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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(the “Company”), which comprise the balance sheet—regulatory basis as of December 31,
2019, the related statements of income—regulatory basis, retained earnings—regulatory
basis, and cash flows—regulatory basis for the year then ended, included on pages 110
through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.


http://www.deloitte.com

Opinion

In our opinion, the regulatory-basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Pacific Gas & Electric
Company as of December 31, 2019, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

Basis of Accounting

As discussed in the introduction to Note 1 to the FERC financial statements, these financial
statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts
and published accounting releases, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified
with respect to this matter.

Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company
will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Notes 1 and 14 to the financial statements,
the Company suffered material losses as a result of the 2017 Northern California wildfires
and the 2018 Camp fire, which contributed to the Company’s decision to voluntarily file for
bankruptcy. These circumstances raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a
going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Notes 1
and 2. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Bankruptcy Proceedings

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, on January 29, 2019, the Company has
voluntarily filed for reorganization under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code. The
accompanying financial statements do not purport to reflect or provide for the consequences
of the bankruptcy proceedings. In particular, such financial statements do not purport to
show (1) as to assets, their realizable value on a liquidation basis or their availability to
satisfy liabilities; (2) as to shareholder accounts, the effect of any changes that may be
made in the capitalization of the Company; or (3) as to operations, the effect of any
changes that may be made in its business. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.

Restricted Use
This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of the Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

| Noite ¥ Touehe LLP

March 25, 2020



FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:

REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

02 Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
77 BEALE STREET, P.O BOX 770000, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177

05 Name of Contact Person
JENNIFER GARBODEN

06 Title of Contact Person
DIRECTOR, CORP ACCOUNTING

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
77 BEALE STREET, MAIL CODE B7A, P.O BOX 770000, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177

08 Telephone of Contact Person,/ncluding

Area Code
(415) 973-5456

09 This Report Is
(1) An Original

(2) [] A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material

respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name
DAVID THOMASON

03 Signature

02 Title
VP, CONTROLLER, UTILITY CFO

. we
DAVID THOMASON

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report

End of

2019/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
1| General Information 101
2 [ Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103
4 [ Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6 | Information on Formula Rates 106(a)(b)
7 | Important Changes During the Year 108-109
8 [ Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
9 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
10 | Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
11 | Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
12 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
13 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp Income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
14 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
15| Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203
16 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
17 | Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NONE
18 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 NONE
19 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
21| Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
22 | Materials and Supplies 227
23 | Allowances 228(ab)-229(ab)
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NONE
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
26 | Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 231
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 [ Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
30 | Capital Stock 250-251
31| Other Paid-in Capital 253
32| Capital Stock Expense 254
33| Long-Term Debt 256-257
34 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
35| Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
36 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2




Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1)
)

This Report Is:
An Original

|:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,

not applicable," or "NA".

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
37 | Other Deferred Credits 269
38 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
40 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
41 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
42 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
43 | Regional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457.1) 302 NONE
44 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
45 | Sales for Resale 310-311
46 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
47 | Purchased Power 326-327
48 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
49 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NONE
50 [ Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
51 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
52 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
53 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
54 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
55 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
56 [ Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356
57 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397
58 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
59 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
60 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a NONE
61 | Electric Energy Account 401
62 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
63 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
64 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
65 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409
66 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 3




Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is Re Xrt IS inal (DN?te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY ) DA Resubmission 03/25/2020 - - =

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "

not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) (c)

67 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423

68 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425

69 | Substations 426-427

70 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 429

71| Footnote Data 450

[X] Two copies will be submitted

|:| No annual report to stockholders is prepared

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 4



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 End of 2019/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

David S. Thomason, Vice President, Controller and CFO
77 Beale Street, Bl1lH
San Francisco, Ca 94105

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

California, October 1905

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Electricity and natural gas distribution, electric generation, procurement, and transmission, and natural
gas procurement, transportation, and storage.

State of California only.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) [] Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) XI No

FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101




Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report

End of 2019/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1.

If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Effective January 1, 1997, PG&E Corporation became the holding company of Pacific Gas and Electric Company.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page

102



Name of Respondent EI'1h)is Repzﬂ ICS) ol (D'\?te Bf R$F))on Year/Period of Report
[X]An Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY ) |:|A Resubmission 03/25/2020 - -

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 | Eureka Energy Company Formerly managed 100
2 the Utility's Utah coal
3 venture. Currently holds
4 part of the Marre Ranch
5 property in San Luis
6 Obispo County.
7
8 [ Midway Power, LLC Formed to be the ownership 100
9 entity for real estate and
10 licenses for a suspended
11 development project.
12
13 | Natural Gas Corporation of California (NGC) Entity used to amortize 100
14 remaining Gas
15 Exploration and
16 Development Account
17 assets.
18
19| FuelCo LLC Formed to share costs and 50 1
20 reduce fuel acquisition
21 costs.
22
23 | Pacific Energy Fuels Company Formed to own and 100
24 finance the nuclear fuel
25 inventory previously owned
26 by Pacific Energy Trust
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103




Name of Respondent EI'1h)is Repzﬂ ICS) ol (D'\?te Bf R$F))on Year/Period of Report
[X]An Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY ) |:|A Resubmission 03/25/2020 - -

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1
2 | Standard Pacific Gas Line Incorporated Engaged in the transportation 85.71
3 of natural gas in California.
4 The Utility owns an 85.71%
5 interest and Chevron Pipe
6 Line Company owns the
7 remaining 14.29% interest.
8
9
10
11
12 | Morro Bay Mutual Water Company Formed to jointly hold 50 2
13 property rights in connection
14 with the divestiture of the
15 Morro Bay Power Plant.
16
17 | Moss Landing Mutual Water Company Formed to jointly hold 33 3
18 propert rights in connection
19 with the divestiture of the
20 Moss Landing Power Plant.
21
22 | Alaska Gas Exploration Associates Formed to explore, 100 4
23 develop, produce, acquire,
24 and market oil and gas
25 reserves in Alaska.
26
27

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 103.1



Name of Respondent EI'1h)is Repzﬂ ICS) ol (D'\?te Bf R$F))on Year/Period of Report
[X]An Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY ) |:|A Resubmission 03/25/2020 - -

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in the
Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

N

STARS Alliance, LLC Formed to increase efficiency 25 5
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Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) __ A Resubmission 03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 19 Column: d

Members include: Union Electric Company d/b/a AmerenMO.

Withdrawal filed with the state of Texas.

12/8/17 — Certificate of

Schedule Page: 103.1 Line No.: 12 Column: d

Members include: Dynergy Moss Landing.
members of the non-profit mutual benefit corporation.

Pacific Gas and Electric Company is one of 2

Schedule Page: 103.1 Line No.: 17 Column: d

Members include: Dynergy Moss Landing and Moon Glow Dairy.
Company is one of 3 members of the non-profit mutual benefit corporation.

Pacific Gas and Electric

Schedule Page: 103.1 Line No.: 22 Column: d

Currently inactive.

Schedule Page: 103.2  Line No.: 1

Column: d

Members include: Arizona Public Service Company,
and Wolf Creek Nuclear Operating Corporation.

equity interest.

Waiting for confirmation of withdrawal from Texas.

Union Electric Company,
Pacific Gas and Electric Company has a 1/4

d/b/a AmerenMO,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1)
)

This Report Is:
An Original

|:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer" of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function

(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.

2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title Name of Officer Salary
No. for Year
(a) (b) (©)

1 [Senior Vice President and General Counsel Janet C. Loduca 636,226
2 |Senior Vice President, Human Resources Dinyar B.Mistry 547,141
3 |Senior Vice President, Generation and Chief Nuclear James M. Welsch 521,771
4 |Officer
5 |Senior Vice President and Chief Customer Officer Loraine M. Giammona 496,576
6 |Senior Vice President, Electric Operations Michael A. Lewis 474,855
7 |Senior Vice President, Chief Ethics & Compliance Julie M. Kane 473,200
8 |Officer and Deputy General Counsel
9 |Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer Kathleen B. Kay 415,000

10 |Senior Vice President, Energy Policy & Procurement Fong Wan 413,800

11 | Chief Executive Officer and President, Pacific Gas and Andrew M. Vesey 371,212

12 |Electric Company

13 |Vice President, Controller, and Chief Financial Officer David S. Thomason 325,000

14 Pacific Gas and Electric Company

15 | Senior Vice President, Gas Operations Melvin Christopher 294,404

16 |Senior Vice President and Advisor to Utility Jesus Soto, Jr. 288,119

17 |Senior Vice President, Energy Supply & Policy Steven Malnight 151,337

18 |Senior Vice President and Advisor to Utility Patrick M. Hogan 31,363

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Column: b \
Ms. Loduca, formerly Senior Vice President and Deputy General Counsel, became Senior Vice
President and Interim General Counsel on January 13, 2019 and became Senior Vice President
and General Counsel on May 2, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 2 Column: b \
Mr. Mistry, formerly Senior Vice President, Human Resources and Chief Diversity Officer,
became Senior Vice President, Human Resources on August 23, 2019. The role of Senior Vice
President, Human Resources is no longer an executive officer of Pacific Gas and Electric
Company, effective December 31, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: b \
Mr. Welsch, formerly Vice President, Nuclear Generation and Chief Nuclear Officer, became
Senior Vice President, Generation and Chief Nuclear Officer on May 16, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 5 Column: b |
The role of Senior Vice President and Chief Customer Officer is no longer an executive
officer of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, effective December 31, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 6 Column: b |
Mr. Lewis, formerly Vice President, Electric Distribution, became Senior Vice President,
Electric Operations on January 8, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 7 Column: b \
The role of Senior Vice President, Chief Ethics & Compliance Officer and Deputy General
Counsel is no longer an executive officer of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, effective
December 31, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 9  Column: b \
The role of Senior Vice President and Chief Information Officer is no longer an executive
officer of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, effective December 31, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 10  Column: b |
The role of Senior Vice President, Energy Policy & Procurement is no longer an executive
officer of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, effective December 31, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 15  Column: b |
Mr. Christopher, formerly Vice President, Gas Transmission & Distribution Operations,
became Vice President, Gas Operations on June 3, 2019 and became Senior Vice President,
Gas Operations on October 1, 2019. Mr. Christopher's employment ended November 2, 2019.
Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 16  Column: b \
Mr. Soto, formerly Senior Vice President, Gas Operations, became Senior Vice President and
Advisor to Utility on June 3, 2019. Mr. Soto's employment ended July 3, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 177  Column: b \
Mr. Malnight's employment ended April 13, 2019.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 18  Column: b |
Mr. Hogan, formerly Senior Vice President, Electric Operations, became Senior Vice
President and Advisor to Utility on January 8, 2019. Mr. Hogan's employment ended January
29, 2019.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Line Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address
No. (a) (b)
1 | Richard R. Barrera *** c/o PG&E Corporation
2 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
3 San Francisco, CA 94105
4
5 | Jeffrey L. Bleich ** c/o PG&E Corporation
6 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
7 San Francisco, CA 94105
8
9 | Nora Mead Brownell *** c/o PG&E Corporation
10 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
11 San Francisco, CA 94105
12
13 | Frederick W. Buckman c/o PG&E Corporation
14 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
15 San Francisco, CA 94105
16
17 | Cheryl F. Campbell *** c/o PG&E Corporation
18 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
19 San Francisco, CA 94105
20
21 | Lewis Chew c/o PG&E Corporation
22 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
23 San Francisco, CA 94105
24
25 | Fred J. Fowler c/o PG&E Corporation
26 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
27 San Francisco, CA 94105
28
29 | William D. Johnson c/o PG&E Corporation
30 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
31 San Francisco, CA 94105
32
33 | Richard C. Kelly c/o PG&E Corporation
34 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
35 San Francisco, CA 94105
36
37 | Roger H. Kimmel c/o PG&E Corporation
38 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
39 San Francisco, CA 94105
40
41 | Michael J. Leffell *** c/o PG&E Corporation
42 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
43 San Francisco, CA 94105
44
45 | Kenneth Liang c/o PG&E Corporation
46 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
47 San Francisco, CA 94105
48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated

titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

ng. Name (an(d ;I'itle) of Director Principal Bu(sbi?ess Address
1 | Richard A. Meserve c/o PG&E Corporation
2 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
3 San Francisco, CA 94105
4
5 | Dominique Mielle *** c/o PG&E Corporation
6 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
7 San Francisco, CA 94105
8
9 | Forrest E. Miller c/o PG&E Corporation
10 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
11 San Francisco, CA 94105
12
13 | Benito Minicucci c/o PG&E Corporation
14 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
15 San Francisco, CA 94105
16
17 | Meridee A. Moore *** c/o PG&E Corporation
18 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
19 San Francisco, CA 94105
20
21 | Eric D. Mullins c/o PG&E Corporation
22 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
23 San Francisco, CA 94105
24
25 | Rosendo G. Parra c/o PG&E Corporation
26 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
27 San Francisco, CA 94105
28
29 | Barbara L. Rambo c/o PG&E Corporation
30 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
31 San Francisco, CA 94105
32
33 | Kristine M. Schmidt *** c/o PG&E Corporation
34 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
35 San Francisco, CA 94105
36
37 | Anne Shen Smith c/o PG&E Corporation
38 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
39 San Francisco, CA 94105
40
41 [ William L. Smith c/o PG&E Corporation
42 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
43 San Francisco, CA 94105
44
45 | Andrew M. Vesey, Chief Executive Officer and President, c/o PG&E Corporation
46 | Pacific Gas and Electric Company *** 77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor
47 San Francisco, CA 94105
48
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Cine
No.

Name (an(d ;I'itle) of Director
a

Principal Bu(sbi?ess Address

Geisha Williams

c/o PG&E Corporation

77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

c/o PG&E Corporation

77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

1
2
3
4
5 | Alejandro D. Wolff
6
7
8

9 | John M. Woolard

c/o PG&E Corporation

10

77 Beale Street, 32nd Floor

1"

San Francisco, CA 94105

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 105.2




Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 13 Column: a

Fredrick W. Buckman resigned on 11/12/2019.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 21  Column: a

Lewis Chew resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 33 Column: a

Richard C. Kelly resigned on 4/22/2019.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 37 Column: a

Roger H. Kimmel resigned on 1/14/2019.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 45 Column: a

Kenneth Liang resigned on 9/7/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.1 Line No.: 1  Column: a

Richard A. Meserve resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.1 Line No.:9 Column: a

Forrest E. Miller resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.1 Line No.: 13 Column: a

Benito Minicucci resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.1 Line No.: 25 Column: a

Rosendo G. Parra resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.1 Line No.: 29 Column: a

Barbara L. Rambo resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.1 Line No.: 37 Column: a

Anne Shen Smith resigned on 4/9/2019.

Schedule Page: 105.2 Line No.: 1 Column: a

Geisha Williams resigned on 1/13/2019.
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2019/Q4
(2) ] A Resubmission 03/25/2020 —

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent have formula rates?

[X] Yes
[] No

1. Please list the Commission accepted formula rates including FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (i.e. Docket No)

accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line
No. FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number

FERC Proceeding

PG&E FERC Electric Tariff Volume No. 5

ER19-13-000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1

Date of Report

An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) ] A Resubmission 03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent file with the Commission annual (or more frequent)

filings containing the inputs to the formula rate(s)?

[] Yes
No

2. If yes, provide a listing of such filings as contained on the Commission's eLibrary website

Line
No.

Accession No.

Document
Date
\ Filed Date

Docket No.

Description

Formula Rate FERC Rate
Schedule Number or
Tariff Number

20191127-5053

11/26/2019

ER19-13-000

Annual Formula Transmission Ratd

PG&E FERC Electric Tariff Volume No.

20191127-5053

11/26/2019

ER19-1816-00

Annual Formula Transmission Ratd

PG&E FERC Electric Tariff Volume No.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-08)
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES

Formula Rate Variances

1. If a respondent does not submit such filings then indicate in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule where formula rate inputs differ from
amounts reported in the Form 1.
2. The footnote should provide a narrative description explaining how the "rate" (or billing) was derived if different from the reported amount in the
Form 1.
3. The footnote should explain amounts excluded from the ratebase or where labor or other allocation factors, operating expenses, or other items
impacting formula rate inputs differ from amounts reported in Form 1 schedule amounts.
4. Where the Commission has provided guidance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

Line
No.

Page No(s).
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) [X] An Original Endof  2019/Q4
(2) ] A Resubmission 03/25/2020

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANYs
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2019

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:

There are no changes in or additions to PG&E’s franchise rights.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or
consolidation with other companies:

None.
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system:
Sale:
None.
Purchase:
None.
4. Important leaseholds that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered:
None.
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system:
Electric:

On January 31, 2019, the Owens Brockway 115 kV Tap Removal Project was released to
operations. This project, located in Alameda County, removed the Owens Brockway 115
kV Tap to coordinate the East Shore - Oakland J 115 kV Line Reconductoring project
and because the transmission customer served off the tap opted to be served off the
distribution system.

On April 24, 2019, the Borden 230 kV Voltage Support Project was released to
operations. This project, located in Madera County, looped the Wilson-Gregg 230 kV
lines into the Borden 230 kV Substation. This project was built to increase system
voltage & reliability, and to increase capacity for future interconnection resources.

On April 25, 2019, the Bellota 230 kV Shunt Reactor Project was released to
operations. This project, located in San Joaquin County, installed 100 MVAR shunt
reactor at the Bellota 230 kV Substation. This project was built to mitigate high
voltages in PG&E’s Stockton Division.

On May 24, 2019, the Ripon 115 kV New Line Project was released to operations. This
project, located in San Joaquin County, installed a new 4.7-mile 115 kV transmission
line from Ripon Substation to the Riverbank Switching Station - Manteca 115 kV Line.
The new 115 kV transmission line will provide Ripon Substation with two sources,
improving electric transmission reliability for customers served by Ripon Substation.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

On August 16, 2019, the Ignacio 230 kV Substation Shunt Reactor project was released
to operations. This project, located in Marin County, installed two 230 kV, 75 MVar
shunt reactors at the Ignacio 230 kV Substation. This project will minimize high
voltages and impacts to the North Bay system and will significantly improve
operational and maintenance flexibility in the area.

On November 2, 2019, the Padre Flat Switching Station was released to operations.
This project, located in Merced County, constructed a new 2-bay, 5 circuit
breaker—and-a-half (BAAH) 230 kV Switching Station. This project was built to
facilitate the interconnection of a 200 MW solar generation by Wright Solar to
Pacific Gas and Electric Los Banos - Panoche 230 kV Line.

Gas:

None.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of
liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission
authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee:

a) Financings:
On April 3, 2019, PG&E drew the $1.5B term loan available through the
Debtor-In-Possession (DIP) facility and subsequently repaid the $350M draw on the
DIP revolving credit facility. The $1.5B term loan is still outstanding at
December 31, 2019.

b) Bank Credit Facilities:

At December 31, 2019, the Utility had $665 million of letters of credit
outstanding under the DIP revolver and $27 million under the pre—-petition
revolver.

Non-bankruptcy short-term borrowings are authorized by CPUC Decision No.
09-05-002.
Bankruptcy short-term borrowings are authorized by CPUC Decision No. 19-01-025.

c) Surety Bonds and Financial Guarantees Backed by Insurance:
From October 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019 $13,955,624 in surety bond obligations
were issued in conformance with the CPUC Decision No. 12-04-015. As of December
31, 2019, there was a total of $202,037,340.19 in long-term surety bond
obligations outstanding.

d) Capital Support:

CPUC Decision No. 91-12-057 (as modified by Decision No. 99-04-068) authorized
the Utility to provide capital support to regulated and unregulated subsidiaries.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

10.

At December 31, 2019, the Utility has no outstanding future capital commitments
to unregulated subsidiaries and affiliates.

e) Preferred stock repayments:

None.

Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter. Explain the nature
and purpose of such changes or amendments:

None.

State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes
during the period:

None.

State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the
end of the period and the results of any such proceedings culminated during the
period:

Refer to Part I, Item 3 in PG&E Corporation and the Utility’s joint Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2019, which describes certain legal
proceedings pursuant to Item 103 of Regulation S-K of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended. Four copies of the Form 10-K report are filed in accordance
with Instruction III(c) of Instructions For Filing the FERC Form No. 1.

Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the not disclosed elsewhere
in this report in which an officer, director, security holder reported on Page 106,
voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest:

“Five Percent Owners”

During the fourth quarter of 2019, two beneficial owners of at least 5 percent of
PG&E Corporation common stock as of December 31, 2019 provided services to PG&E
Corporation, Pacific Gas and Electric Company (“Utility”), and related entities.
These entities were identified based solely on a review of Schedule 13Gs (or any
amendments) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as of the date of this
report.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

® The Vanguard Group (“Wanguard”) provided asset management services to the
trusts securing benefits in the event of a change in control, and the PG&E
Corporation Foundation. In each of these cases, the services are subject to
terms comparable to those that could be obtained in arm's-length dealings with
an unrelated third party. PG&E Corporation and the Utility expect that these
entities will continue to provide similar services and products in the future,
in the normal course of business operations. Actual fees paid in 2019 were
$83,000.

During 2019, Vanguard did NOT provide services in excess of the $120,000
disclosure threshold set forth in SEC Reg. S-K, Item 404 (a).

® Gallagher Financial Advisory Services (“Gallagher”) provided independent
fiduciary services to the PG&E Corporation Stock Fund in the 401 (k) Plan, and,
solely by reason of that fact, is deemed to beneficially own the fund’s shares
(and thereby is deemed a five percent owner of PG&E Corporation common stock).
Gallagher was selected from among five different candidates to provide these
services, and any provider similarly would have become a five percent owner if
selected as the independent fiduciary. The terms of the engagement are
consistent with those obtainable in arm’s-length negotiations. Actual fees
paid in 2019 were less than $50,000.

During 2019, Gallagher did NOT provide services in excess of the $120,000
disclosure threshold set forth in SEC Reg. S-K, Item 404 (a).

“Immediate Family Members”

Kathy Thomason is employed by the Utility as a Business Finance Analyst, Expert. She
is the wife of David Thomason, who is Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and
Controller of the Utility and an executive officer of the Utility. Ms. Thomason is,
therefore, an “immediate family member” for purposes of SEC related person
transaction disclosure rules. While Ms. Thomason is employed with the Utility, she
will receive salary, short-term incentive awards, and other cash compensation and
benefits, including increases in compensation, consistent with the Utility’s standard
compensation practices and policies.

We expect that the value of payments to Ms. Thomason for the period January 2019
through March 2020 (assuming she remains employed with the Utility during that
period) will exceed the $120,000 disclosure threshold set forth in SEC Reg S-K. Item
404 (a) .

11. (Reserved)
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing

in the annual report to stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the
data required by instructions to 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this

page.
Not applicable.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting
powers of the respondent that may have occurred during the reporting period:

Directors

The following individuals were elected as Directors of the Utility:
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

* Richard R. Barrera
e Jeffrey L. Bleich,

, Director
Director

* Nora Mead Brownell, Director

* Frederick W. Buckman, Director
* Cheryl F. Campbell, Director

e William D. Johnson, Director

e Michael J. Leffell, Director

* Kenneth Liang, Director

* Dominique Mielle,
* Meridee A. Moore,

Director
Director

e Kristine M. Schmidt, Director

e William L. Smith,

Director

* Andrew M. Vesey, Director
* Alejandro D. Wolff, Director
e John M. Woolard, Director

The following individuals are no longer Directors of the Utility:

* Frederick W. Buckm

an, Director

* Lewis Chew, Director

¢ Richard C. Kelly,

Director

* Roger H. Kimmel, Director
* Kenneth Liang, Director
e Richard A. Meserve, Director

* Forrest E. Miller,
* Benito Minicucci,
* Rosendo G. Parra,
* Barbara L. Rambo,

Director
Director
Director
Director

* Anne Shen Smith, Director
* Geisha J. Williams, Director

Officers

The following individuals became officers of the Utility:

» Jeffrey L. Bleich,

Chair of the Board

* Andrew M. Vesey, Chief Executive Officer and President

e Ahmad Ababneh, Vice President,

Electric Operations Major Projects and Programs

* E. Christine Cowsert, Vice President, Gas Asset Management and System Operations

¢ Thomas M. French,

Vice President, Electric Transmission Operations

* Paula A. Gerfen, Site Vice President, Diablo Canyon Power Plant
President, Gas Transmission and Distribution Construction

* Peter Kenny, Vice
* Kenneth J. Wells,

Vice President, Electric Distribution Operations

* J. Ellen Conti, Assistant Corporate Secretary

The following individuals’ titles changed:

* Melvin J. Christop

Operations)

* Patrick M. Hogan,
President, Electric
e Michael A. Lewis,
President, Electric

e Janet C. Loduca, Senior Vice President and General Counsel

her, Senior Vice President, Gas Operations, (formerly Vice
President, Gas Operations; formerly Vice President, Gas Transmission and Distribution

Senior Vice President and Advisor (formerly Senior Vice

Operations)

Senior Vice President, Electric Operations (formerly Vice

Distribution Operations)

(formerly Senior Vice

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 109.5




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

President and Interim General Counsel; formerly Senior Vice President and Deputy
General Counsel)

* Dinyar B. Mistry, Senior Vice President, Human Resources (formerly Senior Vice
President, Human Resources and Shared Services; formerly Senior Vice President, Human
Resources, Shared Services and Chief Diversity Officer; formerly Senior Vice
President, Human Resources and Chief Diversity Officer)

e James M. Welsch, Senior Vice President, Generation and Chief Nuclear Officer
(formerly Senior Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer; formerly Vice President,
Nuclear Generation and Chief Nuclear Officer)

* Valerie J. Bell, Vice President, Information Technology Applications and
Infrastructure (formerly Vice President, Information Technology Operations)

* Robert S. Kenney, Vice President, State and Regulatory Affairs (formerly Vice
President, Regulatory Affairs)

* Mary K. King, Vice President Human Resources and Chief Diversity Officer (formerly
Vice President, Human Resources)

* Roy M. Kuga, Vice President, Energy Policy and Procurement Bankruptcy Strategy
(formerly Vice President, Grid Integration and Innovation)

* Jamie L. Martin, Vice President and Chief Procurement Officer (formerly Vice
President, Finance and Planning)

* Gun S. Shim, Vice President (formerly Vice President and Chief Procurement Officer)

* Sumeet Singh, Vice President, Asset, Risk Management and Community Wildfire Safety
Program (formerly Vice President, Community Wildfire Safety Program)

* Bonnie B. Titone, Vice President, Information Technology Products and Enterprise
Platforms (formerly Vice President, Business Technology)

* Andrew K. Williams, Vice President Shared Services (formerly Vice President, Land
and Environmental Management)

The following individuals are no longer officers of the Utility:

e Forrest E. Miller, Chair of the Board

* Melvin J. Christopher, Senior Vice President, Gas Operations

* Patrick M. Hogan, Senior Vice President and Advisor

* Steven E. Malnight, Senior Vice President, Energy Supply and Policy

* Jesus Soto, Jr., Senior Vice President, Gas Operations
* Valerie J. Bell, Vice President, Information Technology Applications and
Infrastructure

* Mark T. Caron, Vice President, Tax

* Bernard A. Cowens, Vice President and Chief Security Officer

* Kevin J. Dasso, Vice President, Electric Asset Management

* Jon A. Franke, Vice President, Safety and Health and Chief Safety Officer
* Travis T. Kiyota, Vice President, California External Affairs

* Gregg L. Lemler, Vice President, Electric Transmission Operations

e Scott T. Sanford, Vice President, Customer Operations

* Gun S. Shim, Vice President

* Bonnie B. Titone, Vice President, Information Technology Products and Enterprise
Platforms

* Eileen O. Chan, Assistant Corporate Secretary

Major Security Holders

Changes to the major holders of the Utility’s First Preferred Stock are as follows:

* Cede & Co., C/O DTCC-Transfer Operation Dept., 570 Washington Blvd Floor 1, Jersey
City, NJ 08857, increased its share ownership from 9,632,045 shares as of December
31, 2018 to 9,710,090 shares as of December 31, 2019. (Approximately 94 percent of
the total preferred shares outstanding).
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

* Jason L. Roy, 5646 Brady Joseph Ln, Iowa, LA 70647 is no longer a major holder.

* Hal H. Nelson TR UA Jun 27 90 The Nelson Living Survivors A Trust, 2833 S Harbor
Blvd, Oxnard, CA 93035-3953 is no longer a major holder.

* Josephine S. Allen TR UDT Dec 4 91, 118 Scenic Dr, Orinda, CA 94563-3414 became a
major holder with 7,300 shares of preferred stock.

* James G. Richards, 1938 Yale Ave E Apt 28, Seattle, WA 98102-3625 became a major
holder with 6,900 shares of preferred stock.

Dividend Payments

Refer to Note 6, Equity, of the Notes to Financial Statements on page 122-123 of the
FERC Form 1.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its
proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent please describe the significant
events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30
percent, and the extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced
to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management
program(s) . Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30
percent proprietary ratio:

Not applicable.

On January 29, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed the Chapter 11 Cases with
the Bankruptcy Court. PG&E Corporation and the Utility continue to operate their
business as debtors—-in-possession under the jurisdiction of the Bankruptcy Court and
in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and orders of the
Bankruptcy Court. On January 31, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court approved, on an interim
basis, certain motions (the “First Day Motions”) authorizing, but not directing, PG&E
Corporation and the Utility to, among other things, secure $5.5 billion of
debtor-in-possession financing. See Note 5 in the Notes to the Financial Statements
included in pages 122-123 for further discussion of the DIP Facilities, which provide
up to $5.5 billion in financing
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 03/25/2020 End of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

2 Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 93,917,917,269 86,967,343,203
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 2,672,175,058 2,562,027,669
4 [ TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 96,590,092,327| 89,529,370,872
5 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 39,506,642,610 37,353,599,037
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 57,083,449,717| 52,175,771,835
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 134,676,856 233,949,233
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 397,424,984 427,381,622
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 2,566,969,545| 2,359,998,526
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 2,743,468,286 2,630,936,779
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 355,603,099 390,392,602
14 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 57,439,052,816 52,566,164,437
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 55,907,325 55,907,325
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 29,974,881 29,171,933
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 0
20 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 48,216,341 50,082,345
22| (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42) |
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 361,842,950 355,147,460
24 | Other Investments (124) 0 10,942
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 3,212,389,977| 2,729,720,970
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 879,638,841 545,313,624
30 [Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 123,756,001 165,299,922
31 [ Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 [ TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 4,655,818,991 3,874,747,196
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS - |
34 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 [Cash (131) 294,434,921 71,327,413
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 7,195,190 6,886,597
37 | Working Fund (135) 147,415 147,415
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 824,500,000 1,220,000,000
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 0
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 1,391,312,162 1,273,685,556
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 3,075,983,285 3,128,236,294
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 58,239,935 56,198,372
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 62,212,613 34,585,453
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 961,981 1,566,341
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 549,615,749 442,660,412
49 [ Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 409,110,109 396,185,501
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 03/25/2020 End of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS]Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(@) (b) () (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 361,842,950 355,147,460
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 95,650,896 108,986,991
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 410,148,517 305,102,547
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 1,560,329 3,281,579
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
61 [ Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 968,707,535 1,000,028,952
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 185,743,895 102,494,054
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 153,330,724 208,704,537
64 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 123,756,001 165,299,922
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 0 0
66 | (Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 7,886,776,435 7,727,233,888
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 693,998 124,158,942
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b 68,590,956 68,809,105
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 7,027,240,817 5,845,482,579
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) -558| 162,540
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 1,358,396 174,950
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 45,196,485 26,073,137
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 77,021,591 93,374,528
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 9,503,725,902 5,025,590,626
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 16,723,827,587 11,183,826,407
85 |[TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 86,761,383,154 75,407,879,253
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Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report is:

(1) An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report
(mo, da, yr)
03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report

end of 2019/Q4

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)

Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 1,321,874,045 1,321,874,045
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 257,994,575 257,994,575
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 1,805,194,230 1,805,194,230
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 6,780,547,928 6,780,547,928
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 6,916,899 6,916,899
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b 28,951,886 28,951,886
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 -4,735,473,388 2,884,435,643
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 -59,869,210 -58,010,567
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 1,017,789 -986,708
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 5,335,417,184 12,955,180,361
17 | LONG-TERM DEBT
18 | Bonds (221) 256-257 19,887,100,000 18,387,100,000
19 | (Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 13,404,631
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 0 76,509,009
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 19,887,100,000 18,323,995,622
25 |[OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 1,732,629,877 9,012,994
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 26,007,532,982 14,641,225,188
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 1,914,041,383 2,040,734,062
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 1,530,158,186 1,434,278,826
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 124,040,367 88,211,315
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 5,853,792,194 5,994,342,481
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 37,162,194,989 24,207,804,866
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 3,138,570,758 3,135,000,001
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 3,902,787,143 2,651,188,423
39 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
40 [ Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 118,946,829 38,940,769
41 [ Customer Deposits (235) 180,930,636 235,799,401
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 466,656,094 360,498,405
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 967,014,530 234,978,351
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 0 16,235,704
45 [ Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 end of 2019/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 [ Matured Interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 30,322,243 30,123,144
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 768,630,901 411,182,395
49 [ Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 555,099,542 1,682,542
50 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 146,893,267 109,769,265
51 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 124,040,367 88,211,315
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 10,151,811,576 7,137,187,085
55 | DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 355,228,141 359,612,163
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 102,885,102 108,383,883
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 242,148,049 227,311,425
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 3,411,145,909 3,496,782,247
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 572,251 716,895
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 307
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 8,462,844,659 7,973,787,674
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 1,650,035,294 617,116,725
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 14,224,859,405 12,783,711,319
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 86,761,383,154 75,407,879,253
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is IT%)XM ICS) inal (Dl\ﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2019/Q4
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY @) DA Resubmission 03/25/2020

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quarterly

1. Report in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column (c) equals the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This information is reported in the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1)

the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Total Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for |  Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(@) (b) (c) (d) (e) Ul
1[UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 18842698287 17337575325 | |
3| Operating Expenses -1
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 21,770,132,822|  21,090,929,970
5 [ Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 2,572,214 173 1,698,634,311
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 2,915,778,086 2,708,898,400
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8| Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 312,345,977 323,697,675
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406) 336-337
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 2,113,770 2,113,770
11| Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 2,613
13| (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 676,420,547 632,365,632
15| Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 457,455 4,236,134
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 168,031,963 13,470,011
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 367,396,283 -864,342,003
18| (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272-277 3,619,594,973 2,478,874,964
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 9,459,742 580,002
21 [ Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8)
23 [ Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 25,155,838,974(  23,130,548,934
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 -6,313,140,687 -5,792,973,609
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Name of Respondent T1his IT%)XM ICS) inal D,\ﬁte Bf RYeport Year/Period of Report
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (" n -rigina 83/"2‘5 o0 ) End of 2019/Q4

(2) |:|A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights

and expense accounts.

this schedule.

of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

ELECTRIC UTILITY

GAS UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

(9

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(h)

Current Year to Date
(in dollars)

(i)

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

(0

Current Year to Date

(in dollars)

(k)

Line
No.

Previous Year to Date
(in dollars)

0]

n
2

I———————SRE s st EEREE R ————_——_—_—|—————————————————————. 3
19,399,846,326 18,919,388,088 2,370,286,496 2,171,541,882 4
1,839,076,052 1,071,056,781 733,138,121 627,577,530 5
2,237,751,122 2,121,424,880 678,026,964 587,473,520 6
7

218,499,956 225,407,275 93,846,021 98,290,400 8

9

2,113,770 2,113,770 10

11

2,613 12

13

498,485,612 475,321,400 177,934,935 157,044,232 14
-20,429,813 4,236,133 20,887,268 1 15
85,600,295 112,005,442 82,431,668 -98,535,431 16
573,464,127 -738,531,553 -206,067,844 -125,810,450 17
3,728,166,990 2,388,974,856 -108,572,017 89,900,108 18
19

6,641,455 580,002 2,818,287 20

21

22

23

24

21,099,601,615 19,802,867,358 4,056,237,359 3,327,681,576 25
-6,857,436,842 -6,716,804,951 544,296,155 923,831,342 26
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is IT%)XM ICS) inal (D,\ﬁte Bf RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
n Original o, Da, Yr
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY @ O Resﬁ’bmission 03/95/2020 End of 2019/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) () (d) () 0
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) -6,313,140,687 -5,792,973,609
28 | Other Income and Deductions
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income
31 |Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416)
33 [Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
35 [ Nonoperating Rental Income (418)
36 | Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 -91,657 42,609
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 131,791,178 74,371,716
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 79,271,096 129,009,681
39 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 14,613,757 3,071,748
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 4,832,442 315,099
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 230,416,816 206,810,853
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425)
45| Donations (426.1) 9,792,051 12,499,780
46| Life Insurance (426.2)
47| Penalties (426.3) 49,111,094 5,324,520
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 7,827,488 13,096,115
49| Other Deductions (426.5) 788,346,091 255,846,898
50 [ TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 855,076,724 286,767,313
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions _
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 486,744
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 5,078,589 8,062,576
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 -80,871,606 -29,809,600
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234,272-271 6,976,547 33,169,360
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234,272-271 247,415,278 -25,839,617
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net (411.5) -5,498,780 -5,649,907
58| (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -321,730,528 32,098,790
60 [ Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) -302,929,380 -112,055,250
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 677,880,030 791,084,121
63 [ Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 126,739,333 29,043,258
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 16,352,937 19,003,995
65 [ (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 743,550 818,824
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 144,644 146,025
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 240,449,603 127,444,511
69 [ (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 54,836,103 52,532,426
70 [ Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 1,005,697,606 913,078,610
71 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) -7,621,767,673 -6,818,107,469
73 | Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75| Net Extraordinary Items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
78 | Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) -1,621,767,673 -6,818,107,469
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2 Column: d

Includes interdepartmental operating revenues in Line 2 and
operations expenses in Line 4 for the twelve-month period ended December 31:

2019 2018
Revenues Expenses Revenues Expenses

48,794,887 76,101,792 46,634,494 81,028,298

Electric
216,890,392 189,583,487 208,166,556 173,772,752

Gas
265,685,279 265,685,279 254,801,050 254,801,050

Total

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 2 Column: e

Includes interdepartmental operating revenues in Line 2 and
operations expenses in Line 4 for the twelve-month period ended December 31:

Current QTR Prior QTR
Revenues Expenses Revenues Expenses
12,693,015 20,271,180 12,143,310 20,990,921
Electric
68,517,873 60,939,708 53,242,139 44,394,528
Gas
81,210,888 81,210,888 65,385,449 65,385,449
Total

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 4 Column: d \

See footnote in row 2, column D

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 4 Column: e |

See footnote in row 2, column E
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Iltem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period
2| Changes
3| Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4
5| Reclassify stranded tax effects 2,079,484
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 2,079,484
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) -7,621,676,016 ( 6,818,150,078)
17| Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) _
18 Reserves for excess earnings on FERC hydroelectric
19 project licenses pursuant to Federal Power Act Section 10 (d) 215 ( 23,656,015)
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436) ( 23,656,015)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) _
24
25
26 Accrued Preferred Dividends Requirement ( 13,916,318)
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) ( 13,916,318)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) _
31
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings 1,766,985 1,444,562
38| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) -5,021,494,323 2,598,414,708
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) - |
39
40 Reserves for excess earnings on FERC hydroelectric 23,656,015
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Iltem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
41| project licenses pursuant to Federal Power Act Section 10 (d)
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) 23,656,015
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 286,020,935 262,364,920
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 286,020,935 286,020,935

48| TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) -4,735,473,388 2,884,435,643

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -58,010,567 ( 56,608,615)
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) -91,657 42,610
51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52| Other: Stanpac and PEFCO earnings reflected in M&O accounts -1,766,986 ( 1,444,562)
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) -59,869,210 ( 58,010,567)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 26 Column: ¢

There were no preferred dividends declared for the periods ended December 31, 2018 and
2019. However, since preferred stocks are cumulative, preferred dividend accruals were
erroneously recorded for the period ended December 31, 2018. These accruals were
discontinued for 2019 and will not be recorded until the Board of Directors approves the
issuance of preferred stock dividends.

Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 26  Column: d

There were no preferred dividends declared for the period ended December 31, 2018.
However, since preferred stocks are cumulative, preferred dividend accruals were recorded.
The liability is shown in Line 44, Dividends Declared, on page 112 of the balance sheet.
The following is the detail of accrued dividends on First Preferred Stocks for the period
ended December 31, 2018:

Annual

No. of Dividends Total

Class of Stock Shares Per Share Accrued
6.00% Cumulative, Non—-Redeemable 4,211,662 $1.500 S 6,317,492
5.50% Cumulative, Non-Redeemable 1,173,163 1.375 1,613,099
5.00% Cumulative, Non-Redeemable 400, 000 1.250 500,000
5.00% Cumulative, Redeemable 1,778,172 1.250 2,222,715
5.00% Cumulative, Redeemable-Series A 934,322 1.250 1,167,903
4.80% Cumulative, Redeemable 793,031 1.200 951, 637
4.50% Cumulative, Redeemable 611,142 1.125 687,535
4.36% Cumulative, Redeemable 418,291 1.090 455,937

Total $13,916,318
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:

1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported|

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) ()

1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ’7|—‘
2 [Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 [Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: ’7|—‘
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 3,230,237,833 3,034,709,845
5 [Disallowed Capital Expenditures 580,881,000 -44,798,404
6 [Amortization of Unamortized Loss or Gain on Reacquired Debt 16,208,293 18,857,970
7 [Amortization of Expenses, Discount and Premium - Long Term Debt 19,417,546 19,699,655
8 [Deferred Income Taxes (Net) -2,945,141,198 -2,538,903,619
9 [Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -5,498,780 -5,649,907

10 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables -102,302,285 -1,853,762,002

11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -79,838,426 -72,749,339

12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 1,737,800,074 348,769,957

14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -1,116,620,873 -715,545,561

15 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -302,763,969 -16,151,084

16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 79,271,096 129,009,681

17 |(Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies -1,866,004 -1,401,952

18 |Other (provide details in footnote): 11,473,354,719 13,476,022,103

19

20

21

22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 4,806,561,169 4,704,784,416

23

24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):

26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -6,313,356,194 -6,564,592,641

27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel -77,742,004 -78,340,868

28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant

30 [(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -79,271,096 -129,009,681

31 [Other (provide details in footnote):

32

33

34 [Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -6,311,827,102 -6,513,923,828

5

36 |Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 11,111,891 22,233,335

38

39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -1,740,858 -1,611,620

40 [Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 [Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)

42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies

43

44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 [Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported|
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(@) (b) (c)
46 [Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 |Net (Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other (provide details in footnote):
54 |Proceeds from nuclear decommissioning trust investments 956,151,549 1,411,689,770
55 |Purchases of nuclear decommissioning trust investments and other -1,032,116,370 -1,484,791,279
56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities ’7|—‘
58 I ———
59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities: ’7|—‘
60 |Proceeds from Issuance of: ’7|—‘
61 [Long-Term Debt (b) 1,753,430,038 792,991,500
62 |Preferred Stock
63 |[Common Stock
64 |Other (provide details in footnote):
65
66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 2,334,796,430
67 |Other (provide details in footnote):
68 |Equity contribution from PG&E Corporation 45,000,000
69
70 [Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 1,753,430,038 3,172,787,930
71
72 |Payments for Retirement of:
73 [Long-term Debt (b) -350,000,000 -445,000,000
74 |Preferred Stock
75 |Common Stock
76 |Other (provide details in footnote):
77 |Customer Advances for Construction 52,905,338 4,227,505
78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79 [Other -56,559,554 -21,850,462
80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 |Dividends on Common Stock
82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities P
83 [(Total of lines 70 thru 81) 1,399,775,822 2,710,164,973
84
85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ’7|—‘
86 |(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)
87 I ———
88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
89 I ——
90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 1,126,277,526 1,298,361,425
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 5 Column: ¢

This primarily consists of a $14M true-up of the PSEP Plant reserve and a $41M true-up of
the TIMP Plant reserve based on the 2018 forecast, offset by the Accumulated depreciation
impacts and additional write-offs.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18  Column: b
This consists of the following:

2019 2018
Reorganization items, net S 97,219,505 S -
(Increase) Decrease in Other Working Capital (116,452,698) (438,463,686)
Increase (Decrease) - Other Noncurrent Liabilities* 11,382,266,594 13,777,892,530
Others
Nuclear Fuel Lease Amortization 112,531,507 125,886,537
Payment on capital lease obligation (1,682,542) (1,921,000)
Collateral Adjustment 6,681,592 12,592,010
Bad Debt Expense 45,946,087 35,471,842
Tax benefit on stock option exercises (shortfall) (17,193,1206) (11,642,424)
Other—-net (35,962,200) (23,793,706)
Total $ 11,473,354,719 $ 13,476,022,103

*In 2019, this primarily consists of a $11.4 billion increase to the "Accumulated
Provision" balances (accounts 228.2, 228.3, 228.4 and 229) corresponding to the amount
charged related to the 2015 Butte fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the
2018 Camp fire. 1In 2018, this primarily consists of a $14 billion increase to the
"Accumulated Provision" balances (accounts 228.2, 228.3, 228.4 and 229) corresponding to
the amount charged for the lower end of the range of the Utility's reasonably estimated
losses related to the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire. This
increase is partially offset by $109 million of asset retirement obligation work
performed.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18  Column: c |
See footnote in column (b), Line 18.

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 55 Column: b |
This consists of the following:

2019 2018
Purchases of Nuclear Decommissioning
Trust Investments $ (1,032,127,312) S (1,484,791,279)
Decrease in other investments 10,942 -
Total $ (1,032,116,370) S (1,484,791,279)

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 55 Column: ¢ \
See footnote in column (b), Line 55.
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FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 79  Column: b
This consists of the following:
2019 2018

Increase (Decrease) 1in customer deposits S (53,417,848) S 3,903,352
Debt Issuance Costs - ST Borrowings - (25,000)
Employee taxes paid for withheld shares (6,712,463) (10,580, 685)
Premium paid for early redemption of long-term debt - (15,148,129)
Affiliate Letter of Credit draw 3,570,757 -

Total S

(56,559,554)

S (21,850,462)

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 79  Column: ¢

See footnote in column (b), Line 79.

Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 90  Column: b

This consists of the following:

Cash (131) $

Special Deposits (132-134)
Working Funds (135)
Temporary Cash Investment (136)

2019
294,434,921
7,195,190
147,415
824,500,000

Total $ 1,126,277,526

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information (in millions):

Cash paid for:
Interest (net of amounts capitalized) S
Income taxes paid (refunded), net

(7)

Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing and financing activities:

Capital expenditures financed through
accounts payable

Operating lease liabilities arising from
obtaining ROU assets

826

2,807

2018
$ 71,327,413
6,886,597
147,415
1,220,000,000

$ 1,298,361,425

S (733)
(59)

368

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 90  Column: c

See footnote in column (b), Line 90.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Introduction:

The notes below are excerpts from PG&E Corporation and the Utility’s combined Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 2019, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) on February 18, 2020. The following disclosures contain
information in accordance with SEC reporting requirements. As such, due to the differences between FERC and SEC reporting
requirements, certain amounts disclosed in the following notes may not agree to balances in the FERC financial statements.

The accompanying financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which
is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”). The primary differences from the Utility’s GAAP basis financial statements as presented in the Form 1 are that (1)
subsidiaries are not consolidated and are shown under the equity method of accounting, (2) deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are not offset against each other but are shown as separate items on the balance sheet, are long-term, and exclude the impact of
uncertain temporary tax positions, (3) cost of removal is reported in accumulated depreciation for FERC reporting purposes (GAAP
requires that cost of removal be classified as a regulatory liability), (4) there is no current liability classification of the current portion
of long-term debt for FERC reporting, (5) there is no reclassification of balancing accounts from current assets to current liabilities for
FERC reporting, (6) interdepartmental revenues and expenses between electric and gas operations of the Utility are not eliminated for
FERC reporting, (7) penalties and disallowances are reported in other income deductions for FERC reporting, and (8) payments on
capital lease obligations are disclosed in operating activities in the statement of cash flows, (9) debt issuance costs are not deducted
from the carrying amount of that debt liability for FERC reporting, (10) there is no current liability classification of the current portion
of accumulated provision for injuries and damages, in which the estimated losses associated with third-party wildfire claims are
recorded, for FERC reporting, (11) FERC reporting does not reclass non-service costs related to pension benefits on the income
statement pursuant to ASU 2017-07, (12) there are no separate reporting categories included on the FERC balance sheet for lease
assets and liabilities pursuant to ASU 2016-02, (13) there is no reclassification to liabilities subject to compromise for FERC reporting,
and (14) there is no reclassification of bankruptcy-related costs to reorganization costs for FERC reporting.

Subsequent Events:

Management has evaluated the impact of events occurring after December 31, 2019 up to February 18, 2020, the date that Pacific Gas
and Electric Company’s U.S. GAAP financial statements were issued and has updated such evaluation for disclosure purposes through
March 25, 2020. These financial statements include all necessary adjustments and disclosures resulting from these evaluations.

On March 16, 2020, the Utility filed an updated Plan of Reorganization (the Plan) to incorporate the terms of prior settlements, among
other changes.

On March 20, 2020, the Utility together with PG&E Corporation, its parent company,_filed a motion, with the Bankruptcy Court for
entry of an order approving a case resolution contingency process to address the circumstance in which the Plan is not confirmed or
fails to go effective in accordance with certain required dates (the “Case Resolution Contingency Process”). As further described in
the Motion, the Case Resolution Contingency Process contemplates a process for the sale of PG&E Corporation or the Utility in the
event that the Plan is not confirmed or fails to go effective in accordance with certain required dates. In addition, the motion sets forth
certain other commitments by the Debtors in connection with the confirmation process and implementation of the Plan, including
among other things, limitations on the ability of PG&E Corporation to pay dividends; commitments by the Utility with respect to cost
recovery of amounts paid in respect of “Fire Claims” under the Plan; the terms of a purchase option in favor of the state of California
(which would be exercisable only in limited circumstances); and commitments with respect to the Utility’s utilization of
wildfire-related net operating losses. Also on March 20, 2020, California Governor filed a responsive pleading in the Bankruptcy
Court stating that, assuming the Bankruptcy Court grants the Motion and the California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”)
approves the Plan with the governance, financial and operational provisions submitted to the CPUC by the Ultility or otherwise agreed
by the Utility, with any modifications the CPUC believes appropriate or necessary, the Plan “will, in the Governor’s judgment, be
compliant with AB 1054.”

On March 17, 2020, the Utility entered into a Plea Agreement and Settlement (the “Agreement”) with the People of the State of
California, by and through the Butte County District Attorney’s office to resolve the criminal prosecution of the Ultility in connection
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

with the 2018 Camp fire.

Pursuant to the Agreement, the Utility will be sentenced to pay the maximum total fine and penalty of approximately $3.5 million. The
Utility has also agreed to pay $500,000 to the Butte County District Attorney Environmental and Consumer Protection Fund to
reimburse costs spent on the investigation of the 2018 Camp fire. Simultaneous with entry into the Agreement, but separate from such
Agreement, the Utility has committed to spend up to $15 million over five years to provide water to Butte County residents impacted
by damage to the Utility’s Miocene Canal caused by the 2018 Camp fire.

On February 27, 2020, the assigned administrative law judge issued a Presiding Officer’s Decision in the CPUC’s Order Instituting
Investigation into the 2017 Northern California Wildfires and the 2018 Camp Fire. The decision approves an earlier settlement among
the Utility and certain the parties with the following modifications: (i) imposes $198 million in additional disallowances from the
Utility’s Fire Risk Mitigation Memorandum Account or the Wildfire Mitigation Plan Memorandum Account over a 4-year period,
bringing the total amount of disallowances to $1.823 billion (from $1.625 billion in the proposed settlement), (ii) requires the Ultility to
spend an additional $64 million in shareholder funds on system enhancement initiatives and certain corrective actions, bringing the
total in shareholder spend to $114 million (from $50 million in the proposed settlement), (iii) requires the Utility to pay a $200 million
fine to the General Fund “out of funds that would not otherwise be available to satisfy the claims of the wildfire victims” and (iv)
requires that any tax savings associated with shareholder payments under the settlement be “returned to the benefit of ratepayers.” On
March 18, 2020, the Utility filed an appeal on the Presiding Officer’s Decision. Parties’ responses are currently due on April 3, 2020.
However, Parties have until March 30, 2020 to file their own appeal of the Presiding Officer’s Decision and, if another party appeals,
responses to the Utility's appeal and any other appeal(s) will be due 15 days after the last appeal.

Energy Storage Assets (FERC Order No. 784):

The following disclosure has been included to comply with accounting and reporting guidance issued by the FERC for new electric
storage technologies as a result of FERC Order No. 784.

Energy Plant Account

Energy storage assets totaled $30,056,380 at December 31, 2019, all of which is recorded in account 363 in accordance with FERC
Order No. 784.

Power Purchased Account

Energy storage-related purchased power costs totaled $142,788 for the year ended December 31, 2019, all of which is recorded in
account 555.1 in accordance with FERC Order No. 784.

Operation and Maintenance Expense Accounts

Energy storage-related operating expenses totaled $0 for the year ended December 31, 2019, of which $0 is recorded in account 582
and $0 is recorded in account 588. Amounts associated with distribution functional use would have been recorded in account 584.1
and amounts associated with production functional use would have been recorded in account 548.1, in accordance with FERC Order
No. 784. Please see table below.

Energy storage-related maintenance expenses totaled $614,883 for the year ended December 31, 2019, of which $0 is recorded in
account 570 and $614,883 is recorded in account 592. Amounts associated with distribution functional use would have been recorded
in account 592.2 and amounts associated with production functional use would have been recorded in account 553.1, in accordance
with FERC Order No. 784. Please see table below.

Other Expense Accounts

Energy storage-related employee pension and benefits expenses are recorded in account 926 in the amount of $0 for the year ended
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December 31, 2019.

Energy storage-related payroll tax expenses are recorded in account 408.1 in the amount of $0 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

The following information to be reported in the newly adopted schedule pages 419-420 can be submitted as part of pages 122-123:

Energy Storage Operations (Small Plants)

Line Name of Functional Location Project Cost Operations Maintenance | Cost of Account Other
no. Energy classification of the (Excluding fuel used No. 555.1, Expenses
Storage Project Fuel used in storage Power
Project in Storage operations | Purchased
Operations) for Storage
Operations
1 Vaca-Dixon Production Vacaville, $9,199,887 $0 $263,262 $0 $142,788 $0
CA
2 Hitachi Distribution San Jose, $20,856,493 $0 $335,556 $0 $0 $0
CA
3 Browns Distribution Marysville, | $0 $0 $16,065 $0 $0 $0
Valley CA
Totals $30,056,380 $0 $614,883 $0 $142,788 $0

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes:

The following table summarizes the amount of excess deferred income taxes for years ended 2019 and 2018 as a result of the Tax Cuts

and Job Cut Act. Excess deferred income taxes have been amortized in Accounts 401.1 and 411.1.

in millions
Jurisdiction 12/31/2019 12/31/2018 Amortization Period
FERC
Protected Regulated book life of the underlying
$468 $479 |plant - 15 to 75 years
Unprotected Subject to approval
114 128
FERC total
$582 $607
CPUC
Protected Regulated book life of the underlying
$2,796 $2,905 |plant - 5 to 75 years
Unprotected Subject to approval
(664) (719)
CPUC total
$2,132 $2,186
Total
$2,714 $2,793

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
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Organization and Basis of Presentation

PG&E Corporation is a holding company whose primary operating subsidiary is Pacific Gas and Electric Company, a public utility
serving northern and central California. The Utility generates revenues mainly through the sale and delivery of electricity and natural
gas to customers. The Utility is primarily regulated by the CPUC and the FERC. In addition, the NRC oversees the licensing,
construction, operation, and decommissioning of the Utility’s nuclear generation facilities.

This is a combined annual report of PG&E Corporation and the Utility. PG&E Corporation’s Consolidated Financial Statements
include the accounts of PG&E Corporation, the Utility, and other wholly owned and controlled subsidiaries. The Utility’s
Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Utility and its wholly owned and controlled subsidiaries. All
intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements apply to both
PG&E Corporation and the Utility. PG&E Corporation and the Ultility assess financial performance and allocate resources on a
consolidated basis (i.e., the companies operate in one segment).

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with GAAP and in accordance with the
reporting requirements of Form 10-K. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities. Some of the more significant estimates and assumptions relate to the Utility’s wildfire-related liabilities, legal and
regulatory contingencies, environmental remediation liabilities, insurance receivables, regulatory assets and liabilities, AROs, pension
and other postretirement benefit plans obligations, and the valuation of LSTC. Management believes that its estimates and
assumptions reflected in the Consolidated Financial Statements are appropriate and reasonable. A change in management’s estimates
or assumptions could result in an adjustment that would have a material effect on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial
condition, results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows during the period in which such change occurred.

Chapter 11 Filing and Going Concern

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the continuity
of operations, the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. However, as a result of the
challenges that are further described below, such realization of assets and satisfaction of liabilities are subject to uncertainty. PG&E
Corporation and the Utility suffered material losses as a result of the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire, which
contributed to the decision to file for Chapter 11 protection. See Note 14 below. Uncertainty regarding these matters raises substantial
doubt about PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s abilities to continue as going concerns. PG&E Corporation and the Utility have
determined that commencing reorganization cases under Chapter 11 was necessary to restore PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s
financial stability to fund ongoing operations and provide safe service to customers. However, there can be no assurance that such
proceedings will restore PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial stability. On the Petition Date, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 11 in the Bankruptcy Court. The Consolidated Financial Statements do not
include any adjustments that might be necessary should PG&E Corporation and the Utility be unable to continue as going concerns.

Pursuant to sections 1107(a) and 1108 of the Bankruptcy Code, PG&E Corporation and the Utility retain control of their assets and are
authorized to operate their business as debtors-in-possession while being subject to the jurisdiction of the Bankruptcy Court. While
operating as debtors-in-possession under Chapter 11, PG&E Corporation and the Utility may sell or otherwise dispose of or liquidate
assets or settle liabilities, subject to the approval of the Bankruptcy Court or as otherwise permitted in the ordinary course of business
and subject to restrictions in PG&E Corporation's and the Utility's DIP Credit Agreement (see Note 5 below) and applicable orders of
the Bankruptcy Court, for amounts other than those reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements. Any such
actions occurring during the Chapter 11 Cases authorized by the Bankruptcy Court could materially impact the amounts and
classifications of assets and liabilities reported in PG&E Corporation's and the Utility's Consolidated Financial Statements. (For more
information regarding the Chapter 11 Cases, see Note 2 below.)
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NOTE 2: BANKRUPTCY FILING
Chapter 11 Proceedings

On January 29, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility commenced the Chapter 11 Cases with the Bankruptcy Court. PG&E
Corporation and the Utility continue to operate their business as debtors-in-possession under the jurisdiction of the Bankruptcy Court
and in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and orders of the Bankruptcy Court.

Under the Bankruptcy Code, third-party actions to collect pre-petition indebtedness owed by PG&E Corporation or the Utility, as well
as most litigation pending against PG&E Corporation and the Utility (including the third-party matters described in Note 14 below) as
of the Petition Date, are subject to an automatic stay. Absent an order of the Bankruptcy Court providing otherwise, substantially all
pre-petition liabilities will be resolved under a Chapter 11 plan of reorganization to be voted upon by impaired creditors and interest
holders, and approved by the Bankruptcy Court. However, under the Bankruptcy Code, regulatory or criminal proceedings generally
are not subject to an automatic stay, and these proceedings have been continuing during the pendency of the Chapter 11 Cases.

Under the priority scheme established by the Bankruptcy Code, certain post-petition and secured or “priority” pre-petition liabilities
need to be satisfied before general unsecured creditors and holders of PG&E Corporation's and the Utility’s equity are entitled to
receive any distribution. No assurance can be given as to what values, if any, will be ascribed in the Chapter 11 Cases to the claims
and interests of each of these constituencies. Additionally, no assurance can be given as to whether, when or in what form unsecured
creditors and holders of PG&E Corporation’s or the Utility’s equity may receive a distribution on such claims or interests.

Under the Bankruptcy Code, PG&E Corporation and the Utility may assume, assume and assign, or reject certain executory contracts
and unexpired leases, including, without limitation, leases of real property and equipment, subject to the approval of the Bankruptcy
Court and to certain other conditions. Any description of an executory contract or unexpired lease in this Annual Report on Form
10-K, including, where applicable, the express termination rights thereunder or a quantification of their obligations, must be read in
conjunction with, and is qualified by, any overriding rejection rights PG&E Corporation and the Utility have under the Bankruptcy
Code.

Significant Bankruptcy Court Actions
First Day Motions

On January 31, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court approved, on an interim basis, certain motions (the “First Day Motions”) authorizing, but
not directing, PG&E Corporation and the Utility to, among other things, (a) secure $5.5 billion of debtor-in-possession financing; (b)

continue to use PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s cash management system; and (c) pay certain pre-petition claims relating to (i)

certain safety, reliability, outage, and nuclear facility suppliers; (ii) shippers, warehousemen, and other lien claimants; (iii) taxes; (iv)

employee wages, salaries, and other compensation and benefits; and (v) customer programs, including public purpose programs. The
First Day Motions were subsequently approved by the Bankruptcy Court on a final basis at hearings on February 27, 2019, March 12,
2019, March 13, 2019, and March 27, 2019.

Bar Date

On July 1, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving a deadline of October 21, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. (Pacific Time) (the
“Bar Date”) for filing claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility relating to the period prior to the Petition Date. The Bar Date
is subject to certain exceptions, including for claims arising under section 503(b)(9) of the Bankruptcy Code, the bar date for which
occurred on April 22, 2019. The Bankruptcy Court also approved PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s plan to provide notice of the
Bar Date to parties in interest, including potential wildfire-related claimants and other potential creditors. On November 11, 2019, the
Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving a stipulation between PG&E Corporation and the Utility and the TCC to extend the Bar
Date for unfiled, non-governmental fire claimants to December 31, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. (Pacific Time).
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Other Significant Actions Related to the Chapter 11 Cases

Other significant actions and developments related to the Chapter 11 Cases, including the Tubbs Lift Stay Decision, the Tubbs Trial
and the Estimation Proceeding are described in Note 14 (including under the headings ‘“Proceeding in San Francisco County Superior
Court for Certain Tubbs Fire-Related Claims” and “Wildfire Claims Estimation Proceeding in the U.S. District Court for the Northern
District of California™).

On October 28, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court issued an order directing the principal parties in the Chapter 11 Cases to participate in
mediation.

Plan of Reorganization, RSAs, Equity Backstop Commitments and Debt Commitment Letters

On September 9, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Ultility filed with the Bankruptcy Court their Joint Chapter 11 Plan of
Reorganization for the resolution of the outstanding pre-petition claims against and interests in PG&E Corporation and the Utility,
which was thereafter amended on September 23, 2019 and November 4, 2019. On January 31, 2020, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility, certain funds and accounts managed or advised by Abrams Capital Management, LP (“Abrams”), and certain funds and
accounts managed or advised by Knighthead Capital Management, LLC (“Knighthead” and, together with Abrams, the “Shareholder
Proponents”) filed the Debtors’ and Shareholder Proponents’ Joint Chapter 11 Plan of Reorganization dated January 31, 2020 with the
Bankruptcy Court (as may be amended, modified or supplemented from time to time, the “Proposed Plan”).

On September 22, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into a Restructuring Support Agreement with certain holders of
insurance subrogation claims (collectively, the “Consenting Subrogation Creditors”) which agreement was amended and restated on
November 1, 2019 and subsequently amended further during November and December 2019 (as amended, the “Subrogation RSA”).
The Subrogation RSA provides for an aggregate amount of $11.0 billion (the “Allowed Subrogation Claim Amount”) to be paid by
PG&E Corporation and the Utility pursuant to the Proposed Plan in order to settle all insurance subrogation claims (the “Subrogation
Claims”) relating to the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire (the “Subrogation Claims Settlement”), upon the
terms and conditions set forth in the Subrogation RSA. Under the Subrogation RSA, PG&E Corporation and the Utility also have
agreed to reimburse the holders of Subrogation Claims for professional fees of up to $55 million, upon the terms and conditions set
forth in the Subrogation RSA. On September 24, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court
seeking authority to enter into, and perform under, the Subrogation RSA and approval of the Subrogation Claims Settlement. Hearings
on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion to approve the Subrogation RSA were held on October 23, 2019, December 4, 2019
and December 17, 2019. On December 19, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order granting PG&E Corporation’s and the
Utility’s motion to approve the Subrogation RSA. See “Restructuring Support Agreement with Holders of Subrogation Claims” in
Note 14 for further information on the Subrogation RSA.

On December 6, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into a Restructuring Support Agreement, which was subsequently
amended on December 16, 2019 (as amended, the “TCC RSA”), with the TCC, the attorneys and other advisors and agents for holders
of Fire Victim Claims (as defined below) that are signatories to the TCC RSA (each a “Consenting Fire Claimant Professional), and
the Shareholder Proponents. The TCC RSA provides for, among other things, an aggregate of $13.5 billion in value to be provided by
PG&E Corporation and the Utility pursuant to the Proposed Plan in order to settle and discharge all claims against PG&E Corporation
and the Utility relating to the 2015 Butte fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire (other than the
Subrogation Claims and the Public Entity Wildfire Claims) (the “Fire Victim Claims”), upon the terms and conditions set forth in the
TCC RSA and the Proposed Plan. On December 9, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court
seeking authority to enter into, and perform under, the TCC RSA. A hearing on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion to
approve the TCC RSA was held on December 17,2019. On December 19, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order granting
PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion to approve the TCC RSA. See “Restructuring Support Agreement with the TCC” in
Note 14 for further information on the TCC RSA.

Proposed Plan of Reorganization

The Proposed Plan proposes the following:
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compensation of wildfire victims and certain public entities from a trust funded for their benefit in an aggregate value of
$13.5 billion in accordance with the terms of the TCC RSA (as further described under the heading “Restructuring Support
Agreement with the TCC” in Note 14);

compensation of insurance subrogation claimants from a trust funded for their benefit in the amount of $11.0 billion in cash in
accordance with the terms of the Subrogation Claims Settlement and Subrogation RSA (as further described under the heading

“Restructuring Support Agreement with Holders of Subrogation Claims” in Note 14);

payment of $1.0 billion in cash in full settlement of the claims of the settling public entities relating to the wildfires (as further
described under the heading “Plan Support Agreements with Public Entities” in Note 14);

entitlement for the holders of claims related to the 2016 Ghost Ship fire to pursue their claims after the Effective Date, with any
recovery being limited to amounts available under PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s insurance policies;

refinancing of Utility Short-Term Notes, Utility Long-Term Notes and Utility Funded Debt (except Pollution Control Bonds
Series 2008F and 2010E, which will be repaid in cash) with the issuance of new notes, reinstatement of Utility Reinstated Notes
and reimbursement of the holders of Utility Long-Term Senior Notes for debt placement fees and the members of the Ad Hoc
Noteholder Committee for professional fees of up to $99 million (as further described under the heading “Restructuring Support
Agreement with the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee™);

payment in full of all pre-petition funded debt obligations of PG&E Corporation, all pre-petition trade claims and all pre-petition
employee-related unsecured claims;

assumption of all power purchase agreements and community choice aggregation servicing agreements;
assumption of all pension obligations, other employee obligations, and collective bargaining agreements with labor;
future participation in the state wildfire fund established by AB 1054; and

satisfaction of the requirements of AB 1054.

The Proposed Plan proposes the following key financing sources:

one or more equity offerings of up to $9.0 billion, in accordance with the Backstop Commitment Letters, although the Backstop
Commitment Letters (as described below) permit PG&E Corporation to draw up to $12.0 billion;

the issuance of $6.75 billion of new equity to the Fire Victim Trust;
the issuance of $4.75 billion of new PG&E Corporation debt;
the reinstatement of $9.575 billion of pre-petition debt of the Ultility;

the issuance of $23.775 billion of new Utility debt, consisting of (i) $6.2 billion of New Utility Long-Term Notes to be issued to
holders of certain pre-petition senior notes of the Utility pursuant to the Proposed Plan, (ii) $1.75 billion of New Ultility
Short-Term Notes to be issued to holders of certain pre-petition senior notes of the Ultility pursuant to the Proposed Plan, (iii) $3.9
billion of Utility Funded Debt Exchange Notes to be issued to holders of certain pre-petition indebtedness of the Utility pursuant
to the Proposed Plan and (iv) $11.925 billion of new debt securities or bank debt of the Utility to be issued to third parties for cash
on or prior to the Effective Date (of which $6.0 billion is expected to be repaid with the proceeds of a new securitization
transaction after the Effective Date);
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e approximately $2.2 billion in proceeds of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s liability insurance proceeds for wildfire events;
and

e cash available to PG&E Corporation or the Utility immediately prior to the Effective Date.
On October 4, 2019, the CPUC issued an OII to consider the ratemaking and other implications of the Proposed Plan.

The Proposed Plan has not been approved and is subject to regulatory review by the CPUC and FERC, as and to the extent required by
law, including as potentially causing a change in control under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act. The Proposed Plan may be
further amended, modified, or supplemented as necessary or desired by PG&E Corporation and the Utility or as required by the
Bankruptcy Court or the CPUC.

Disclosure Statement

On February 7, 2020, pursuant to section 1125 of the Bankruptcy Code, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a proposed disclosure
statement (the “Proposed Disclosure Statement”), with all schedules and exhibits thereto, for the Proposed Plan. PG&E Corporation
and the Utility filed on February 18, 2020, a motion requesting that the Court (i) establish Plan solicitation and voting procedures, and
(i1) approve the forms of Ballots, Solicitation Packages, and related notices to be sent to the various creditors and interest holders in
connection with confirmation of the Plan (the “Solicitation Procedures Motion™). A hearing to consider approval of the Proposed
Disclosure Statement and the relief requested in the Solicitation Procedures Motion is scheduled for March 10, 2020.

Restructuring Support Agreement with the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee

On January 22, 2020, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into the Noteholder RSA with those holders of senior unsecured debt
of the Utility that are identified as “Consenting Noteholders” below and the Shareholder Proponents. The Noteholder RSA provides
for, among other things, (i) the refinancing of the Utility’s senior unsecured debt in satisfaction of all claims arising out of the Utility
Short-Term Senior Notes, the Utility Long-Term Senior Notes and the Utility Funded Debt, each as defined below, and (ii) the
reinstatement of the Utility Reinstated Senior Notes, as defined below (together with the Utility Short-Term Senior Notes and Utility
Long-Term Senior Notes, the “Utility Senior Note Claims”), in each case pursuant to the Proposed Plan and upon the terms and
conditions set forth in the Noteholder RSA. Under the Noteholder RSA, PG&E Corporation and the Utility have also agreed to
reimburse the holders of Utility Long-Term Senior Notes for debt placement fees and the members of the Ad Hoc Noteholder
Committee for professional fees of up to $99 million upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Noteholder RSA. The following
holders of Utility Senior Notes Claims are party to the Noteholder RSA as “Consenting Noteholders” as of the date hereof: Apollo
Global Management LLC, Elliott Management Corporation, Oaktree Capital Management L.P., Farallon Capital Management LLC,
Capital Group, Vérde Partners Inc., Davidson Kempner Capital Management LP, Canyon Capital Advisors LLC, Third Point LLC,
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC, Citadel Advisors LLC and Sculptor Capital Investments, LLC. Any holder of Utility
Senior Note Claims or Utility Funded Debt can become a party to the Noteholder RSA by executing the joinder attached to the
Noteholder RSA.

The Noteholder RSA provides for the following treatment of Utility Senior Note Claims and Utility Funded Debt which treatment has
been incorporated into the Proposed Plan:
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Utility Short-Term Senior Notes: Currently outstanding Utility notes maturing through 2022 in an aggregate principal amount of
$1.75 billion (the “Utility Short-Term Senior Notes™) will receive new Ultility secured notes in the following aggregate principal
amounts: $875 million of new Ultility 3.45% secured notes due 2025 and $875 million of new Utility 3.75% secured notes due
2028 (together, the “New Utility Short-Term Notes”). The New Utility Short-Term Notes will otherwise have substantially similar
terms and conditions as the Utility’s 6.05% Senior Notes due March 1, 2034. Additionally, holders of claims arising out of the
Utility Short-Term Senior Notes will receive cash in an amount equal to the sum of (1) the amount of pre-petition interest
outstanding on the Utility Short-Term Senior Notes calculated using the applicable non-default contract rate and (2) interest
calculated using the federal judgment rate on the sum of (A) the applicable principal amount of the Utility Short-Term Senior
Notes and (B) the amount in clause (1) for the period commencing on the day after the Petition Date and ending on the Effective
Date.

Utility Long-Term Senior Notes: All long-term Utility notes bearing an interest rate greater than 5% of which there is an aggregate
principal amount outstanding of $6.2 billion (the “Utility Long-Term Senior Notes™), will receive new Utility secured notes in the
following aggregate principal amounts: $3.1 billion of new Utility 4.55% secured notes due 2030 and $3.1 billion of new Utility
4.95% secured notes due 2050 (together, the “New Ultility Long-Term Notes”). The New Ultility Long-Term Notes will otherwise
have substantially similar terms and conditions as the Utility’s 3.95% Senior Notes due December 1, 2047. Additionally, holders
of claims arising out of the Utility Long-Term Senior Notes will receive cash in an amount equal to the sum of (1) the amount of
pre-petition interest outstanding on the Utility Long-Term Senior Notes calculated using the applicable non-default contract rate
and (2) interest calculated using the federal judgment rate on the sum of (A) the applicable principal amount of the Utility
Long-Term Senior Notes and (B) the amount in clause (1) for the period commencing on the Petition Date and ending on the
Effective Date.

Utility Reinstated Senior Notes: The remaining outstanding $9.575 billion aggregate principal amount of Utility notes (the “Utility
Reinstated Senior Notes”) will be reinstated on their contractual terms, including being secured equally and ratably with the New
Utility Short-Term Notes and the New Utility Long-Term Notes.

Utility Funded Debt: Holders of the Utility’s pre-petition credit facilities and Pollution Control bonds (collectively, the “Utility
Funded Debt”) will receive new Utility secured notes in the following aggregate principal amounts: $1.949 billion in new Utility
3.15% senior secured notes due 2025, and $1.949 billion in new Utility 4.50% senior secured notes due 2040 (the “New Utility
Funded Debt Exchange Notes). The New Utility Funded Debt Exchange Notes will otherwise have substantially similar terms
and conditions as the Utility’s 6.05% Senior Notes due March 1, 2034. Additionally, holders of claims arising out of the Utility
Funded Debt will receive cash in an amount equal to the sum of (1) the amount of pre-petition interest outstanding on the Ultility
Funded Debt calculated using the applicable non-default contract rate, (2) fees and charges and other obligations owed as of the
Petition Date in respect of the Utility Funded Debt, (3) reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses of counsel, subject a maximum of
$6 million and (4) interest calculated using the federal judgment rate on the sum of (A) the applicable principal amount of the
Utility Funded Debt and (B) the amount in clauses (1) and (2) for the period commencing on the Petition Date and ending on the
Effective Date.

The Noteholder RSA further provides that PG&E Corporation and the Utility must use their best efforts to cause various parties to
PG&E Corporation and the Utility’s equity backstop commitment letters to transfer up to $2.0 billion of equity backstop commitments
to certain of the Consenting Noteholders.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.9




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Under the Noteholder RSA, each Consenting Noteholder must, among other things, (i) withdraw any participation in and support for
the Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan, including by taking certain actions to defer further action on the make-whole and post-petition interest
issues, (i) immediately direct counsel for the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee to suspend its motion to reconsider the Bankruptcy Court
order approving the Subrogation RSA and the TCC RSA and oppose any and all efforts and procedures to terminate, vacate or modify
the TCC RSA or the Subrogation RSA, (iii) immediately withdraw all discovery issued in connection with PG&E Corporation and the
Utility’s motion to approve their exit financing and file a statement in support of such motion, (iv) immediately withdraw all filings
submitted in any proceeding before the CPUC involving PG&E Corporation and the Utility and cease participation in any proceeding
before the CPUC involving PG&E Corporation and the Ultility, and (v) vote to accept the Proposed Plan. Further, each Consenting
Noteholder and each of its affiliates shall not, among other things, object to, delay, impede or take any other action to interfere with the
approval of PG&E Corporation and the Utility’s disclosure statement or the solicitation of votes to accept, acceptance, confirmation, or

implementation of the Proposed Plan. Each Consenting Noteholder further agreed, subject to certain exceptions, not to transfer any of
its claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility, unless the transferee either is a Consenting Noteholder, or before such transfer
agrees in writing to become a Consenting Noteholder and to be bound by all the terms of the Noteholder RSA.

The Noteholder RSA will automatically terminate if the Effective Date of the Proposed Plan does not occur on or prior to September
30, 2020 or December 31, 2020 if such later outside date is approved by the Bankruptcy Court.

The Noteholder RSA may be terminated by a majority of the Consenting Noteholders under certain circumstances, including, among
others, if (i) the treatment of the Utility Senior Note Claims or claims arising from Utility Funded Debt in the Proposed Plan are, or are
modified to be, inconsistent with the Noteholder RSA, (ii) an order confirming the Proposed Plan is not entered on or before June 30,
2020, (iii) PG&E Corporation and the Utility fail to achieve an investment grade rating on the new senior secured notes from at least
one credit rating agency on the Effective Date, (iv) PG&E Corporation and the Utility’s equity backstop commitment letters
representing a majority of the equity backstop commitments are terminated or (v) PG&E Corporation and the Utility or the
Shareholder Proponents breach certain provisions of the Noteholder RSA. The Noteholder RSA may be terminated by PG&E
Corporation and the Ultility or the Shareholder Proponents under certain circumstances, including, among others, if the Consenting
Noteholders breach certain provisions of the Noteholder RSA.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility and the Shareholder Proponents have separately agreed with certain of the Consenting Noteholders
that, among other things, these Consenting Noteholders and certain of their representatives will not have any communications
regarding the Proposed Plan, any changes to the Proposed Plan, or any alternative plan of reorganization or other strategic transaction
related to PG&E Corporation and the Utility, with certain external stakeholders of PG&E Corporation and the Utility, including certain
claimholders, government officials and certain of their representatives. This agreement will be filed under seal with the Bankruptcy
Court.

Equity Backstop Commitments

As of December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation has entered into Chapter 11 Plan Backstop Commitment Letters (collectively, the
“Backstop Commitment Letters”) with investors (collectively, the “Backstop Parties™), pursuant to which the Backstop Parties
severally agreed to fund up to $12.0 billion of proceeds to finance the Proposed Plan through the purchase of PG&E Corporation
common stock, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in such Backstop Commitment Letters (the “Backstop Commitments”).
The price at which any such new shares would be issued to the Backstop Parties would be equal to (a) 10 (subject to adjustment as
provided in the Backstop Commitment Letters), times (b) PG&E Corporation’s consolidated Normalized Estimated Net Income (as
defined in the Backstop Commitment Letters) for the estimated year 2021, divided by (c) the number of fully diluted shares of PG&E
Corporation that will be outstanding on the effective date of the Proposed Plan (the “Effective Date”) (assuming that all equity is raised
by funding the Backstop Commitments).
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The Backstop Commitment Letters provide that, under certain circumstances, PG&E Corporation and the Utility will be permitted to
issue new shares of common stock of PG&E Corporation for up to $12.0 billion of proceeds to finance the transactions contemplated
by the Proposed Plan through one or more equity offerings that, under certain circumstances, must include a rights offering (the
“Rights Offering”). The structure, terms and conditions of any such equity offering (including a Rights Offering) are expected to be
determined by PG&E Corporation and the Utility at a later time in the Chapter 11 process, subject to the terms and conditions of the
Backstop Commitment Letters. This may include terms and conditions that are designed to preserve the ability of PG&E Corporation
or the Utility to utilize their net operating loss carryforwards. There can be no assurance that any such equity offering would be
successful. In the event that such equity offerings (together with additional permitted capital sources) do not raise at least $12.0 billion
of proceeds in the aggregate or if PG&E Corporation and the Utility do not otherwise consummate such offerings, then PG&E
Corporation and the Utility may draw on the Backstop Commitments for equity funding to finance the transactions contemplated by the
Proposed Plan, subject to the satisfaction or waiver by the Backstop Parties of the conditions set forth therein. Although the Backstop
Commitment Letters permit PG&E Corporation to draw up to $12.0 billion in equity, the Proposed Plan contemplates an equity raise
of only $9.0 billion, which equity will be raised in accordance with the terms of the Backstop Commitment Letters.

Under the Backstop Commitment Letters, PG&E Corporation agrees that if the Backstop Commitments are drawn, and PG&E
Corporation does not expect to conduct a third-party transaction based upon or related to the utilization or monetization of any net
operating losses or tax deductions resulting from the payment of pre-petition wildfire-related claims (a “Tax Benefits Monetization
Transaction”) on the Effective Date, no later than five business days prior to the Effective Date, PG&E Corporation and the Utility
must form a trust which would provide for periodic distributions of cash to the Backstop Parties in amounts equal to (i) all tax benefits
arising from the payment of wildfire-related claims in excess of (ii) the first $1.35 billion of tax benefits, starting with fiscal year 2020.
PG&E Corporation intends to explore a Tax Benefits Monetization Transaction.

The Backstop Parties’ funding obligations under the Backstop Commitment Letters are subject to numerous conditions, including,
among others, that (a) the Backstop Commitment Letters have been approved by the Bankruptcy Court, (b) the conditions precedent to
the Effective Date set forth in the Proposed Plan have been satisfied or waived in accordance with the Proposed Plan, (c) the
Bankruptcy Court has entered an order confirming the Proposed Plan and approving the transactions contemplated thereunder, which
shall confirm the Proposed Plan with such amendments, modifications, changes and consents as are approved by holders of a majority
of the aggregate Backstop Commitments (the “Confirmation Order”), (d) PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s weighted average
earning rate base for 2021 is no less than 95% of $48 billion, and (e) there has been no event, occurrence or other circumstance that
would have or would reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the business of PG&E Corporation and the Utility or
their ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Backstop Commitment Letters and the Proposed Plan. The Backstop
Parties have consented to move the deadline for Bankruptcy Court approval of the Backstop Commitment Letters to February 28,
2020.
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In addition, the Backstop Parties have certain termination rights under the Backstop Commitment Letters, including, among others, if
(a) the Proposed Plan (including as may be amended, modified or otherwise changed) does not include Abrams and Knighthead as plan
proponents and is not in a form acceptable to each of Abrams and Knighthead, (b) the Bankruptcy Court has not entered an order
approving the Backstop Commitment Letters by February 28, 2020, (c) PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s aggregate liability with
respect to pre-petition wildfire-related claims exceeds $25.5 billion, (d) the Proposed Plan is amended without the consent of the
holders of a majority of the aggregate Backstop Commitments, (e) the Confirmation Order has not been entered by the Bankruptcy
Court by June 30, 2020, (f) the Effective Date has not occurred within 60 days of entry of the Confirmation Order, (g) a material
adverse effect (as described above) occurs, (h) wildfires occur in the Utility’s service area in 2019 that damage or destroy in excess of
500 dwellings or commercial structures in the aggregate, (i) the CPUC fails to issue all necessary approvals, authorizations and final
orders to implement the Proposed Plan prior to June 30, 2020, including approvals related to the Utility’s capital structure and
authorized rate of return and the resolution of the CPUC’s claims against the Utility for fines or penalties, all of which must be
satisfactory to the holders of a majority of the aggregate Backstop Commitments, (j) the amount of asserted administrative expense
claims or the amount of administrative expense claims PG&E Corporation and the Utility have reserved for and/or paid in the
aggregate exceeds $250 million, in each case excluding administrative expense claims that are ordinary course, professional fee claims,
claims that are disallowed in the Chapter 11 Cases and the portion of an administrative expense claim that is covered by insurance, (k)
one or more wildfires occur in the Utility’s service area on or after January 1, 2020 that damage or destroy at least 500 dwellings or
commercial structures in the aggregate at a time when the portion of the Utility’s system at the location of such wildfire was not
successfully de-energized, (1) as of the Effective Date, the Utility has not elected and received Bankruptcy Court approval, or satisfied
the other required conditions, to participate in the statewide wildfire fund established by AB 1054, (m) at any time the Bankruptcy
Court determines that PG&E Corporation and the Utility are insolvent, (n) PG&E Corporation and the Utility enter into any Tax
Benefit Monetization Transaction and the net cash proceeds thereof are less than $3.0 billion, excluding the $1.35 billion of tax
benefits to be utilized in the Proposed Plan, and (o) the Proposed Plan or any supplements to or other documents in connection with
the Proposed Plan has been amended, modified or changed, without the consent of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the aggregate
Backstop Commitments, to include a process for transferring the license and operating assets of the Utility to the State of California or
a third party (a “Transfer”’) or PG&E Corporation and the Utility effect a Transfer other than pursuant to the Proposed Plan. There can
be no assurance that the conditions precedent set forth in the Backstop Commitment Letters will be satisfied or waived, nor that events
or circumstances will not occur that give rise to termination rights of the Backstop Parties.

The commitment premium for the Backstop Commitments is 6.364% of the amount of the Backstop Commitments. Such commitment
premium will be earned in full upon Bankruptcy Court approval of the Backstop Commitment Letters, subject to clawback under
certain circumstances set forth in the Backstop Commitment Letters. Subject to limited exceptions, all commitment premiums are
payable in shares of common stock of PG&E Corporation to be issued on the Effective Date, and the number of such shares to be paid
as commitment premiums will be calculated using the backstop price described above. In the event that a plan of reorganization for
PG&E Corporation that is not the Proposed Plan is confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court, then the backstop commitment premium will
be payable in cash if elected by the applicable Backstop Party. Under the Backstop Commitment Letters, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility have also agreed to reimburse the Backstop Parties for reasonable professional fees and expenses of up to $17 million in the
aggregate for the legal advisor and $19 million in the aggregate for the financial advisor, upon the terms and conditions set forth in the
Backstop Commitment Letters.

Debt Commitment Letters
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On October 11, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into debt commitment letters, which were subsequently amended on
November 18, 2019, December 20, 2019, January 30, 2020, and February 14, 2020 (as amended, the “Debt Commitment Letters”)
with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., Bank of America, N.A., BofA Securities, Inc., Barclays Bank PLC, Citigroup Global Markets Inc.,
Goldman Sachs Bank USA, Goldman Sachs Lending Partners LLC and the other lenders that may become parties to the Debt
Commitment Letters as additional “Commitment Parties” as provided therein (the foregoing parties, collectively, the “Commitment
Parties”), pursuant to which the Commitment Parties committed to provide $10.825 billion in bridge financing in the form of (a) a
$5.825 billion senior secured bridge loan facility (the “OpCo Facility”) with the Utility or any domestic entity formed to hold all of the
assets of the Utility upon emergence from bankruptcy (the Utility or any such entity, the “OpCo Borrower”) as borrower thereunder
and (b) a $5.00 billion senior unsecured bridge loan facility (together with the OpCo Facility, the “Facilities””) with PG&E Corporation
or any domestic entity formed to hold all of the assets of PG&E Corporation upon emergence from bankruptcy (the Corporation or any
such entity, the “HoldCo Borrower”) as borrower thereunder, subject to the terms and conditions set forth therein. The commitments
under the Debt Commitment Letters will expire on August 29, 2020, unless terminated earlier pursuant to the termination rights
described below.

Borrowings under the OpCo Facility would be senior secured obligations of the OpCo Borrower, secured by substantially all of the
assets of the OpCo Borrower. Borrowings under the HoldCo Facility would be senior unsecured obligations of the HoldCo Borrower.
The OpCo Borrower’s obligations under the OpCo Facility, and the HoldCo Borrower’s obligations under the HoldCo Facility, would
not be guaranteed by any other entity. The scheduled maturity of each of the Facilities would be 364 days following the date the
Facilities are funded. PG&E Corporation and the Utility will pay customary fees and expenses in connection with obtaining the
Facilities.

In connection with the anticipated funding for the Proposed Plan and the anticipated amount of debt and equity to be used for funding
thereunder, on February 14, 2020, the Debt Commitment Letters were amended to, among other things, (1) adjust the maximum
amount of any roll-over, “take-back” or reinstated debt permitted under the Facilities from $30.0 billion to $33.35 billion at the Utility
and from $7.0 billion to $5.0 billion at PG&E Corporation and (2) increase the amount of proceeds from the issuance of debt securities
or other debt for borrowed money as a condition to funding from $2.0 billion at PG&E Corporation to $6.0 billion at the Utility.

The Commitment Parties’ funding obligations under the Debt Commitment Letters are subject to numerous conditions and termination
rights, including, among others, certain conditions and termination rights similar to those included in the Backstop Commitment
Letters, in addition to conditions that are not in the Backstop Commitment Letters, including (a) the delivery of specified financial
information, (b) PG&E Corporation’s receipt of at least $9.0 billion of proceeds from the issuance of equity, (c) the execution of
definitive documentation for the Facilities and (d) that the Utility shall have received investment grade senior secured debt ratings. In
addition, the Debt Commitment Letters are subject to approval by the Bankruptcy Court on or before February 28, 2020, and the
Utility’s ability to borrow under the OpCo Facility is subject to approval by the CPUC.

In lieu of entering into the Facilities, PG&E Corporation and the Utility intend to obtain permanent financing on or prior to emergence
from bankruptcy in the form of bank facilities, debt securities or a combination of the foregoing.

On October 23, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court seeking approval of the Backstop
Commitment Letters, the Debt Commitment Letters and certain related matters. The hearing on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s

motion to approve the Backstop Commitment Letters, the Debt Commitment Letters and certain related matters is scheduled for
February 26, 2020.

The timing and outcome of the Chapter 11 Cases is uncertain. Although PG&E Corporation, the Utility, the Bankruptcy Court, the
CPUC and many other stakeholders have stated that they are working towards confirming a plan of reorganization by June 30, 2020, it

is possible that the Chapter 11 process could extend beyond the June 30, 2020 deadline and take a number of years to resolve.

Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan of Reorganization
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On October 17, 2019, the TCC and the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee filed the Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan. On December 19, 2019,
pursuant to the TCC RSA (described below), the TCC filed a notice of withdrawal as a plan proponent of the Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan
with the Bankruptcy Court. The Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan differed from the Proposed Plan in a number of respects, including, but not
limited to, its treatment of equity interests, its treatment of holders of claims in respect of debt of PG&E Corporation and the Utility
and its financing sources.

On January 22, 2020, the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee entered into the Noteholder RSA with PG&E Corporation and the Utility,
under which it agreed, upon entry of the order of the Bankruptcy Court approving the Noteholder RSA, to withdraw any participation
in and support for the Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan, including by taking certain actions to defer further action on the make-whole and
post-petition interest issues. On February 4, 2020, the Noteholder RSA was approved by the Bankruptcy Court, and on February 5,
2020, the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee withdrew the Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan. It is possible that, if the Noteholder RSA is
terminated, the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee could re-file a competing plan with similar or different terms.

Debtor-In-Possession Financing
See Note 5 for further discussion of the DIP Facilities, which provide up to $5.5 billion in financing.
Financial Reporting in Reorganization

Effective on the Petition Date, PG&E Corporation and the Utility began to apply accounting standards applicable to reorganizations,
which are applicable to companies under Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection. These accounting standards require the financial
statements for periods subsequent to the Petition Date to distinguish transactions and events that are directly associated with the
reorganization from the ongoing operations of the business. Expenses, realized gains and losses, and provisions for losses that are
directly associated with reorganization proceedings must be reported separately as reorganization items, net in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. In addition, the balance sheet must distinguish pre-petition LSTC of PG&E Corporation and the Utility from
pre-petition liabilities that are not subject to compromise, post-petition liabilities, and liabilities of the subsidiaries of PG&E
Corporation that are not debtors in the Chapter 11 Cases in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. LSTC are pre-petition obligations that
are not fully secured and have at least a possibility of not being repaid at the full claim amount. Where there is uncertainty about
whether a secured claim will be paid or impaired pursuant to the Chapter 11 Cases, PG&E Corporation and the Utility have classified
the entire amount of the claim as LSTC.

Furthermore, the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities are subject to uncertainty. While operating as
debtors-in-possession, actions to enforce or otherwise effect the payment of certain claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility in
existence before the Petition Date are stayed while PG&E Corporation and the Utility continue business operations as
debtors-in-possession. These claims are reflected as LSTC in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2019. Additional
claims (which could be LSTC) may arise after the Petition Date resulting from the rejection of executory contracts, including leases,
and from the determination by the Bankruptcy Court (or agreement by parties-in-interest) of allowed claims for contingencies and
other disputed amounts.

PG&E Corporation’s Consolidated Financial Statements are presented on a consolidated basis and include the accounts of PG&E
Corporation and the Ultility and other subsidiaries of PG&E Corporation and the Utility that individually and in aggregate are
immaterial. Such other subsidiaries did not file for bankruptcy.

The Utility’s Consolidated Financial Statements are presented on a consolidated basis and include the accounts of the Utility and other
subsidiaries of the Ultility that individually and in aggregate are immaterial. Such other subsidiaries did not file for bankruptcy.

Liabilities Subject to Compromise

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.14




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

As a result of the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases, the payment of pre-petition liabilities is subject to compromise or other
treatment pursuant to a plan of reorganization. Generally, actions to enforce or otherwise effect payment of pre-petition liabilities are
stayed. Although payment of pre-petition claims generally is not permitted, the Bankruptcy Court granted PG&E Corporation and the
Utility authority to pay certain pre-petition claims in designated categories and subject to certain terms and conditions. This relief
generally was designed to preserve the value of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s business and assets. As described above, among
other things, the Bankruptcy Court authorized, but did not require, PG&E Corporation and the Utility to pay certain pre-petition claims
relating to employee wages and benefits, taxes, and amounts owed to certain vendors.

The determination of how liabilities will ultimately be settled or treated cannot be made until the Bankruptcy Court confirms a Chapter
11 plan of reorganization and such plan becomes effective. Accordingly, the ultimate amount of such liabilities is not determinable at
this time. GAAP requires pre-petition liabilities that are subject to compromise to be reported at the amounts expected to be allowed
by the Bankruptcy Court, even if they may be settled for different amounts. The amounts currently classified as LSTC are preliminary
and may be subject to future adjustments depending on Bankruptcy Court actions, further developments with respect to disputed
claims, determinations of the secured status of certain claims, the values of any collateral securing such claims, rejection of executory
contracts, continued reconciliation or other events.

The following table presents LSTC as reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2019:

PG&E Corporation PG&E Corporation

(in millions) Utility 1) Consolidated

Financing debt (2) $ 22,450 % 666 $ 23,116
Wildfire-related claims (3) 25,548 — 25,548
Trade creditors 1,183 5 1,188
Non-qualified benefit plan 20 137 157
2001 bankruptcy disputed claims (4) 234 — 234
Customer deposits & advances 71 — 71
Other 230 2 232
Total Liabilities Subject to Compromise $ 49,736 $ 810 § 50,546

(1) PG&E Corporation amounts reflected under the column “PG&E Corporation” exclude the accounts of the Utility.

(2) At December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility had $650 million and $21,526 million in aggregate principal amount of pre-petition indebtedness,
respectively. Pre-petition financing debt includes accrued contractual interest of $1 million and $286 million for PG&E Corporation and the Utility, respectively, to
the Petition Date. Financing debt also includes post-petition interest of $15 million and $638 million for PG&E Corporation and the Utility, respectively, in

accordance with the terms of the Noteholder RSA. See Note 5 for details of pre-petition debt reported as LSTC.

(3) see “Pre-petition Wildfire-related claims” in Note 14 for information regarding pre-petition wildfire-related claims reported as LSTC.

#2001 bankruptcy disputed claims includes $14 million of interest recorded at the interest rate specified by FERC in accordance with S35.19a of the Commission’s
regulations.

Interest on Debt Subject to Compromise

On December 30, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court issued a memorandum decision in which it ruled that the UCC is entitled to post-petition
interest at the Federal Judgment Rate of 2.59%. Pursuant to the Noteholder RSA, holders of $11.9 billion in aggregate principal
amount of Utility Short-Term Senior Notes, Utility Long-Term Senior Notes and Utility Funded Debt will receive interest at the
contractual rate for accrued and unpaid pre-petition interest plus interest at the Federal Judgement Rate on the sum of the applicable
principal plus the amount of accrued and unpaid interest for the period commencing the day after the Petition Date and ending on the
Effective Date. The $9.58 billion in aggregate principal of Utility Reinstated Senior notes will accrue interest at the contractual rate in
accordance with the terms of the Noteholder RSA. From the Petition Date through December 31, 2019, the Utility concluded that
interest was probable of being an allowed claim and resumed recording interest on pre-petition debt subject to compromise in
accordance with the Noteholder RSA. For more information on Interest on Debt Subject to Compromise, see Note 5 of the Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Potential Claims

PG&E Corporation and the Utility have received a substantial number of proofs of claim since the Petition Date and are early in the
process of reconciling those claims to the amounts listed in the schedules of assets and liabilities. PG&E Corporation and the Utility
may ask the Bankruptcy Court to disallow claims that they believe are duplicative, have been later amended or superseded, are without
merit, are overstated, were filed late, or should be disallowed for other reasons. Differences between liability amounts recorded by
PG&E Corporation and the Utility as liabilities subject to compromise and claims filed by creditors will be investigated and, if
necessary, the Bankruptcy Court will make a final determination of the allowed amount of the claim. Differences between those final
allowed claims and the liabilities recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheet will be recognized as reorganization items in PG&E
Corporation’s and the Utility’s Statement of Consolidated Income (Loss) as they are resolved. The determination of how liabilities
will ultimately be resolved cannot be made until the Bankruptcy Court approves a plan of reorganization or approves orders related to
settlement of specific liabilities. Accordingly, the ultimate amount or resolution of such liabilities is not determinable at this time. The
resolution of such claims could result in substantial adjustments to PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial statements.

Reorganization Items, Net

Reorganization items, net represent amounts incurred after the Petition Date as a direct result of the Chapter 11 Cases and are
comprised of professional fees and financing costs, net of interest income. Reorganization items also include adjustments to reflect the
carrying value of LSTC at their estimated allowed claim amounts, as such adjustments are approved by the Bankruptcy Court. Cash
paid for reorganization items, net was $15 million and $223 million for PG&E Corporation and the Utility, respectively, during the
year ended December 31, 2019. Reorganization items, net from the Petition Date through December 31, 2019 include the following:

Petition Date Through December 31, 2019

PG&E Corporation PG&E Corporation

(in millions) Utility 1) Consolidated

Debtor-in-possession financing costs $ 97 $ 17 $ 114
Legal and other 273 19 292
Interest income (50) (10) (60)
Adjustments to LSTC — — —
Total reorganization items, net $ 320 § 26 $ 346

(1) PG&E Corporation amounts reflected under the column “PG&E Corporation” exclude the accounts of the Utility.

The Bankruptcy Court’s Decision on its Authority over PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s Rejection of Power Purchase
Agreements

On June 7, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court granted PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion for declaratory judgment in an adversary
proceeding entitled Pacific Gas and Electric Company v. FERC. In its amended declaratory judgment, the Bankruptcy Court found
that FERC had no “concurrent jurisdiction, or any jurisdiction, over the determination of whether any rejections of power purchase
contracts by either Debtor should be authorized” pursuant to section 365 of the Bankruptcy Code. The Bankruptcy Court also found
that the “Debtors do not need approval from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to reject any of their power purchase
contracts” and that “[a]ny determinations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission” that were contrary to these findings “are
void, of no force and effect and not binding on this court or either Debtor.” The Bankruptcy Court further stated that such
determinations include, but are not limited to, those previously made in certain FERC proceedings initiated before the Chapter 11
Cases were filed in connection with power purchase contracts with the Utility (the “FERC Orders”).
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On June 12, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court certified its amended declaratory judgment for direct appeal to the United States Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. On July 15,2019, FERC and certain counterparties to the Utility’s power purchase agreements filed
requests for the Ninth Circuit to permit such direct appeal, which the Ninth Circuit granted on September 17, 2019. On September 17,
2019, the Ninth Circuit granted the requests and docketed both appeals. Opening briefs of FERC and the other appellants were filed
on November 20, 2019, PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s answering brief was filed on December 20, 2019, and reply briefs of
FERC and the other appellants were filed on January 17, 2020. Separately, on June 26, 2019, the Utility filed a petition for review of
the FERC Orders, also in the Ninth Circuit. On September 20, 2019, the Ninth Circuit granted the Utility’s motion to align the briefing
schedule with the direct appeals from the Bankruptcy Court. The Utility’s opening brief was filed on November 20, 2019, FERC’s and
respondent-intervenors’ answering briefs were filed on December 20, 2019, and the Utility’s reply brief was filed on January 17, 2020.

The Proposed Plan proposes to assume all power purchase agreements and community choice aggregation servicing agreements.
Resolution of Remaining 2001 Chapter 11 Disputed Claims

Various electricity suppliers filed claims in the Utility’s 2001 prior proceeding filed under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code
seeking payment for energy supplied to the Utility’s customers between May 2000 and June 2001. While the FERC and judicial
proceedings are pending, the Utility pursued settlements with electricity suppliers and entered into a number of settlement agreements
with various electricity suppliers to resolve some of these disputed claims and to resolve the Utility’s refund claims against these
electricity suppliers. Under these settlement agreements, amounts payable by the parties, in some instances, would be subject to
adjustment based on the outcome of the various refund offset and interest issues being considered by the FERC. Generally, any net
refunds, claim offsets, or other credits that the Utility receives from electricity suppliers either through settlement or through the
conclusion of the various FERC and judicial proceedings are refunded to customers through rates in future periods.

The Utility’s obligations with respect to such claims (all of which arose prior to the initiation of the Utility’s pending Chapter 11 Case
on January 29, 2019), including pursuant to any prior settlements relating thereto, will not be resolved until after emergence from the
Chapter 11 Cases.

NOTE 3: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Loss Contingencies

A provision for a loss contingency is recorded when it is both probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the liability
can reasonably be estimated. PG&E Corporation and the Utility evaluate which potential liabilities are probable and the related range
of reasonably estimated losses and record a charge that reflects their best estimate or the lower end of the range, if there is no better
estimate. The assessment of whether a loss is probable or reasonably possible, and whether the loss or a range of losses is estimable,
often involves a series of complex judgments about future events. Loss contingencies are reviewed quarterly and estimates are
adjusted to reflect the impact of all known information, such as negotiations, discovery, settlements and payments, rulings, advice of
legal counsel, and other information and events pertaining to a particular matter. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s provision for
loss and expense excludes anticipated legal costs, which are expensed as incurred.

Regulation and Regulated Operations
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The Utility follows accounting principles for rate-regulated entities and collects rates from customers to recover “revenue
requirements” that have been authorized by the CPUC or the FERC based on the Utility’s cost of providing service. The Utility’s
ability to recover a significant portion of its authorized revenue requirements through rates is generally independent, or “decoupled,”
from the volume of the Utility’s electricity and natural gas sales. The Utility records assets and liabilities that result from the regulated
ratemaking process that would not be recorded under GAAP for nonregulated entities. The Ultility capitalizes and records, as
regulatory assets, costs that would otherwise be charged to expense if it is probable that the incurred costs will be recovered in future
rates. Regulatory assets are amortized over the future periods in which the costs are recovered. If costs expected to be incurred in the
future are currently being recovered through rates, the Utility records those expected future costs as regulatory liabilities. Amounts
that are probable of being credited or refunded to customers in the future are also recorded as regulatory liabilities.

The Utility also records a regulatory balancing account asset or liability for differences between customer billings and authorized
revenue requirements that are probable of recovery or refund. In addition, the Utility records a regulatory balancing account asset or
liability for differences between incurred costs and customer billings or authorized revenue meant to recover those costs, to the extent
that these differences are probable of recovery or refund. These differences have no impact on net income. See “Revenue
Recognition” below.

Management continues to believe the use of regulatory accounting is applicable and that all regulatory assets and liabilities are
recoverable or refundable. To the extent that portions of the Utility’s operations cease to be subject to cost of service rate regulation,
or recovery is no longer probable as a result of changes in regulation or other reasons, the related regulatory assets and liabilities are
written off.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Utility recognizes revenues when electricity and natural gas services are delivered. The Ultility records unbilled revenues for the
estimated amount of energy delivered to customers but not yet billed at the end of the period. Unbilled revenues are included in
accounts receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Rates charged to customers are based on CPUC and FERC authorized
revenue requirements. Revenues can vary significantly from period to period because of seasonality, weather, and customer usage
patterns.

Regulatory Balancing Account Revenue

The CPUC authorizes most of the Utility’s revenues in the Utility’s GRC and its GT&S rate cases, which generally occur

every three or four years. The Utility's ability to recover revenue requirements authorized by the CPUC in these rate cases is
independent or “decoupled” from the volume of the Utility's sales of electricity and natural gas services. The Utility recognizes
revenues that have been authorized for rate recovery, are objectively determinable and probable of recovery, and are expected to be
collected within 24 months. Generally, electric and natural gas operating revenue is recognized ratably over the year. The Utility
records a balancing account asset or liability for differences between customer billings and authorized revenue requirements that are
probable of recovery or refund.

The CPUC also has authorized the Utility to collect additional revenue requirements to recover costs that the Utility has been
authorized to pass on to customers, including costs to purchase electricity and natural gas, and to fund public purpose, demand
response, and customer energy efficiency programs. In general, the revenue recognition criteria for pass-through costs billed to
customers are met at the time the costs are incurred. The Ultility records a regulatory balancing account asset or liability for differences
between incurred costs and customer billings or authorized revenue meant to recover those costs, to the extent that these differences
are probable of recovery or refund. As a result, these differences have no impact on net income.

The following table presents the Utility’s revenues disaggregated by type of customer:
Year Ended
(in millions) 2019 2018
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Electric
Revenue from contracts with customers
Residential $ 4847 § 5,051
Commercial 4,756 4,908
Industrial 1,493 1,532
Agricultural 1,106 1,234
Public street and highway lighting 67 72
Other (1) 168 (720)
Total revenue from contracts with customers - electric 12,437 12,077
Regulatory balancing accounts (2) 303 636
Total electric operating revenue $ 12,740  $ 12,713
Natural gas
Revenue from contracts with customers
Residential $ 2,325 § 2,042
Commercial 605 537
Transportation service only 1,249 1,151
Other (1) 123 75
Total revenue from contracts with customers - gas 4,302 3,805
Regulatory balancing accounts (2) 87 242
Total natural gas operating revenue 4,389 4,047
Total operating revenues $ 17,129  § 16,760

(1) This activity is primarily related to the change in unbilled revenue and amounts subject to refund, partially offset by other miscellaneous revenue items.

(2) These amounts represent revenues authorized to be billed or refunded to customers.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Cash equivalents are stated at fair value.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable

PG&E Corporation and the Utility recognize an allowance for doubtful accounts to record uncollectable customer accounts receivable
at estimated net realizable value. The allowance is determined based upon a variety of factors, including historical write-off
experience, aging of receivables, current economic conditions, and assessment of customer collectability.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at weighted-average cost and include natural gas stored underground as well as materials and supplies. Natural
gas stored underground is recorded to inventory when injected and then expensed as the gas is withdrawn for distribution to customers
or to be used as fuel for electric generation. Materials and supplies are recorded to inventory when purchased and expensed or

capitalized to plant, as appropriate, when consumed or installed.
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Emission Allowances

The Utility purchases GHG emission allowances to satisfy its compliance obligations. Associated costs are recorded as inventory and
included in current assets — other and other noncurrent assets — other on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Costs are carried at
weighted-average and are recoverable through rates.

Property, Plant, and Equipment
Property, plant, and equipment are reported at the lower of their historical cost less accumulated depreciation or fair value. Historical

costs include labor and materials, construction overhead, and AFUDC. (See “AFUDC” below.) The Utility’s total estimated useful
lives and balances of its property, plant, and equipment were as follows:

Estimated Useful Balance at December 31,
(in millions, except estimated useful lives) Lives (years) 2019 2018
Electricity generating facilities (1) 10 to 75 $ 13,189  § 13,047
Electricity distribution facilities 10 to 65 35,237 32,926
Electricity transmission facilities 15t0 75 14,281 13,177
Natural gas distribution facilities 20 to 60 14,236 13,296
Natural gas transmission and storage facilities 5 to 66 8,452 8,260
Construction work in progress 2,675 2,564
Other 18 —
Total property, plant, and equipment 88,088 83,270
Accumulated depreciation (26,453) (24,713)
Net property, plant, and equipment $ 61,635 $ 58,557

(1) Balance includes nuclear fuel inventories. Stored nuclear fuel inventory is stated at weighted-average cost. Nuclear fuel in the reactor is expensed as it is used
based on the amount of energy output. (See Note 15 below.)

The Utility depreciates property, plant, and equipment using the composite, or group, method of depreciation, in which a single
depreciation rate is applied to the gross investment balance in a particular class of property. This method approximates the straight
line method of depreciation over the useful lives of property, plant, and equipment. The Utility’s composite depreciation rates were
3.80% in 2019, 3.82% in 2018, and 3.83% in 2017. The useful lives of the Utility’s property, plant, and equipment are authorized by
the CPUC and the FERC, and the depreciation expense is recovered through rates charged to customers. Depreciation expense
includes a component for the original cost of assets and a component for estimated cost of future removal, net of any salvage value at
retirement. Upon retirement, the original cost of the retired assets, net of salvage value, is charged against accumulated depreciation.
The cost of repairs and maintenance, including planned major maintenance activities and minor replacements of property, is charged to
operating and maintenance expense as incurred.

AFUDC

AFUDC represents the estimated costs of debt (i.e., interest) and equity funds used to finance regulated plant additions before they go
into service and is capitalized as part of the cost of construction. AFUDC is recoverable from customers through rates over the life of
the related property once the property is placed in service. AFUDC related to the cost of debt is recorded as a reduction to interest
expense. AFUDC related to the cost of equity is recorded in other income. The Utility recorded AFUDC related to debt and equity,
respectively, of $55 million and $79 million during 2019, $53 million and $129 million during 2018, and $38 million and $89 million
during 2017.

Asset Retirement Obligations
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The following table summarizes the changes in ARO liability during 2019 and 2018, including nuclear decommissioning obligations:

(in millions) 2019 2018
ARO liability at beginning of year $ 5,994 § 4,899
Revision in estimated cash flows (376) 993
Accretion 274 211
Liabilities settled (38) (109)
ARO liability at end of year $ 5854 § 5,994

The Utility has not recorded a liability related to certain AROs for assets that are expected to operate in perpetuity. As the Utility
cannot estimate a settlement date or range of potential settlement dates for these assets, reasonable estimates of fair value cannot be
made. As such, ARO liabilities are not recorded for retirement activities associated with substations, certain hydroelectric facilities;
removal of lead-based paint in some facilities and certain communications equipment from leased property; and restoration of land to
the conditions under certain agreements.

Nuclear Decommissioning Obligation

Detailed studies of the cost to decommission the Utility’s nuclear generation facilities are generally conducted every three years in
conjunction with the Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding conducted by the CPUC. The decommissioning cost
estimates are based on the plant location and cost characteristics for the Utility's nuclear power plants. Actual decommissioning costs
may vary from these estimates as a result of changes in assumptions such as decommissioning dates; regulatory requirements;
technology; and costs of labor, materials, and equipment. The Utility recovers its revenue requirements for decommissioning costs
from customers through a non-bypassable charge that the Utility expects will continue until those costs are fully recovered.

The total nuclear decommissioning obligation accrued was $4.9 billion and $4.7 billion at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
The estimated undiscounted nuclear decommissioning cost for the Utility’s nuclear power plants was $10.6 billion at December 31,
2019 and 2018.

Disallowance of Plant Costs

PG&E Corporation and the Utility record a charge when it is both probable that costs incurred or projected to be incurred for recently
completed plant will not be recoverable through rates charged to customers and the amount of disallowance can be reasonably
estimated. See “Enforcement and Litigation Matters” in Note 15 below.

Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts

The Utility’s nuclear generation facilities consist of two units at Diablo Canyon and one retired facility at Humboldt Bay. Nuclear
decommissioning requires the safe removal of a nuclear generation facility from service and the reduction of residual radioactivity to a
level that permits termination of the NRC license and release of the property for unrestricted use. The Utility's nuclear
decommissioning costs are recovered from customers through rates and are held in trusts until authorized for release by the CPUC.

The Utility classifies its debt investments held in the nuclear decommissioning trusts as available-for-sale. Since the Utility’s nuclear
decommissioning trust assets are managed by external investment managers, the Utility does not have the ability to sell its investments
at its discretion. Therefore, all unrealized losses are considered other-than-temporary impairments. Gains or losses on the nuclear
decommissioning trust investments are refundable or recoverable, respectively, from customers through rates. Therefore, trust
earnings are deferred and included in the regulatory liability for recoveries in excess of the ARO. There is no impact on the Utility’s
earnings or accumulated other comprehensive income. The cost of debt and equity securities sold by the trust is determined by specific
identification.

Variable Interest Entities
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A VIE is an entity that does not have sufficient equity at risk to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support
from other parties, or whose equity investors lack any characteristics of a controlling financial interest. An enterprise that has a
controlling financial interest in a VIE is a primary beneficiary and is required to consolidate the VIE.

Some of the counterparties to the Utility’s power purchase agreements are considered VIEs. Each of these VIEs was designed to own
a power plant that would generate electricity for sale to the Utility. To determine whether the Utility was the primary beneficiary of
any of these VIEs at December 31, 2019, it assessed whether it absorbs any of the VIE’s expected losses or receives any portion of the
VIE’s expected residual returns under the terms of the power purchase agreement, analyzed the variability in the VIE’s gross margin,
and considered whether it had any decision-making rights associated with the activities that are most significant to the VIE’s
performance, such as dispatch rights and operating and maintenance activities. The Utility’s financial obligation is limited to the
amount the Utility pays for delivered electricity and capacity. The Utility did not have any decision-making rights associated with any
of the activities that are most significant to the economic performance of any of these VIEs. Since the Utility was not the primary
beneficiary of any of these VIEs at December 31, 2019, it did not consolidate any of them.

Other Accounting Policies

For other accounting policies impacting PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s Consolidated Financial Statements, see “Income Taxes”
in Note 9, “Derivatives” in Note 10, “Fair Value Measurements” in Note 11, and “Contingencies and Commitments” in Notes 14 and
15 herein.

Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The changes, net of income tax, in PG&E Corporation’s accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended December
31, 2019 consisted of the following:

Pension Other

(in millions, net of income tax) Benefits Benefits Total
Beginning balance $ 21) $§ 17§ 4)
Other comprehensive income before reclassifications:

Unrecognized net actuarial loss (net of taxes of $24 and $88, respectively) 61 227 288

Regulatory account transfer (net of taxes of $24 and $88, respectively) (62) (227) (289)
Amounts reclassified from other comprehensive income:

Amortization of prior service cost (net of taxes of $2 and $4, respectively) (1) 4) 10 6

Amortization of net actuarial loss (net of taxes of $1 and $1, respectively) (1) 2 (2) —

Regulatory account transfer (net of taxes of $1 and $3, respectively) (1) 2 (8) (6)
Net current period other comprehensive loss 1) — (1)
Ending balance $ 22) $ 17  $ 5)

(1) These components are included in the computation of net periodic pension and other postretirement benefit costs. (See Note 12 below for additional details.)

The changes, net of income tax, in PG&E Corporation’s accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the year ended December
31, 2018 consisted of the following:

Pension Other
(in millions, net of income tax) Benefits Benefits Total
Beginning balance $ 25 $ 17 $ 8)
Other comprehensive income before reclassifications:
Unrecognized net actuarial loss (net of taxes of $41 and $9, respectively) (104) (23) (127)
Regulatory account transfer (net of taxes of $41 and $9, respectively) 107 23 130
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Amounts reclassified from other comprehensive income:

Amortization of prior service cost (net of taxes of $2 and $4, respectively) (1) 4) 10 6
Amortization of net actuarial loss (net of taxes of $2 and $1, respectively) (1) 3 4) (1)
Regulatory account transfer (net of taxes of $1 and $3, respectively) (1) 2 (6) (4)
Net current period other comprehensive loss 4 — 4
Ending balance $ 21) $ 17 3 4)

(1) These components are included in the computation of net periodic pension and other postretirement benefit costs. (See Note 12 below for additional details.)
Recently Adopted Accounting Standards
Recognition of Lease Assets and Liabilities

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which amended the guidance related to the definition of a
lease, the recognition of lease assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of key information about leasing arrangements. Under the new
standard, a lease exists when an arrangement allows the lessee to control the use of an identified asset for a stated period in exchange
for payments. This determination is made at inception of the arrangement. All leases must be recognized as a ROU asset and a lease
liability on the balance sheet of the lessee. The ROU asset reflects the lessee’s right to use the underlying asset for the lease term and
the lease liability reflects the obligation to make the lease payments. PG&E Corporation and the Utility adopted the ASU for leases on
January 1, 2019.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility elected certain practical expedients and will carry forward historical conclusions related to (1)
contracts that contain leases, (2) existing lease and easement classification, and (3) initial direct costs. After adoption of the new
standard, PG&E Corporation and Utility elected not to separate lease and non-lease components. Additionally, PG&E Corporation
and the Utility will not restate comparative reporting periods.

The Utility estimates the ROU assets and lease liabilities at net present value using its incremental secured borrowing rates, unless the
implicit discount rate in the leasing arrangement can be ascertained. The incremental secured borrowing rate is based on observed
market data and other information available at the lease commencement date. The ROU assets and lease liabilities only include the
fixed lease payments for arrangements with terms greater than 12 months. Renewal and termination options only impact the lease term
if it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. PG&E Corporation recognizes lease expense on a straight-line basis over the

lease term. The Utility recognizes lease expense in conformity with ratemaking.

Operating leases are included in operating lease ROU assets and current and noncurrent operating lease liabilities on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets. Financing leases are included in property, plant, and equipment, other current liabilities, and other noncurrent
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Financing leases were immaterial for the year ended December 31, 2019.

On January 1, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility recorded ROU assets and lease liabilities of $2.8 billion, representing the net
present value of only the fixed lease payments. This amount is presented within the supplemental disclosures of noncash activities.

For the year ended December 31, 2019, the Utility made total cash payments, including fixed and variable, of $2.4 billion for operating
leases which are presented within operating activities on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. The fixed cash payments for the
principal portion of the financing lease liabilities are immaterial and continue to be included within financing activities on the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows. Any variable lease payments for financing leases are included in operating activities on the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows.

The majority of the Utility’s ROU assets and lease liabilities relate to various power purchase agreements. These power purchase
agreements primarily consist of generation plants leased to meet customer demand plus applicable reserve margins. PG&E
Corporation and the Utility have also recorded ROU assets and lease liabilities related to property and land arrangements.
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At December 31, 2019, the Utility’s leases had a weighted average remaining lease term of 5.9 years and a weighted average discount
rate of 6.2%.

The following table shows the lease expense recognized for the fixed and variable component of the Utility’s lease obligations:

(in millions) Year Ended December
31,2019
Operating lease fixed cost $ 686
Operating lease variable cost 1,778
Total operating lease costs $ 2,464

The following table shows the Utility’s future expected operating lease payments:

(in millions) December 31, 2019

2020 $ 679
2021 623
2022 548
2023 255
2024 96
Thereafter 596
Total lease payments 2,797
Less imputed interest (518)
Total $ 2,279

The following table shows the Utility’s future expected obligations for power purchase and other lease commitments:

(in millions) December 31, 2018
2019 $ 684
2020 677
2021 621
2022 546
2023 252
Thereafter 581
Total lease commitments $ 3,361

Fair Value Measurement

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure Framework-Changes to the
Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurements, which amends the existing guidance relating to the disclosure requirements for
fair value measurements. PG&E Corporation and the Utility early adopted the ASU as of December 31, 2019. The adoption of this
ASU did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements and related disclosures.

Accounting Standards Issued But Not Yet Adopted

Intangibles-Goodwill and Other
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In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-15, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other-Internal-Use Software (Subtopic 350-40):
Customer's Accounting for Implementation Costs Incurred in a Cloud Computing Arrangement that is a Service Contract. This ASU
became effective for PG&E Corporation and the Utility on January 1, 2020 and did not have a material impact on the Consolidated
Financial Statements and related disclosures.

Financial Instruments—Credit Losses

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses
on Financial Instruments, which provides a model, known as the current expected credit loss model, to estimate the expected lifetime
credit loss on financial assets, including trade and other receivables, rather than incurred losses over the remaining life of most
financial assets measured at amortized cost. The guidance also requires use of an allowance to record estimated credit losses on

available-for-sale debt securities. This ASU became effective for PG&E Corporation and the Utility on January 1, 2020 and did not
have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements and related disclosures.

NOTE 4: REGULATORY ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND BALANCING ACCOUNTS
Regulatory Assets

Long-term regulatory assets are comprised of the following:

Balance at December 31, RIe)zgiVoe(;‘y
(in millions) 2019 2018
Pension benefits (1) $ 1,823 $ 1,947 Indefinitely
Environmental compliance costs 1,062 1,013 32 years
Utility retained generation )] 228 274 8 years
Price risk management 124 90 10 years
Unamortized loss, net of gain, on reacquired debt 63 76 25 years
Catastrophic event memorandum account (3) 656 790 1 - 4 years
Wildfire expense memorandum account (4) 423 94 1 - 4 years
Fire hazard prevention memorandum account (5) 259 263 1 - 4 years
Fire risk mitigation memorandum account (6) 95 — 1 - 4 years
Wildfire mitigation plan memorandum account (7) 558 — 1 - 4 years
Deferred income taxes (8) 252 — 47 years
Other (9) 523 417 Various
Total long-term regulatory assets $ 6,066 $ 4,964

(1) Payments into the pension and other benefits plans are based on annual contribution requirements. As these annual requirements continue indefinitely into the
future, the Utility expects to continuously recover pension benefits.

(2) In connection with the settlement agreement entered into among PG&E Corporation, the Utility, and the CPUC in 2003 to resolve the Utility’s 2001 proceeding
under Chapter 11, the CPUC authorized the Utility to recover $1.2 billion of costs related to the Utility’s retained generation assets. The individual components of
these regulatory assets are being amortized over the respective lives of the underlying generation facilities, consistent with the period over which the related revenues

are recognized.

(3) Includes costs of responding to catastrophic events that have been declared a disaster or state of emergency by competent federal or state authorities. Recovery of
CEMA costs are subject to CPUC review and approval.

#) Includes specific incremental wildfire-related liability costs the CPUC approved for tracking in June 2018. Recovery of WEMA costs are subject to CPUC review
and approval.
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(5) Includes costs associated with the implementation of regulations and requirements adopted to protect the public from potential fire hazards associated with
overhead power line facilities and nearby aerial communication facilities that have not been previously authorized in another proceeding. Recovery of FHPMA

costs are subject to CPUC review and approval.

(6) Includes costs associated with the 2019 Wildfire Mitigation Plan for the period January 1, 2019 through June 4, 2019. Recovery of FRMMA costs are subject to
CPUC review and approval.

(7) Includes costs associated with the 2019 Wildfire Mitigation Plan for the period June 5, 2019 through December 31, 2019. Recovery of WMPMA costs are subject
to CPUC review and approval.

(®) Represents cumulative differences between amounts recognized for ratemaking purposes and expense recognized in accordance with GAAP. (See Note 9 below.)

(9) December 31, 2019 balance includes $178 million of unamortized debt issuance costs and debt discount that was written off to present the debt subject to
compromise at the outstanding face value.

In general, regulatory assets represent the cumulative differences between amounts recognized for ratemaking purposes and expense or
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) recognized in accordance with GAAP. Additionally, the Utility does not earn a return
on regulatory assets if the related costs do not accrue interest. Accordingly, the Utility earns a return on its regulatory assets for
retained generation, and regulatory assets for unamortized loss, net of gain, on reacquired debt.

Regulatory Liabilities

Long-term regulatory liabilities are comprised of the following:

Balance at December 31,

(in millions) 2019 2018

Cost of removal obligations (1) $ 6,456 $ 5,981
Deferred income taxes (2) — 283
Recoveries in excess of AROs (3) 393 356
Public purpose programs (4) 817 674
Retirement plans (5) 750 421
Other 854 824
Total long-term regulatory liabilities $ 9,270 $ 8,539

1 Represents the cumulative differences between asset removal costs recorded and amounts collected in rates for expected asset removal costs.
2 Represents the cumulative differences between amounts recognized for ratemaking purposes and expense recognized in accordance with GAAP. (See Note 9
below.)

(3) Represents the cumulative differences between ARO expenses and amounts collected in rates. Decommissioning costs related to the Utility’s nuclear facilities are
recovered through rates and are placed in nuclear decommissioning trusts. This regulatory liability also represents the deferral of realized and unrealized gains and

losses on these nuclear decommissioning trust investments. (See Note 11 below.)

(4) Represents amounts received from customers designated for public purpose program costs expected to be incurred beyond the next 12 months, primarily related to
energy efficiency programs.

(5) Represents cumulative differences between incurred costs and amounts collected in rates for Post-Retirement Medical, Post-Retirement Life and Long-Term
Disability Plans.

Regulatory Balancing Accounts

The Utility tracks (1) differences between the Utility’s authorized revenue requirement and customer billings, and (2) differences
between incurred costs and customer billings. To the extent these differences are probable of recovery or refund over the next 12
months, the Utility records a current regulatory balancing account receivable or payable. Regulatory balancing accounts that the
Utility expects to collect or refund over a period exceeding 12 months are recorded as other noncurrent assets — regulatory assets or
noncurrent liabilities — regulatory liabilities, respectively, in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These differences do not have an
impact on net income. Balancing accounts will fluctuate during the year based on seasonal electric and gas usage and the timing of
when costs are incurred and customer revenues are collected.
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Current regulatory balancing accounts receivable and payable are comprised of the following:

(in millions)

Electric distribution

Electric transmission

Utility generation

Gas distribution and transmission
Energy procurement

Public purpose programs

Other

Total regulatory balancing accounts receivable

(in millions)

Electric distribution

Electric transmission

Gas distribution and transmission
Energy procurement

Public purpose programs

Other

Total regulatory balancing accounts payable

Receivable
Balance at December 31,
2019 2018
$ —  $ 160
9 128
— 79
363 462
901 168
209 111
632 327
$ 2,114  § 1,435
Payable
Balance at December 31,
2019 2018
$ 31 $ —
119 134
45 9
649 59
559 587
394 287
$ 1,797 $ 1,076

The electric distribution and utility generation accounts track the collection of revenue requirements approved in the GRC. The
electric transmission accounts track recovery of costs related to the transmission of electricity approved in the FERC TO rate cases.
The gas distribution and transmission accounts track the collection of revenue requirements approved in the GRC and the GT&S rate
case. Energy procurement balancing accounts track recovery of costs related to the procurement of electricity, including any
environmental compliance-related activities. Public purpose programs balancing accounts are primarily used to record and recover
authorized revenue requirements for commission-mandated programs such as energy efficiency.

NOTE 5: DEBT

Debtor-In-Possession Facilities
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In connection with the Chapter 11 Cases, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into the DIP Credit Agreement, among the Utility,
as borrower, PG&E Corporation, as guarantor, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent, Citibank, N.A., as collateral
agent, and the lenders and issuing banks party thereto (together with such other financial institutions from time to time party thereto,
the “DIP Lenders”). The DIP Credit Agreement provides for $5.5 billion in senior secured superpriority debtor in possession credit
facilities in the form of (i) a revolving credit facility in an aggregate amount of $3.5 billion (the “DIP Revolving Facility”), including a
$1.5 billion letter of credit subfacility, (ii) a term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount of $1.5 billion (the “DIP Initial Term
Loan Facility”) and (iii) a delayed draw term loan facility in an aggregate principal amount of $500 million (the “DIP Delayed Draw
Term Loan Facility,” together with the DIP Revolving Facility and the DIP Initial Term Loan Facility, the “DIP Facilities”), subject to
the terms and conditions set forth therein. The DIP Credit Agreement also provides for up to $4.0 billion of incremental facilities in
the form of (i) one or more additional tranches of term loans or (ii) one or more increases in the aggregate amount of revolving
commitments under the DIP Revolving Facility (together, the “Incremental Facilities”), subject to the terms and conditions set forth
therein. The Incremental Facilities are uncommitted and would require approval from the Bankruptcy Court.

On the Petition Date, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion seeking, among other things, interim and final approval of the
DIP Facilities, which motion was granted on an interim basis by the Bankruptcy Court following a hearing on January 31, 2019. Asa
result of the Bankruptcy Court’s interim approval of the DIP Facilities and the satisfaction of the other conditions thereof, the DIP
Credit Agreement became effective on February 1, 2019 and a portion of the DIP Revolving Facility in the amount of $1.5 billion
(including $750 million of the letter of credit subfacility) was made available to the Utility. On March 27, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court
approved the DIP Facilities on a final basis, authorizing the Utility to borrow up to the remainder of the DIP Revolving Facility
(including the remainder of the $1.5 billion letter of credit subfacility), the DIP Initial Term Loan Facility and the DIP Delayed Draw
Term Loan Facility, in each case subject to the terms and conditions of the DIP Credit Agreement.

Borrowings under the DIP Facilities are senior secured obligations of the Utility, secured by substantially all of the Utility’s assets and
entitled to superpriority administrative expense claim status in the Utility’s Chapter 11 Case. The Utility’s obligations under the DIP
Facilities are guaranteed by PG&E Corporation, and such guarantee is a senior secured obligation of PG&E Corporation, secured by
substantially all of PG&E Corporation’s assets and entitled to superpriority administrative expense claim status in PG&E
Corporation’s Chapter 11 Case.

The proceeds of the borrowings under the DIP Facilities can be used for working capital and general corporate purposes and to pay
fees, costs and expenses incurred in connection with the transactions contemplated by the DIP Credit Agreement and professional and
other fees and costs of administration incurred in connection with the Chapter 11 Cases. On February 1, 2019, the Utility borrowed
$350 million under the DIP Revolving Facility. On April 3, 2019, following the Bankruptcy Court’s final approval of the DIP
Facilities, the Utility borrowed $1.5 billion under the DIP Initial Term Loan Facility and repaid the $350 million outstanding under the
DIP Revolving Facility. On January 29, 2020, the Utility borrowed $500 million under the DIP Delayed Draw Term Loan Facility.

The DIP Facilities mature on December 31, 2020 (the “Maturity Date”), subject to the Utility’s option to extend the maturity to
December 31, 2021 if certain terms and conditions are satisfied, including the payment of an extension fee equal to 0.25% of the
then-outstanding loans and available commitments. As of December 31, 2019, the Utility does not intend to extend the Maturity Date.
Both the DIP Initial Term Loan Facility and the Delayed Draw Term Loan bear interest at a spread of 225 basis points over LIBOR.
Borrowings under the DIP Revolving Facilities will bear interest based, at the Utility’s election, on (1) LIBOR plus an applicable
margin of 2.25% or (2) ABR plus an applicable margin of 1.25%. ABR will equal the highest of the following: (i) the administrative
agent’s announced base rate, (ii) 0.50% above the (x) federal funds effective rate or (y) the overnight federal funds rate, whichever is
higher, (iii) one-month LIBOR plus 1.00%, and (iv) zero.

The Utility is also required to pay unused fees of 0.375% per annum in respect of the average daily unutilized commitments under the
DIP Revolving Facility. The Utility must also pay (x) a fee equal to the applicable margin with respect to LIBOR loans under the DIP
Revolving Facility on the aggregate drawable amount of all outstanding letters of credit under the DIP Revolving Facility and (y) a
fronting fee to the relevant issuing DIP Lender equal to 0.125% per annum of the aggregate drawable amount of outstanding letters of
credit issued by such issuing DIP Lender.
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The DIP Credit Agreement includes usual and customary covenants for debtor in possession loan agreements of this type, including
covenants limiting PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s ability to, among other things, incur additional indebtedness, create liens on
assets, make investments, loans or advances, engage in mergers, consolidations, sales of assets and acquisitions, pay dividends and
distributions and make payments in respect of junior or pre-petition indebtedness, in each case subject to customary exceptions for
debtor in possession loan agreements of this type.

The DIP Credit Agreement also includes customary and usual representations and warranties and affirmative covenants, including an
obligation to deliver 13-week cash flow forecasts and reports showing variances from such forecasts, in each case on a rolling 4-week
basis. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s obligations under the DIP Credit Agreement may be accelerated following certain events
of default, including payment defaults, breaches of representations and warranties, covenant defaults, cross-defaults to post-petition or
unstayed indebtedness of PG&E Corporation and the Utility and their subsidiaries in excess of $200 million, certain events under
ERISA, unstayed judgments in respect of post-petition obligations involving an aggregate liability in excess of $200 million, change of
control, specified governmental actions having a material adverse effect or condemnation or damage to a material portion of the
collateral. Certain bankruptcy-related events are also events of default, including, but not limited to, the dismissal by the Bankruptcy
Court of any of the Chapter 11 Cases, the conversion of any of the Chapter 11 Cases to a case under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy
Code, the appointment of a trustee pursuant to Chapter 11, any order authorizing the DIP Facilities being stayed, vacated, reversed or
amended in a manner adverse to the DIP Lenders, and certain other events related to the impairment of the DIP Lenders’ rights or liens
granted under the DIP Credit Agreement.

The commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases constituted an event of default or termination event with respect to, and caused an
automatic and immediate acceleration of the debt outstanding under or in respect of, certain instruments and agreements relating to
direct financial obligations of PG&E Corporation and the Utility (the “Accelerated Direct Financial Obligations”). However, any
efforts to enforce such payment obligations are automatically stayed as of the Petition Date, and are subject to the applicable
provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and orders of the Bankruptcy Court. The material Accelerated Direct Financial Obligations include
the Ultility's outstanding senior notes, agreements in respect of certain series of pollution control bonds, and PG&E Corporation's term
loan facility, as well as short-term borrowings under PG&E Corporation's and the Utility's revolving credit facilities and the Utility's
term loan facility.

Debtor-in-Possession Financing

The following table summarizes the Utility’s outstanding borrowings and availability under the DIP Facilities at December 31, 2019:

Letters of
Termination Aggregate Term Loan Revolver Credit Aggregate
(in millions) Date Limit Borrowings Borrowings Outstanding Availability
(1
DIP Facilities December2020 ) $ 5,500 $ 1,500 $ — % 663 $ 3,337

1 May be extended to December 2021, subject to satisfaction of certain terms and conditions, including payment of a 25 basis point extension fee.
On January 29, 2020, the Utility borrowed $500 million under the DIP Delayed Draw Term Loan Facility.
Debt

The following table summarizes PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s outstanding debt subject to compromise:
December 31,

Contractual 2019 2018 Treatment under Proposed

(in millions) Interest Rates Plan (1)

Debt Subject to Compromise (2)
PG&E Corporation

Borrowings under Pre-Petition Credit Facility
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PG&E Corporation Revolving Credit Facilities -
Stated Maturity: 2022 variable rate (3) 300 $ 300 Repaid in cash
Other borrowings
Term Loan - Stated Maturity: 2020 variable rate (4) 350 350 Repaid in cash
Total PG&E Cornoration Debt Subiect to
Compromise 650 650
Utility
Senior Notes - Stated Maturity:
Exchanged for New Ultility
2020 3.50% 800 800 Short-Term Notes
Exchanged for New Ultility
2021 3.25% to 4.25% 550 550 Short-Term Notes
Exchanged for New Utility
2022 2.45% 400 400 Short-Term Notes
2023 3.25% to 4.25% 1,175 1,175 Reinstated
2024 through 2028 2.95% to 4.65% 3,850 3,850 Reinstated
Exchanged for New Utility
2034 through 2040 5.40% t0 6.35% 5,700 5,700 Long-Term Notes
2041 through 2042 3.75% to 4.50% 1,000 1,000 Reinstated
2043 4.60% 375 375 Reinstated
Exchanged for New Ultility
2043 5.13% 500 500 Long-Term Notes
2044 through 2047 3.95% 10 4.75% 3,175 3,175 Reinstated
Unamortized discount. net of premium and
debt issuance costs — (178)
Total Senior notes. net of premium and debt
issuance costs 17,525 17,347
Pollution Control Bonds - Stated Maturity:
Series 2008 F and 2010 E, due 2026 (5) 1.75% 100 100 Repaid in cash
Exchanged for New Ultility
Series 2009 A-B, due 2026 (6) variable rate (7) 149 149 Funded Debt Exchange Notes
Exchanged for New Utility
Series 1996 C, E, F, 1997 B due 2026 (6) variable rate (8) 614 614 Funded Debt Exchange Notes
Total pollution control bonds 863 863
Borrowings under Pre-Petition Credit Facilities
Utility Revolving Credit Facilities - Stated Exchanged for New Ultility
Maturity: 2022 (9) variable rate (10) 2,888 2,965  Funded Debt Exchange Notes
Other borrowings:
Exchanged for New Ultility
Term Loan - Stated Maturity: 2019 variable rate (11) 250 250 Funded Debt Exchange Notes
Total Borrowings under Pre-Petition Credit
Facility Subject to Compromise 3,138 3,215
Total Utility Debt Subject to Compromise 21,526 21,425
Total PG&E Cornoration Consolidated Debt
Subject to Compromise 22,176 $ 22,075
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(1) The treatments of debt under the Proposed Plan, described in this column relate only to the treatment of principal amounts and not pre-petition or post-petition
interest. The New Ultility Short-Term Notes, New Ultility Long-Term Senior Notes and New Utility Funded Debt Exchange Notes are described in more detail under

“Restructuring Support Agreement with the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee” in Note 2.

(2) Debt subject to compromise must be reported at the amounts expected to be allowed by the Bankruptcy Court and the carrying values will be adjusted as claims are
approved. Total Debt Subject to Compromise does not include accrued contractual interest of $1 million and $286 million for PG&E Corporation and the Utility,
respectively, to the Petition Date. Total Debt Subject to Compromise also does not include post-petition interest of $15 million and $638 million for PG&E
Corporation and the Utility, respectively, in accordance with the terms of the Noteholder RSA. As of December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility wrote
off $178 million of unamortized debt issuance costs and debt discount to present the debt subject to compromise at the outstanding face value. The write-offs are

included within long-term regulatory assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Notes 2 and 4 for further details.

(3) At December 31 , 2019, the contractual LIBOR-based interest rate on loans was 3.24%.

(4) At December 31 , 2019, the contractual LIBOR-based interest rate on the term loan was 2.96%.

(5) Pollution Control Bonds series 2008F and 2010E were reissued in June 2017. Although the stated maturity date for both series is 2026, these bonds have a
mandatory redemption date of May 31, 2022.

(6) Each series of these bonds is supported by a separate direct-pay letter of credit. Following the Utility’s Chapter 11 filing, investors in these bonds drew on the letter
of credit facilities. The letter of credit facility supporting the Series 2009 A-B bonds matured on June 5, 2019. In December 2015, the maturity dates of the letter of
credit facilities supporting the Series 1996 C, E, F, 1997 B bonds were extended to December 1, 2020. Although the stated maturity date of these bonds is 2026,
each series will remain outstanding only if the Utility extends or replaces the letter of credit related to the series or otherwise obtains consent from the issuer to the

continuation of the series without a credit facility.
(7) At December 31, 2019, the contractual interest rate on the letter of credit facilities supporting these bonds was 7.95%.
(8) At December 31, 2019, the contractual interest rate on the letter of credit facilities supporting these bonds ranged from 7.95% to 8.08%.
(9) At December 31, 2019, excludes $22 million of undrawn letters of credit.
(10) At December 31, 2019, the contractual LIBOR-based interest rate on the loans was 3.04%.
(11) At December 31, 2019, the contractual LIBOR-based interest rate on the term loan was 2.36%.

Pollution Control Bonds Subject to Compromise

The California Pollution Control Financing Authority and the California Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank have issued
various series of fixed rate and multi-modal tax-exempt pollution control bonds for the benefit of the Utility. Substantially all of the
net proceeds of the pollution control bonds were used to finance or refinance pollution control and sewage and solid waste disposal
facilities at the Geysers geothermal power plant or at the Utility’s Diablo Canyon nuclear power plant. In 1999, the Utility sold all
bond-financed facilities at the non-retired units of the Geysers geothermal power plant to Geysers Power Company, LLC pursuant to
purchase and sales agreements stating that Geysers Power Company, LLC will use the bond-financed facilities solely as pollution
control facilities for so long as any tax-exempt pollution control bonds issued to finance the Geysers project are outstanding. Except
for components that may have been abandoned in place or disposed of as scrap or that are permanently non-operational, the Utility has
no knowledge that Geysers Power Company, LLC intends to cease using the bond-financed facilities solely as pollution control
facilities.

Revolving Credit Facilities Subject to Compromise

PG&E Corporation's and the Utility's revolving credit facilities have been subject to an automatic and immediate acceleration as a
result of the Chapter 11 Cases. Prior to the Chapter 11 Cases, proceeds from the revolving credit facilities were used for working
capital, the repayment of commercial paper, and other corporate purposes.

Contractual Repayment Schedule

PG&E Corporation and the Utility have entered into the Noteholder RSA with Consenting Noteholders which provides for, among
other things, (i) the refinancing of the Utility’s senior unsecured debt in satisfaction of all claims arising out of the Utility Short-Term
Senior Notes, the Utility Long-Term Senior Notes and the Utility Funded Debt, and (ii) the reinstatement of the Utility Reinstated
Senior Notes, in each case pursuant to the Proposed Plan and upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Noteholder RSA. See
“Restructuring Support Agreement with the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee” in Note 2 for further information on the Noteholder RSA.
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PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s existing long-term debt is in default, and the Accelerated Direct Financial Obligations became
immediately due and payable upon the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s combined
stated long-term debt principal repayment amounts at December 31, 2019 are reflected in the table below:

(in millions,

except interest rates) 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Thereafter Total

PG&E Corporation

Variable interest rate as of

December 31, 2019 2.96 % —% 3.24 % —% —% —% 2.96 %

Variable rate obligations $ 350 $ - $ 300 $ — $ — $ — $ 650

Utility

Average fixed interest rate 3.50 % 3.80 % 2.31 % 3.83 % 3.60 % 4.80 % 4.52 %

Fixed rate obligations $ 800 $ 550 $ 500 $§ 1,175 $ 800 $ 13,800 $ 17,625

Variable interest rate as of (1

December 31, 2019 various ) —% 3.04 % —% —% —% 8.00 %

Variable rate obligations $ 1,013 $ — $ 2,888 $ — $ — $ — $ 3,901
Total consolidated debt $ 2,163 $ 550 $ 3,688 $ 1,175 $ 800 $ 13,800 § 22,176

(1) At December 31, 2019, the average interest rates for the pollution control bonds and the term loan were 8.00% and 2.36%, respectively.
Commercial Paper Programs

As of December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility terminated their respective programs commercial paper programs and
had no commercial paper borrowings outstanding.

NOTE 6: COMMON STOCK AND SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

PG&E Corporation had 529,236,741 shares of common stock outstanding at December 31, 2019. PG&E Corporation held all of the
Utility’s outstanding common stock at December 31, 2019.

There were no issuances under the PG&E Corporation February 2017 equity distribution agreement for the year ended December 31,
2019. The remaining gross sales available under this agreement were $246 million.

PG&E Corporation issued 8.9 million shares of common stock under the PG&E Corporation 401(k) plan and share-based
compensation plans, for cash proceeds of $85 million, during the year ended December 31, 2019. Beginning January 1, 2019 PG&E
Corporation changed its default matching contributions under its 401(k) plan from PG&E Corporation common stock to cash.
Beginning in March 2019, at PG&E Corporation’s directive, the 401(k) plan trustee began purchasing new shares in the PG&E
Corporation common stock fund on the open market rather than directly from PG&E Corporation.

Dividends

On December 20, 2017, the Boards of Directors of PG&E Corporation and the Utility suspended quarterly cash dividends on both
PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s common stock, beginning the fourth quarter of 2017, as well as the Utility’s preferred stock,
beginning the three-month period ending January 31, 2018, due to the uncertainty related to the causes of and potential liabilities
associated with wildfires. See Wildfire-related contingencies in Note 14 below.
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Under the Utility’s Articles of Incorporation, the Utility cannot pay common stock dividends unless all cumulative preferred dividends
on the Utility’s preferred stock have been paid. Under their respective pre-petition credit agreements, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility were each required to maintain a ratio of consolidated total debt to consolidated capitalization of at most 65%. As of the
Petition Date, these obligations were automatically stayed and are subject to the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and
orders of the Bankruptcy Court. The DIP Facilities have no such restriction. Additionally, the Utility’s net assets, and therefore its
ability to pay dividends, are restricted by the CPUC-authorized capital structure, which requires the Utility to maintain, on average, at
least 52% equity. Due to the net charges recorded in connection with the 2018 Camp fire and the 2017 Northern California wildfires
as of December 31, 2018, the Utility submitted to the CPUC an application for a waiver of the capital structure condition on February
28, 2019. The waiver is subject to CPUC approval. The Utility is not considered to be in violation of these conditions during the
period the waiver application is pending resolution. Beginning in 2020, the Utility expects to resume payment of preferred dividends
on the Utility’s preferred stock, subject to the Utility’s Board of Directors’ approval. PG&E Corporation does not expect to pay any
cash for common stock dividends for at least the next two years, subject to PG&E Corporation’s Board of Directors’ approval.

Long-Term Incentive Plan

The PG&E Corporation LTIP permits various forms of share-based incentive awards, including stock options, restricted stock units,
performance shares, and other share-based awards, to eligible employees of PG&E Corporation and its subsidiaries. Non-employee
directors of PG&E Corporation are also eligible to receive certain share-based awards. A maximum of 17 million shares of PG&E
Corporation common stock (subject to certain adjustments) has been reserved for issuance under the 2014 LTIP, of which 12,338,419
shares were available for future awards at December 31, 2019.

The following table provides a summary of total share-based compensation expense recognized by PG&E Corporation for share-based
incentive awards for 2019:

(in millions) 2019 2018 2017

Stock Options $ 7 $ 10 $ —
Restricted stock units 21 43 40
Performance shares 22 36 45
Total compensation expense (pre-tax) $ 50 $ 89 § 85
Total compensation expense (after-tax) $ 35_ 8 63 § 50

Share-based compensation costs are generally not capitalized. There was no material difference between PG&E Corporation and the
Utility for the information disclosed above.

Stock Options

The exercise price of stock options granted under the 2014 LTIP and all other outstanding stock options is equal to the market price of
PG&E Corporation’s common stock on the date of grant. Stock options generally have a 10-year term and vest over three years of
continuous service, subject to accelerated vesting in certain circumstances. As of December 31,2019, $10.5 million of total
unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvested stock options were expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of
1.73 years for PG&E Corporation.

The fair value of each stock option on the date of grant is estimated using the Black-Scholes valuation method. The weighted average
grant date fair value of options granted using the Black-Scholes valuation method in 2019 and 2018 was $3.87 and $10.24 per share,
respectively. The significant assumptions used for shares granted in 2019 were:

2019 2018
Expected stock price volatility 57.00 % 23.00 %
Expected annual dividend payment —% 3.10 %
Risk-free interest rate 1.51% to 1.52% 2.58%
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Expected life (years) 4.5 6

Expected volatilities are based on historical volatility of PG&E Corporation’s common stock. The expected dividend payment is the
dividend yield at the date of grant. The risk-free interest rate for periods within the contractual term of the stock option is based on the
U.S. Treasury rates in effect at the date of grant. The expected life of stock options is derived from historical data that estimates stock
option exercises and employee departure behavior.

There was no tax benefit recognized from stock options for the year ended December 31, 2019.

The following table summarizes stock option activity for PG&E Corporation and the Utility for 2019:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Grant- Remaining
Number of Date Fair Contractual Aggregate
Stock Option Value Term Intrinsic Value
Outstanding at January 1 1,522,137 $ 10.24 $ —
Granted 2,866,667 3.87 —
Exercised — — —
Forfeited or expired (107,401) 10.24 —
Outstanding at December 31 4,281,403 5.98 5.40 years —
Vested or expected to vest at December 31 4,225,180 5.92 5.36 years —
Exercisable at December 31 1,433,234 ¢ 5.99 5.41 years $ —

Restricted Stock Units

Restricted stock units granted after 2014 generally vest equally over three years. Vested restricted stock units are settled in shares of
PG&E Corporation common stock accompanied by cash payments to settle any dividend equivalents associated with the vested
restricted stock units. Compensation expense is generally recognized ratably over the vesting period based on grant-date fair value.
The weighted average grant-date fair value for restricted stock units granted during 2019, 2018, and 2017 was $18.57, $40.92, and
$66.95, respectively. The total fair value of restricted stock units that vested during 2019, 2018, and 2017 was $42 million, $41
million, and $57 million, respectively. The tax benefit from restricted stock units that vested during each period was not material. In
general, forfeitures are recorded ratably over the vesting period, using historical averages and adjusted to actuals when vesting occurs.
As of December 31, 2019, $19 million of total unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvested restricted stock units was
expected to be recognized over the remaining weighted average period of 1.14 years.

The following table summarizes restricted stock unit activity for 2019:

Number of Weighted Average Grant-
Restricted Stock Units Date Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1 1,979,812 $ 47.66
Granted 74,479 18.57
Vested (822,249) 51.01
Forfeited (191,207) 41.49
Nonvested at December 31 1,040835 s 44.06

Performance Shares
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Performance shares generally will vest three years after the grant date. Upon vesting, performance shares are settled in shares of
common stock based on either PG&E Corporation’s total shareholder return relative to a specified group of industry peer companies
over a three-year performance period or, for a small number of awards, an internal PG&E Corporation metric. Dividend equivalents
are paid in cash based on the amount of common stock to which the recipients are entitled.

Compensation expense attributable to performance shares is generally recognized ratably over the applicable three-year period based
on the grant-date fair value determined using a Monte Carlo simulation valuation model for the total shareholder return based awards
or the grant-date market value of PG&E Corporation common stock for internal metric based awards. The weighted average
grant-date fair value for performance shares granted during 2019, 2018, and 2017 was $15.39, $36.92, and $77.00 respectively. There
was no tax benefit associated with performance shares during each of these periods. In general, forfeitures are recorded ratably over
the vesting period, using historical averages and adjusted to actuals when vesting occurs. As of December 31, 2019, $11 million of
total unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvested performance shares was expected to be recognized over the remaining
weighted average period of 1.17 years.

The following table summarizes activity for performance shares in 2019:

Number of Weighted Average Grant-
Performance Shares Date Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1 1,438,091 $ 56.32
Granted 130,251 15.39
Vested (255,324) 40.74
Forfeited (1) (624,595) 75.54
Nonvested at December 31 688,423 § 36.92

(1 Includes performance shares that expired with zero value as performance targets were not met.

NOTE 7: PREFERRED STOCK

PG&E Corporation has authorized 80 million shares of no par value preferred stock and 5 million shares of $100 par value preferred
stock, which may be issued as redeemable or nonredeemable preferred stock. PG&E Corporation does not have any preferred stock
outstanding.

The Utility has authorized 75 million shares of $25 par value preferred stock and 10 million shares of $100 par value preferred stock.
At December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, the Utility’s preferred stock outstanding included $145 million of shares with interest
rates between 5% and 6% designated as nonredeemable preferred stock and $113 million of shares with interest rates between 4.36%
and 5% that are redeemable between $25.75 and $27.25 per share. The Utility’s preferred stock outstanding are not subject to
mandatory redemption. All outstanding preferred stock has a $25 par value.

At December 31, 2019, annual dividends on the Utility’s nonredeemable preferred stock ranged from $1.25 to $1.50 per share. The
Utility’s redeemable preferred stock is subject to redemption at the Ultility’s option, in whole or in part, if the Utility pays the specified
redemption price plus accumulated and unpaid dividends through the redemption date. At December 31, 2019, annual dividends on
redeemable preferred stock ranged from $1.09 to $1.25 per share.

Dividends on all Utility preferred stock are cumulative. All shares of preferred stock have voting rights and an equal preference in
dividend and liquidation rights. Upon liquidation or dissolution of the Utility, holders of preferred stock would be entitled to the par
value of such shares plus all accumulated and unpaid dividends, as specified for the class and series. The Utility paid no dividends on
preferred stock in 2019, 2018, and $14 million of dividends on preferred stock in 2017 (See “Dividends” in Note 6, above).

NOTE 8: EARNINGS PER SHARE
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PG&E Corporation’s basic EPS is calculated by dividing the income (loss) available for common shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding. PG&E Corporation applies the treasury stock method of reflecting the dilutive effect
of outstanding share-based compensation in the calculation of diluted EPS. The following is a reconciliation of PG&E Corporation’s
income (loss) available for common shareholders and weighted average common shares outstanding for calculating diluted EPS for
2019, 2018, and 2017.

Year Ended December 31,

(in millions, except per share amounts) 2019 2018 2017
Income (loss) available for common shareholders $ (7,656) $ (6,851) $ 1,646
Weighted average common shares outstanding, basic 528 517 512
Add incremental shares from assumed conversions:

Employee share-based compensation — — 1
Weighted average common share outstanding, diluted 528 517 513
Total earnings (loss) per common share, diluted $ (14.50) $ (3.25) § 3.21

For each of the periods presented above, the calculation of outstanding common shares on a diluted basis excluded an insignificant
amount of options and securities that were antidilutive.

NOTE 9: INCOME TAXES

PG&E Corporation and the Utility use the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. The income tax provision
includes current and deferred income taxes resulting from operations during the year. PG&E Corporation and the Utility estimate
current period tax expense in addition to calculating deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities result from
temporary tax and accounting timing differences, such as those arising from depreciation expense.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility recognize a tax benefit if it is more likely than not that a tax position taken or expected to be taken
in a tax return will be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities based on the merits of the position. The tax benefit recognized
in the financial statements is measured based on the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon
settlement. As such, the difference between a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return in future periods and the benefit
recognized and measured pursuant to this guidance in the financial statements represents an unrecognized tax benefit.

Investment tax credits are deferred and amortized to income over time. PG&E Corporation amortizes its investment tax credits over
the projected investment recovery period. The Utility amortizes its investment tax credits over the life of the related property in
accordance with regulatory treatment.

PG&E Corporation files a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return that includes the Utility and domestic subsidiaries in which its
ownership is 80% or more. PG&E Corporation files a combined state income tax return in California. PG&E Corporation and the
Utility are parties to a tax-sharing agreement under which the Utility determines its income tax provision (benefit) on a stand-alone
basis.

The significant components of income tax provision (benefit) by taxing jurisdiction were as follows:

PG&E Corporation Utility
Year Ended December 31,
(in millions) 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
Current:
Federal $ 1 3 5) S (10) $ 4 3 5 8 61
State 101 (8) 48 94 (7) 50
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Deferred:
Federal (2,361) (2,264) 481 (2,363) (2,278) 326
State (1,136) (1,009) 6 (1,137) (1,009) 4
Tax credits (5) (6) (14) (5) (6) (14)
Income tax provision (benefit) $ (3400 $ (3,292) § S11_ $§ (3407) § (3,295 § 427
The following tables describe net deferred income tax assets and liabilities:
PG&E Corporation Utility
Year Ended December 31,
(in millions) 2019 2018 2019 2018
Deferred income tax assets:
Tax carryforwards $ 1,390 $ 740 $ 1308 § 650
Compensation 151 173 92 121
Income tax regulatory liability(l) — 79 — 79
Wildfire-related claims (2) 6,520 3,433 6,520 3,433
Operating lease liability 642 — 640 —
Other (3) 112 87 121 93
Total deferred income tax assets $ 8815 $§ 4512 § 8,681 $ 4,376
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Property related basis differences 7,984 7,672 7,973 7,660
Regulatory balancing accounts 381 118 381 118
Operating lease right of use asset 642 — 640 —
Income tax regulatory asset(1) 71 — 71 —
Other (4) 57 3 58 3
Total deferred income tax liabilities $ 9135 §$ 7,793 § 9,023 § 7,781
Total net deferred income tax liabilities $ 320 § 3281 $ 442 § 3,405

()] Represents the tax gross up portion of the deferred income tax for the cumulative differences between amounts recognized for ratemaking purposes and amounts
recognized for tax, including the impact of changes in net deferred taxes associated with a lower federal income tax rate as a result of the Tax Act. (For more

information see Note 3 above).

(2) Amounts primarily relate to wildfire-related claims, net of estimated insurance recoveries, and legal and other costs related to the 2018 Camp fire, 2017 Northern

California wildfires, and the 2015 Butte fire.
(3) Amounts include benefits, environmental reserve, and customer advances for construction.

(4) Amount primarily includes an environmental reserve.

The following table reconciles income tax expense at the federal statutory rate to the income tax provision:

PG&E Corporation Utility
Year Ended December 31,
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
Federal statutory income tax rate 21.0 % 21.0 % 35.0 % 21.0 % 21.0 % 35.0%

Increase (decrease) in income tax rate
resulting from:
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State income tax (net of federal benefit)

(1) 7.5 7.9 1.5 75 7.9 1.6
Effect of regulatorv treatment of fixed

asset differences (2) 2.8 3.6 (16.5) 2.8 3.6 (16.8)
Tax credits 0.1 0.1 (1.1) 0.1 0.1 (1.1)
Compensation related (3) — 0.2) (1.0) — (0.1) (0.9)
Tax Reform adjustment (4) — 0.1 6.8 — 0.1 3.0
Other, net (5) (0.6) — (1.1) (0.5) — 0.7)

Effective tax rate 30.8 % 32.5 % 23.6 % 30.9 % 32.6 % 20.1 %

(1) Includes the effect of state flow-through ratemaking treatment.

(2) Includes the effect of federal flow-through ratemaking treatment for certain property-related costs. For these temporary tax differences, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility recognize the deferred tax impact in the current period and record offsetting regulatory assets and liabilities. Therefore, PG&E Corporation’s and the
Utility’s effective tax rates are impacted as these differences arise and reverse. PG&E Corporation and the Utility recognize such differences as regulatory assets or
liabilities as it is probable that these amounts will be recovered from or returned to customers in future rates. In 2019 and 2018, the amounts also reflect the impact

of the amortization of excess deferred tax benefits to be refunded to customers as a result of the Tax Act passed in December 2017.
(3) Primarily represents adjustments to compensation as a result of the enactment of the Tax Act.
(4) Represents adjustments to deferred tax balances under Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 reflecting the tax rate reduction required by the Tax Act.
(5) These amounts primarily represent the impact of non-tax deductible bankruptcy costs in 2019 and tax audit settlements in 2017.

Unrecognized tax benefits

The following table reconciles the changes in unrecognized tax benefits:

PG&E Corporation Utility
(in millions) 2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017
Balance at beginning of year $ 377 $ 349 $ 388 $ 377 $ 349 § 382
Reductions for tax position taken during a
prior year (1) 27 (71) (1) 27 (71)
Additions for tax position taken during the
current year 44 55 48 44 55 48
Settlements — — (14) — — (8)
Expiration of statute — — (3) — — (3)
Balance at end of year $ 420 $ 377 $ 349 $ 420 $ 377§ 349

The component of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate at December 31, 2019 for PG&E
Corporation and the Utility was $6 million.

PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s unrecognized tax benefits are not likely to change significantly within the next 12 months. As of
December 31, 2019, it is reasonably possible that unrecognized tax benefits will decrease by approximately $10 million within the next
12 months.

Interest income, interest expense and penalties associated with income taxes are reflected in income tax expense on the Consolidated
Statements of Income. For the years ended December 31, 2019, 2018, and 2017, these amounts were immaterial.

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted expansive tax legislation commonly referred to as the Tax Act. Among other
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provisions, the Tax Act reduces the federal income tax rate from 35% to 21% beginning on January 1, 2018 and eliminated bonus
depreciation for utilities. The Treasury is still issuing interpretive guidance on various aspects of the Tax Act. If future guidance
requires a change in the recorded tax amounts, any necessary change will be reflected in the period such guidance is issued.

Tax settlements

PG&E Corporation’s tax returns have been accepted through 2015 for federal income tax purposes, except for a few matters, the most
significant of which relate to deductible repair costs for gas transmission and distribution lines of business and tax deductions claimed
for regulatory fines and fees assessed as part of the Penalty Decision issued in 2015 for the San Bruno natural gas explosion in
September of 2010.

Tax years after 2007 remain subject to examination by the state of California.

Carryforwards

The following table describes PG&E Corporation’s operating loss and tax credit carryforward balances:

December 31, Expiration
(in millions) 2019 Year
Federal:
Net operating loss carryforward - Pre-2018 $ 3,940 2031 -2036
Net operating loss carryforward - Post-2017 1,777 N/A
Tax credit carryforward 127 2029 - 2039
State:
Net operating loss carryforward $ 1,927 N/A
Tax credit carryforward 96 Various

On the Petition Date, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 11 in the Bankruptcy Court.
PG&E Corporation does not believe that the Chapter 11 Cases resulted in loss of or limitation on the utilization of any of the tax
carryforwards. PG&E Corporation will continue to monitor the status of tax carryforwards during the pendency of the Chapter 11
Cases.

NOTE 10: DERIVATIVES
Use of Derivative Instruments

The Utility is exposed to commodity price risk as a result of its electricity and natural gas procurement activities. Procurement costs
are recovered through customer rates. The Utility uses both derivative and non-derivative contracts to manage volatility in customer
rates due to fluctuating commodity prices. Derivatives include contracts, such as power purchase agreements, forwards, futures,
swaps, options, and CRRs that are traded either on an exchange or over-the-counter. By order dated April 8, 2019, the Bankruptcy
Court authorized the Utility to continue these programs in the ordinary course of business in a manner consistent with its pre-petition
practices.

Derivatives are presented in the Utility’s Consolidated Balance Sheets recorded at fair value and on a net basis in accordance with
master netting arrangements for each counter-party. The fair value of derivative instruments is further offset by cash collateral paid or
received where the right of offset and the intention to offset exist.
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Price risk management activities that meet the definition of derivatives are recorded at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
These instruments are not held for speculative purposes and are subject to certain regulatory requirements. The Utility expects to fully
recover in rates all costs related to derivatives under the applicable ratemaking mechanism in place as long as the Utility’s price risk
management activities are carried out in accordance with CPUC directives. Therefore, all unrealized gains and losses associated with
the change in fair value of these derivatives are deferred and recorded within the Utility’s regulatory assets and liabilities on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Net realized gains or losses on commodity derivatives are recorded in the cost of electricity or the cost
of natural gas with corresponding increases or decreases to regulatory balancing accounts for recovery from or refund to customers.

The Utility elects the normal purchase and sale exception for eligible derivatives. Eligible derivatives are those that require physical
delivery in quantities that are expected to be used by the Utility over a reasonable period in the normal course of business, and do not
contain pricing provisions unrelated to the commodity delivered. These items are not reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at
fair value.

Volume of Derivative Activity

The volumes of the Utility’s outstanding derivatives were as follows:

Contract Volume

At December 31,
Underlying Product Instruments 2019 2018
Natural Gas (1) (MMBtus (2)) Forwards and Swaps 131,896,159 177,750,349
Options 14,720,000 13,735,405
Electricity (Megawatt-hours) Forwards and Swaps 18,675,852 3,833,490
Congestion Revenue Rights (3) 308,467,999 340,783,089

(1) Amounts shown are for the combined positions of the electric fuels and core gas supply portfolios.
(2) Million British Thermal Units.
(3) CRRs are financial instruments that enable the holders to manage variability in electric energy congestion charges due to transmission grid limitations.

Presentation of Derivative Instruments in the Financial Statements

At December 31, 2019, the Utility’s outstanding derivative balances were as follows:

Commodity Risk

Gross Derivative Total Derivative
(in millions) Balance Netting Cash Collateral Balance
Current assets — other $ 36 $ 6 $ 4 9 34
Other noncurrent assets — other 130 (6) — 124
Current liabilities — other (31) 6 2 (23)
Noncurrent liabilities — other (130) 6 — (124)
Total commodity risk $ 5 8§ — $ 6 $ 11

At December 31, 2018, the Utility’s outstanding derivative balances were as follows:

Commodity Risk
Gross Derivative Total Derivative
(in millions) Balance Netting Cash Collateral Balance
Current assets — other $ 4 8 (1 $ 89 $ 132
Other noncurrent assets — other 165 — — 165
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Current liabilities — other 29) 1 7 (21)
Noncurrent liabilities — other (90) — 2 (88)
Total commodity risk $ RAU. ) — 93 98 8 188

Cash inflows and outflows associated with derivatives are included in operating cash flows on the Utility’s Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows.

The majority of the Utility’s derivatives instruments, including power purchase agreements, contain collateral posting provisions tied
to the Ultility’s credit rating from each of the major credit rating agencies, also known as a credit-risk-related contingent feature.
During the first quarter of 2019, multiple credit rating agencies downgraded the Utility’s credit ratings below investment grade, which
resulted in the Utility posting additional collateral. As of December 31, 2019, the Utility satisfied or has otherwise addressed its
obligations related to the credit-risk related contingency features.

NOTE 11: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

PG&E Corporation and the Utility measure their cash equivalents, trust assets and price risk management instruments at fair value. A
three-tier fair value hierarchy is established that prioritizes the inputs to valuation methodologies used to measure fair value:

e Level 1 — Observable inputs that reflect quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
e Level 2 — Other inputs that are directly or indirectly observable in the marketplace.
e Level 3 — Unobservable inputs which are supported by little or no market activities.

The fair value hierarchy requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when
measuring fair value.

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for PG&E Corporation and the Utility are summarized below. Assets
held in rabbi trusts are held by PG&E Corporation and not the Utility.

Fair Value Measurements

At December 31, 2019
(in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting (1) Total
Assets:
Short-term investments $ 1,323 § — 3 — S — S 1,323
Nuclear decommissioning trusts
Short-term investments 6 — — — 6
Global equity securities 2,086 — — — 2,086
Fixed-income securities 862 728 — — 1,590
Assets measured at NAV — — — — 21
Total nuclear decommissioning trusts (2) 2,954 728 — — 3,703
Price risk management instruments (Note 10)
Electricity — 2 161 (11) 152
Gas — 3 — 3 6
Total price risk management instruments — 5 161 () 158

Rabbi trusts
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Fixed-income securities — 100 — — 100
Life insurance contracts — 73 — — 73
Total rabbi trusts — 173 — — 173
Long-term disability trust
Short-term investments 10 — — — 10
Assets measured at NAV — — — — 156
Total long-term disability trust 10 — — — 166
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,287 $ 906 $ 161 $ @ S 5,523
Liabilities:
Price risk management instruments (Note 10)
Electricity $ 1 S 2 3 156 $ (13) $ 146
Gas — 2 — (1) 1
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 1 $ 4 3 156 $ (14) S 147
(1) Includes the effect of the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting agreements and margin cash collateral.
2 Represents amount before deducting $530 million, primarily related to deferred taxes on appreciation of investment value.
Fair Value Measurements
At December 31, 2018
(in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting (1) Total
Assets:
Short-term investments $ 1,593 § — 3 — 3 — 3 1,593
Nuclear decommissioning trusts
Short-term investments 29 — — — 29
Global equity securities 1,793 — — — 1,793
Fixed-income securities 661 639 — — 1,300
Assets measured at NAV — — — — 16
Total nuclear decommissioning trusts 2) 2,483 639 — — 3,138
Price risk management instruments (Note 10)
Electricity — 5 203 51 259
Gas — — 37 38
Total price risk management instruments — 6 203 88 297
Rabbi trusts
Fixed-income securities — 93 — — 93
Life insurance contracts — 67 — — 67
Total rabbi trusts — 160 — — 160
Long-term disability trust
Short-term investments 7 — — — 7
Assets measured at NAV — — — — 155
Total long-term disability trust 7 — — — 162
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,083 $ 805 $ 203 $ 88 §$ 5,350
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Liabilities:
Price risk management instruments (Note 10)
Electricity 4 5 108 (10) 107
Gas — 2 — — 2
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 4 3 7 3 108 $ (10) $ 109

(1) Includes the effect of the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting agreements and margin cash collateral.

(@) Represents amount before deducting $408 million, primarily related to deferred taxes on appreciation of investment value.
Valuation Techniques

The following describes the valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of the assets and liabilities shown in the tables above.
There are no restrictions on the terms and conditions upon which the investments may be redeemed. There were no material transfers
between any levels for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Trust Assets
Assets Measured at Fair Value

In general, investments held in the trusts are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and market volatility risks. Nuclear
decommissioning trust assets and other trust assets are composed primarily of equity and fixed-income securities and also include
short-term investments that are money market funds valued at Level 1.

Global equity securities primarily include investments in common stock that are valued based on quoted prices in active markets and
are classified as Level 1.

Fixed-income securities are primarily composed of U.S. government and agency securities, municipal securities, and other
fixed-income securities, including corporate debt securities. U.S. government and agency securities primarily consist of U.S. Treasury
securities that are classified as Level 1 because the fair value is determined by observable market prices in active markets. A market
approach is generally used to estimate the fair value of fixed-income securities classified as Level 2 using evaluated pricing data such
as broker quotes, for similar securities adjusted for observable differences. Significant inputs used in the valuation model generally
include benchmark yield curves and issuer spreads. The external credit ratings, coupon rate, and maturity of each security are
considered in the valuation model, as applicable.

Assets Measured at NAV Using Practical Expedient

Investments in the nuclear decommissioning trusts and the long-term disability trust that are measured at fair value using the NAV per
share practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy tables above. The fair value amounts are included in the
tables above in order to reconcile to the amounts presented in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These investments include
commingled funds that are composed of equity securities traded publicly on exchanges as well as fixed-income securities that are
composed primarily of U.S. government securities and asset-backed securities.

Price Risk Management Instruments

Price risk management instruments include physical and financial derivative contracts, such as power purchase agreements, forwards,
futures, swaps, options, and CRRs that are traded either on an exchange or over-the-counter.

Power purchase agreements, forwards, and swaps are valued using a discounted cash flow model. Exchange-traded futures that are
valued using observable market forward prices for the underlying commodity are classified as Level 1. Over-the-counter forwards and
swaps that are identical to exchange-traded futures, or are valued using forward prices from broker quotes that are corroborated with
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market data are classified as Level 2. Exchange-traded options are valued using observable market data and market-corroborated data
and are classified as Level 2.

Long-dated power purchase agreements that are valued using significant unobservable data are classified as Level 3. These Level 3
contracts are valued using either estimated basis adjustments from liquid trading points or techniques, including extrapolation from
observable prices, when a contract term extends beyond a period for which market data is available. Market and credit risk
management utilizes models to derive pricing inputs for the valuation of the Utility’s Level 3 instruments using pricing inputs from
brokers and historical data.

The Utility holds CRRs to hedge the financial risk of CAISO-imposed congestion charges in the day-ahead market. Limited market
data is available in the CAISO auction and between auction dates; therefore, the Utility utilizes historical prices to forecast forward
prices. CRRs are classified as Level 3.

Level 3 Measurements and Uncertainty Analysis

Inputs used and the fair value of Level 3 instruments are reviewed period-over-period and compared with market conditions to
determine reasonableness.

Significant increases or decreases in any of those inputs would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value, respectively. All
reasonable costs related to Level 3 instruments are expected to be recoverable through customer rates; therefore, there is no impact to
net income resulting from changes in the fair value of these instruments. See Note 10 above.

Fair Value at

Valuation Unobservable

(in millions) At December 31, 2019 Technique Input

Range

(1)/Weighted-Average
Fair Value Measurement  Assets Liabilities Price (2)
Congestion revenue rights  § 140 $ 44  Market approach CRR auction prices $ (20.20) - 20.20/0.28
Power purchase Discounted cash
agreements $ 21§ 112 flow Forward prices $11.77-59.38 /33.62
(€Y} Represents price per megawatt-hour.
(2) Unobservable inputs were weighted by the relative fair value of the instruments.

Fair Value at
Valuation Unobservable

(in millions) At December 31, 2018 Technique Input
Fair Value Measurement Assets Liabilities Range (1)
Congestion revenue rights $ 203§ 75  Market approach CRR auction prices ~ $ (18.61) - 32.26
Power purchase agreements  $ — 3 33 Discounted cash flow Forward prices $19.81 - 38.80

1 Represents price per megawatt-hour.
Level 3 Reconciliation

The following table presents the reconciliation for Level 3 price risk management instruments for the years ended December 31, 2019
and 2018, respectively:

Price Risk Management Instruments
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(in millions) 2019 2018
Asset (liability) balance as of January 1 $ 95 § 42
Net realized and unrealized gains:

Included in regulatory assets and liabilities or balancing accounts (1 (90) 53
Asset (liability) balance as of December 31 $ 5 § 95

(1) The costs related to price risk management activities are fully passed through to customers in rates. Accordingly, unrealized gains and losses are deferred in
regulatory liabilities and assets and net income is not impacted.

Financial Instruments

PG&E Corporation and the Utility use the following methods and assumptions in estimating fair value for financial instruments: the
fair values of cash, net accounts receivable, short-term borrowings, accounts payable, customer deposits, and the Utility’s variable rate
pollution control bond loan agreements approximate their carrying values at December 31, 2019 and 2018, as they are short-term in
nature.

The carrying amount and fair value of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s long-term debt instruments were as follows (the table
below excludes financial instruments with carrying values that approximate their fair values):

At December 31,
2019 2018
(in millions) Carrying Amount Level 2 Fair Value Carrying Amount _Level 2 Fair Value
Debt (Note 5)
PG&E Corporation(1) $ — S — S 350 $ 350
Utility (1)(2) 1,500 1,500 17,450 14,747

(1) On January 29, 2019 PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed for Chapter 11 protection. Debt held by PG&E Corporation became debt subject to compromise and
is valued at the allowed claim amount. For more information, see Note 2 and Note 5.

(2) The fair value of the Utility pre-petition debt is $17.9 billion as of December 31, 2019. For more information, see Note 2 and Note 5.

Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Investments

The following table provides a summary of equity securities and available-for-sale debt securities:

Total Total
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Total Fair

(in millions) Cost Gains Losses Value
As of December 31, 2019
Nuclear decommissioning trusts

Short-term investments $ 6 3 — 3 — 3 6

Global equity securities 500 1,609 2) 2,107

Fixed-income securities 1,505 89 (4) 1,590
Total (1) $ 2,011 $ 1,698 $ 6) $ 3,703
As of December 31, 2018
Nuclear decommissioning trusts

Short-term investments $ 29§ — 3 — 3 29
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Global equity securities 568 1,246 (5) 1,809
Fixed-income securities 1,288 30 (18) 1,300
Total (1) $ 1,885 $ 1,276 $ 23) $ 3,138

()] Represents amounts before deducting $530 million and $408 million at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, primarily related to deferred taxes on
appreciation of investment value.

The fair value of fixed-income securities by contractual maturity is as follows:

As of
(in millions) December 31,2019
Less than 1 year $ 42
1-5 years 488
5-10 years 397
More than 10 years 663
Total maturities of fixed-income securities $ 1,590
The following table provides a summary of activity for the fixed-income and equity securities:
(in millions) 2019 2018 2017
Proceeds from sales and maturities of nuclear decommissioning
investments $ 956 $ 1,412 $ 1,291
Gross realized gains on securities 69 54 53
Gross realized losses on securities (14) (24) (11)

NOTE 12: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Pension Plan and Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions (“PBOP”)

PG&E Corporation and the Utility sponsor a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan for eligible employees hired before
December 31, 2012 and a cash balance plan for those eligible employees hired after this date or who made a one-time election to
participate (‘“Pension Plan). Certain trusts underlying these plans are qualified trusts under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. If certain conditions are met, PG&E Corporation and the Utility can deduct payments made to the qualified trusts, subject to
certain limitations. PG&E Corporation’s and the Ultility’s funding policy is to contribute tax-deductible amounts, consistent with
applicable regulatory decisions and federal minimum funding requirements. On an annual basis, the Utility funds the pension plans up
to the amount it is authorized to recover in rates, $328 million for both 2019 and 2018.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility also sponsor contributory postretirement medical plans for retirees and their eligible dependents,
and non-contributory postretirement life insurance plans for eligible employees and retirees. PG&E Corporation and the Utility use a
fiscal year-end measurement date for all plans.

On February 27, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility received approval from the Bankruptcy Court to maintain existing pension
and other benefit plans during the pendency of the Chapter 11 Cases. (For more information see “First Day Motions” in Note 2

above.)

Change in Plan Assets, Benefit Obligations, and Funded Status
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The following tables show the reconciliation of changes in plan assets, benefit obligations, and the plans’ aggregate funded status for
pension benefits and other benefits for PG&E Corporation during 2019 and 2018:

Pension Plan
(in millions)
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets

Company contributions

Benefits and expenses paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost for benefits earned

Interest cost

Actuarial (gain) loss

Plan amendments

Benefits and expenses paid

Benefit obligation at end of year @

Funded Status:

Current liability
Noncurrent liability

Net liability at end of year

(1) pG&E Corporation’s accumulated benefit obligation was $18.4 billion and $15.8 billion at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions

(in millions)
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets

Company contributions

Plan participant contribution

Benefits and expenses paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost for benefits earned

Interest cost

2019 2018

$ 15312 $ 16,652
3,713 (923)

328 334
(806) (751)

$ 18,547 $ 15,312
$ 17,407 $ 18,757
443 514

758 687
2,723 (1,800)
(806) (751)

$ 20,525 $ 17,407
$ (14) $ 8)
(1,964) (2,087)
$ (1,978) $ (2,095)
2019 2018

$ 2258 $ 2,420
474 (108)

29 31

82 81

(165) (166)

$ 2,678 $ 2,258
$ 1,745 $ 1,897
56 66

76 69
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Actuarial (gain) loss 22 (221)
Benefits and expenses paid (150) (150)
Federal subsidy on benefits paid 2 3
Plan participant contributions 81 81
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 1,832 § 1,745
Funded Status: (1)
Noncurrent asset $ 879 § 545
Noncurrent liability (33) (32)
Net asset at end of year $ 846 § 513

(1) At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the postretirement medical plan was in an overfunded position and the postretirement life insurance plan was in an underfunded

position.

There was no material difference between PG&E Corporation and the Utility for the information disclosed above.

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

PG&E Corporation and the Utility sponsor a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan and cash balance plan. Both plans are
included in “Pension Benefits” below. Post-retirement medical and life insurance plans are included in “Other Benefits” below.

Net periodic benefit cost as reflected in PG&E Corporation’s Consolidated Statements of Income was as follows:

Pension Plan

(in millions) 2019 2018 2017
Service cost for benefits earned (1) $ 443 § 514§ 472
Interest cost 758 687 714
Expected return on plan assets (906) (1,021) (770)
Amortization of prior service cost (6) (6) @)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 3 5 22
Net periodic benefit cost 292 179 431
Less: transfer to regulatory account (2) 42 157 (92)
Total expense recognized $ 334 $ 336 $ 339
M A portion of service costs are capitalized pursuant to ASU 2017-07.

() The Utility recorded these amounts to a regulatory account as they are probable of recovery from customers in future rates.

Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions

(in millions) 2019 2018 2017
Service cost for benefits earned (1) $ 56 § 66 §$ 59
Interest cost 76 69 77
Expected return on plan assets (123) (130) 97)
Amortization of prior service cost 14 14 15
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Amortization of net actuarial loss (3) (5) 4
Net periodic benefit cost $ 20 $ 14 3 58

M A portion of service costs are capitalized pursuant to ASU 2017-07.

Non-service costs are reflected in Other income, net on the Consolidated Statements of Income. Service costs are reflected in
Operating and maintenance on the Consolidated Statements of Income.

There was no material difference between PG&E Corporation and the Utility for the information disclosed above.
Components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

PG&E Corporation and the Utility record unrecognized prior service costs and unrecognized gains and losses related to pension and
post-retirement benefits other than pension as components of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax. In addition,
regulatory adjustments are recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Balance Sheets to reflect the
difference between expense or income calculated in accordance with GAAP for accounting purposes and expense or income for
ratemaking purposes, which is based on authorized plan contributions. For pension benefits, a regulatory asset or liability is recorded
for amounts that would otherwise be recorded to accumulated other comprehensive income. For post-retirement benefits other than
pension, the Utility generally records a regulatory liability for amounts that would otherwise be recorded to accumulated other
comprehensive income. As the Utility is unable to record a regulatory asset for these other benefits, the charge remains in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss).

The estimated amounts that will be amortized into net periodic benefit costs for PG&E Corporation in 2020 are as follows:

(in millions) Pension Plan PBOP Plans

Unrecognized prior service cost $ 6 $ 14
Unrecognized net loss 3 (21)
Total $ (R)I) a

There were no material differences between the estimated amounts that will be amortized into net periodic benefit costs for PG&E
Corporation and the Utility.

Valuation Assumptions
The following actuarial assumptions were used in determining the projected benefit obligations and the net periodic benefit costs. The

following weighted average year-end assumptions were used in determining the plans’ projected benefit obligations and net benefit
cost.

Pension Plan PBOP Plans
December 31, December 31,
2019 2018 2017 2019 2018 2017

Discount rate 3.46 % 4.35% 3.64% 337-347% 429-437% 3.60-3.67%
Rate of future
compensation increases 3.90 % 3.90 % 3.90 % — — —
Exnected return on nlan
assets 5.70 % 6.00 % 6.20% 3.50-6.60% 3.60-6.80% 3.30-7.10%
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The assumed health care cost trend rate as of December 31, 2019 was 6.3%, decreasing gradually to an ultimate trend rate in 2027 and
beyond of approximately 4.5%. A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rate would have the following
effects:

One-Percentage-Point One-Percentage-Point
(in millions) Increase Decrease
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $ 131 $ (129)
Effect on service and interest cost 9 9

Expected rates of return on plan assets were developed by determining projected stock and bond returns and then applying these
returns to the target asset allocations of the employee benefit plan trusts, resulting in a weighted average rate of return on plan assets.
Returns on fixed-income debt investments were projected based on real maturity and credit spreads added to a long-term inflation rate.
Returns on equity investments were estimated based on estimates of dividend yield and real earnings growth added to a long-term
inflation rate. For the pension plan, the assumed return of 5.7% compares to a ten-year actual return of 9.3%. The rate used to
discount pension benefits and other benefits was based on a yield curve developed from market data of over approximately 936
Aa-grade non-callable bonds at December 31, 2019. This yield curve has discount rates that vary based on the duration of the
obligations. The estimated future cash flows for the pension benefits and other benefit obligations were matched to the corresponding
rates on the yield curve to derive a weighted average discount rate.

Investment Policies and Strategies

The financial position of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s funded status is the difference between the fair value of plan assets and
projected benefit obligations. Volatility in funded status occurs when asset values change differently from liability values and can
result in fluctuations in costs in financial reporting, as well as the amount of minimum contributions required under the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s investment policies and strategies are
designed to increase the ratio of trust assets to plan liabilities at an acceptable level of funded status volatility.

The trusts’ asset allocations are meant to manage volatility, reduce costs, and diversify its holdings. Interest rate, credit, and equity
risk are the key determinants of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s funded status volatility. In addition to affecting the trusts’ fixed
income portfolio market values, interest rate changes also influence liability valuations as discount rates move with current bond
yields. To manage volatility, PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s trusts hold significant allocations in long maturity fixed-income
investments. Although they contribute to funded status volatility, equity investments are held to reduce long-term funding costs due to
their higher expected return. Real assets and absolute return investments are held to diversify the trust’s holdings in equity and
fixed-income investments by exhibiting returns with low correlation to the direction of these markets. Real assets include commodities
futures, global REITS, global listed infrastructure equities, and private real estate funds. Absolute return investments include hedge
fund portfolios.

Derivative instruments such as equity index futures are used to meet target equity exposure. Derivative instruments, such as equity
index futures and U.S. treasury futures, are also used to rebalance the fixed income/equity allocation of the pension’s portfolio.

Foreign currency exchange contracts are used to hedge a portion of the non U.S. dollar exposure of global equity investments.

The target asset allocation percentages for major categories of trust assets for pension and other benefit plans are as follows:

Pension Plan PBOP Plans
2020 2019 2018 2020 2019 2018
Global equity securities 30 % 29 % 29 % 28 % 33% 33%
Absolute return 2% 5% 5% 2% 3% 3%
Real assets 8% 8 % 8% 8 % 6 % 6 %
Fixed-income securities 60 % 58 % 58 % 62 % 58 % 58 %
Total 100 % 100 % 100 % 100 % 100 % 100 %
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PG&E Corporation and the Utility apply a risk management framework for managing the risks associated with employee benefit plan
trust assets. The guiding principles of this risk management framework are the clear articulation of roles and responsibilities,

appropriate delegation of authority, and proper accountability and documentation. Trust investment policies and investment manager
guidelines include provisions designed to ensure prudent diversification, manage risk through appropriate use of physical direct asset
holdings and derivative securities, and identify permitted and prohibited investments.

Fair Value Measurements

The following tables present the fair value of plan assets for pension and other benefits plans by major asset category at December 31,

2019 and 2018.

(in millions)

Pension Plan:
Short-term investments
Global equity securities
Absolute Return

Real assets
Fixed-income securities
Assets measured at NAV
Total

PBOP Plans:
Short-term investments
Global equity securities
Real assets
Fixed-income securities
Assets measured at NAV

Total

Total nlan assets at fair
value

Fair Value Measurements
At December 31,
2019 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$§ 613 § 231 § — $ 844 § 333 § 22 3 — § 355
1,650 — — 1,650 1,145 — — 1,145
_ 1 _ 1 _ _ _ _
548 1 — 549 461 — — 461
2,227 6,413 15 8,655 1,897 5,216 8 7,121
— — — 6,937 — — — 6,202
$ 5,038 § 6,646 15 $18,636 $ 3836 $ 5238 $ 8 § 15,284
$ 37 8 — 3 — 37§ 33 8§ — 3 — 33
151 — — 151 115 — — 115
58 — — 58 50 — — 50
193 875 1 1,069 153 857 — 1,010
— — — 1,373 — — — 1,056
$ 439 §$§ 875 § 1 $ 268 §$ 351 § 857 § — $ 2264
$ 21,324 $ 17,548

In addition to the total plan assets disclosed at fair value in the table above, the trusts had other net liabilities of $99 million and other
net assets of $22 million at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, comprised primarily of cash, accounts receivable, deferred

taxes, and accounts payable.

Valuation Techniques

The following describes the valuation techniques used to measure the fair value of the assets and liabilities shown in the table above.
All investments that are valued using a net asset value per share can be redeemed quarterly with a notice not to exceed 90 days.

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments consist primarily of commingled funds across government, credit, and asset-backed sectors. These securities
are categorized as Level 1 and Level 2 assets.

Global Equity securities
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The global equity category includes investments in common stock and equity-index futures. Equity investments in common stock are
actively traded on public exchanges and are therefore considered Level 1 assets. These equity investments are generally valued based
on unadjusted prices in active markets for identical securities. Equity-index futures are valued based on unadjusted prices in active
markets and are Level 1 assets.

Real Assets

The real asset category includes portfolios of commodity futures, global REITS, global listed infrastructure equities, and private real
estate funds. The commodity futures, global REITS, and global listed infrastructure equities are actively traded on a public exchange
and are therefore considered Level 1 assets.

Fixed-Income securities

Fixed-income securities are primarily composed of U.S. government and agency securities, municipal securities, and other
fixed-income securities, including corporate debt securities. U.S. government and agency securities primarily consist of U.S. Treasury
securities that are classified as Level 1 because the fair value is determined by observable market prices in active markets. A market
approach is generally used to estimate the fair value of debt securities classified as Level 2 using evaluated pricing data such as broker
quotes, for similar securities adjusted for observable differences. Significant inputs used in the valuation model generally include
benchmark yield curves and issuer spreads. The external credit ratings, coupon rate, and maturity of each security are considered in
the valuation model, as applicable.

Assets Measured at NAV Using Practical Expedient

Investments in the trusts that are measured at fair value using the NAV per share practical expedient have not been classified in the fair
value hierarchy tables above. The fair value amounts are included in the tables above in order to reconcile to the amounts presented in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. These investments include commingled funds that are composed of equity securities traded publicly
on exchanges as well as fixed-income securities that are composed primarily of U.S. government securities, asset-backed securities,
and private real estate funds. There are no restrictions on the terms and conditions upon which the investments may be redeemed.

Transfers Between Levels

No material transfers between levels occurred in the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Level 3 Reconciliation

The following table is a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of instruments for the pension plan that have been classified as Level
3 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018:

(in millions)
For the year ended December 31, 2019 Fixed-Income

Balance at beginning of year $ 8
Actual return on plan assets:
Relating to assets still held at the reporting date —
Relating to assets sold during the period —

Purchases, issuances, sales, and settlements:

Purchases 11
Settlements @)
Balance at end of year $ 15
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(in millions)
For the year ended December 31, 2018 Fixed-Income

Balance at beginning of year $ 4
Actual return on plan assets:
Relating to assets still held at the reporting date 3)
Relating to assets sold during the period —
Purchases, issuances, sales, and settlements:

Purchases 6
Settlements
Balance at end of year $ 8

There were no material transfers out of Level 3 in 2019 and 2018.
Cash Flow Information
Employer Contributions

PG&E Corporation and the Utility contributed $328 million to the pension benefit plans and $29 million to the other benefit plans in
2019. These contributions are consistent with PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s funding policy, which is to contribute amounts
that are tax-deductible and consistent with applicable regulatory decisions and federal minimum funding requirements. None of these
pension or other benefits were subject to a minimum funding requirement requiring a cash contribution in 2019. The Utility’s pension
benefits met all the funding requirements under Employee Retirement Income Security Act. PG&E Corporation and the Utility expect
to make total contributions of approximately $327 million and $15 million to the pension plan and other postretirement benefit plans,
respectively, for 2020.

Benefits Payments and Receipts

As of December 31, 2019, the estimated benefits expected to be paid and the estimated federal subsidies expected to be received in
each of the next five fiscal years, and in aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter, are as follows:

Pension PBOP Federal
(in millions) Plan Plans Subsidv
2020 801 92 ®)
2021 874 94 )
2022 910 92 2)
2023 944 95 (2)
2024 975 98 3)
Thereafter in the succeeding five years 5,238 482 (8)

There were no material differences between the estimated benefits expected to be paid by PG&E Corporation and paid by the Ultility
for the years presented above. There were also no material differences between the estimated subsidies expected to be received by
PG&E Corporation and received by the Utility for the years presented above.

Retirement Savings Plan
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PG&E Corporation sponsors a retirement savings plan, which qualifies as a 401(k) defined contribution benefit plan under the Internal
Revenue Code 1986, as amended. This plan permits eligible employees to make pre-tax and after-tax contributions into the plan, and
provide for employer contributions to be made to eligible participants. Total expenses recognized for defined contribution benefit
plans reflected in PG&E Corporation’s Consolidated Statements of Income were $109 million, $105 million, and $103 million in
2019, 2018, and 2017, respectively. Beginning January 1, 2019 PG&E Corporation changed its default matching contributions under
its 401(k) plan from PG&E Corporation common stock to cash. Beginning in March 2019, at PG&E Corporation’s directive, the
401(k) plan trustee began purchasing new shares in the PG&E Corporation common stock fund on the open market rather than directly
from PG&E Corporation.

There were no material differences between the employer contribution expense for PG&E Corporation and the Utility for the years
presented above.

NOTE 13: RELATED PARTY AGREEMENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

The Utility and other subsidiaries provide and receive various services to and from their parent, PG&E Corporation, and among
themselves. The Utility and PG&E Corporation exchange administrative and professional services in support of operations. Services
provided directly to PG&E Corporation by the Utility are priced at the higher of fully loaded cost (i.e., direct cost of good or service
and allocation of overhead costs) or fair market value, depending on the nature of the services. Services provided directly to the Utility
by PG&E Corporation are generally priced at the lower of fully loaded cost or fair market value, depending on the nature and value of
the services. PG&E Corporation also allocates various corporate administrative and general costs to the Utility and other subsidiaries
using agreed-upon allocation factors, including the number of employees, operating and maintenance expenses, total assets, and other
cost allocation methodologies. Management believes that the methods used to allocate expenses are reasonable and meet the reporting
and accounting requirements of its regulatory agencies.

The Utility’s significant related party transactions were:

Year Ended December 31,
(in millions) 2019 2018 2017
Utility revenues from:
Administrative services provided to PG&E Corporation $ 4 8 4 3 8
Utility expenses from:
Administrative services received from PG&E Corporation $ 107§ 94 3 65
Utility employee benefit due to PG&E Corporation 42 76 73

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Utility had receivables of $60 million and $33 million, respectively, from PG&E Corporation
included in accounts receivable — other and other noncurrent assets — other on the Utility’s Consolidated Balance Sheets, and payables
of $118 million and $38 million, respectively, to PG&E Corporation included in accounts payable — other on the Utility’s Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

NOTE 14: WILDFIRE-RELATED CONTINGENCIES
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PG&E Corporation and the Utility have significant contingencies arising from their operations, including contingencies related to
wildfires. A provision for a loss contingency is recorded when it is both probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of
the liability can be reasonably estimated. PG&E Corporation and the Utility evaluate which potential liabilities are probable and the
related range of reasonably estimated losses and record a charge that reflects their best estimate or the lower end of the range, if there
is no better estimate. The assessment of whether a loss is probable or reasonably possible, and whether the loss or a range of losses is
estimable, often involves a series of complex judgments about future events. Loss contingencies are reviewed quarterly, and estimates
are adjusted to reflect the impact of all known information, such as negotiations, discovery, settlements and payments, rulings, advice
of legal counsel, and other information and events pertaining to a particular matter. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s provision
for loss and expense excludes anticipated legal costs, which are expensed as incurred. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial
condition, results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows may be materially affected by the outcome of the following matters.

Pre-petition Wildfire-Related Claims

Pre-petition wildfire-related claims on the Consolidated Financial Statements include amounts associated with the 2018 Camp fire, the
2017 Northern California wildfires, and the 2015 Butte fire.

At December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, the Utility’s Consolidated Balance Sheets include estimated liabilities in respect of
total wildfire-related claims of $25.5 billion and $14.2 billion, respectively. The aggregate liability of $25.5 billion for claims in
connection with the 2018 Camp fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires, and the 2015 Butte fire is comprised of (i) $11 billion for
subrogated insurance claimholders pursuant to the Subrogation RSA, plus (ii) $47.5 million for expected professional fees for
professionals retained by subrogated insurance claimholders to be reimbursed pursuant to the Subrogation RSA, plus (iii) $1 billion for
the Supporting Public Entities with respect to their Public Entity Wildfire Claims pursuant to the PSAs, plus (iv) $13.5 billion for all
other wildfire-related claims, including individual wildfire claimholders (including those with uninsured and underinsured property
losses) and clean-up and fire suppression costs, pursuant to the TCC RSA. The aggregate liability of $25.5 billion for claims in
connection with the 2018 Camp fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2015 Butte fire corresponds PG&E Corporation’s
and the Utility’s best estimate of probable losses and is subject to change based on additional information, including the other factors
discussed below. (See “2018 Camp Fire, 2017 Northern California Wildfires and 2015 Butte Fire Accounting Charge” below.)

On the Petition Date, all wildfire-related claims were classified as LSTC and all pending litigation was stayed.

In addition, during the year ended December 31, 2019, the Utility incurred legal and other costs of $152 million related to the 2018
Camp fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2015 Butte fire with $245 million corresponding costs in the same period in
2018.

2018 Camp Fire Background

According to Cal Fire, on November 8, 2018 at approximately 6:33 a.m., a wildfire began near the city of Paradise, Butte County,
California (the “2018 Camp fire”), which is located in the Utility’s service territory. Cal Fire’s Camp Fire Incident Information
Website as of November 15, 2019 (the “Cal Fire website”) indicated that the 2018 Camp fire consumed 153,336 acres. On the Cal
Fire website, Cal Fire reported 85 fatalities and the destruction of 18,804 structures resulting from the 2018 Camp fire. There have
been no subsequent updates of this information on the Cal Fire website.

On May 15, 2019, Cal Fire issued a news release announcing the results of its investigation into the cause of the 2018 Camp fire.
According to the news release:

e  (Cal Fire determined that the 2018 Camp fire was caused by electrical transmission lines owned and operated by the Utility near
Pulga, California.

e (Cal Fire identified a second ignition site and stated that the second fire was consumed by the original fire which started earlier near
Pulga, California. Cal Fire stated that the cause of the second fire was determined to be “vegetation into electrical distribution
lines owned and operated by” the Utility.
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Cal Fire indicated in its news release that its investigation report for the 2018 Camp fire has been forwarded to the Butte County
District Attorney. The California Attorney General’s Office is also investigating the 2018 Camp fire. (See “District Attorneys’
Offices’ Investigations” below for further information regarding the investigations of the 2018 Camp fire.) As of the date of this filing,
Cal Fire’s investigation report has not been shared with PG&E Corporation or the Utility.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility accept Cal Fire’s determination that the 2018 Camp fire ignited at the first ignition site. PG&E
Corporation and the Utility have not been able to form a conclusion as to whether a second fire ignited as a result of vegetation contact
with the Utility’s facilities.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility are continuing to review the evidence concerning the 2018 Camp fire. PG&E Corporation and the
Utility have not yet had access to all of the evidence collected by Cal Fire as part of its investigation or to the investigation report
prepared by Cal Fire.

Further, the CPUC’s SED also conducted investigations into whether the Utility committed civil violations in connection with the 2018
Camp fire. On November 26, 2019, the SED concluded its investigation into the 2018 Camp fire and released a report alleging certain
violations of state law and CPUC regulations. See “Order Instituting an Investigation into the 2017 Northern California Wildfires and
the 2018 Camp Fire” in Note 15 for a description of these proceedings, including the alleged violations in connection with the 2018
Camp fire.

2017 Northern California Wildfires Background

Beginning on October 8, 2017, multiple wildfires spread through Northern California, including Napa, Sonoma, Butte, Humboldt,
Mendocino, Lake, Nevada, and Yuba Counties, as well as in the area surrounding Yuba City (the “2017 Northern California
wildfires”). According to the Cal Fire California Statewide Fire Summary dated October 30, 2017, at the peak of the 2017 Northern
California wildfires, there were 21 major fires that, in total, burned over 245,000 acres and destroyed an estimated 8,900 structures.
The 2017 Northern California wildfires resulted in 44 fatalities.

Cal Fire has investigated the causes of the 2017 Northern California wildfires and made the following determinations:

e the Utility’s equipment was involved in causing 20 wildfires (the La Porte, McCourtney, Lobo, Honey, Redwood, Sulphur,
Cherokee, 37, Blue, Norrbom, Adobe, Partrick, Pythian, Nuns, Pocket, Atlas, Cascade, Pressley, Point and Youngs fires); and

e the Tubbs fire was caused by a private electrical system adjacent to a residential structure.

As described under the heading “District Attorneys’ Offices’ Investigations” below, certain of the 2017 Northern California wildfires
were the subject of criminal investigations, which have been settled or resulted in PG&E Corporation and the Utility being informed by

the applicable district attorneys’ office of a decision not to prosecute.

The SED also conducted investigations into whether the Utility committed civil violations in connection with the 2017 Northern
California wildfires. See “Order Instituting an Investigation into the 2017 Northern California Wildfires and the 2018 Camp Fire” in
Note 15 for a description of these proceedings, including the alleged violations in connection with the 2017 Northern California
wildfires.

Third-Party Claims, Investigations and Other Proceedings Related to the 2018 Camp Fire and 2017 Northern California
Wildfires
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If the Utility’s facilities, such as its electric distribution and transmission lines, are determined to be the substantial cause of one or
more fires, and the doctrine of inverse condemnation applies, the Utility could be liable for property damage, business interruption,
interest and attorneys’ fees without having been found negligent. California courts have imposed liability under the doctrine of inverse
condemnation in legal actions brought by property holders against utilities on the grounds that losses borne by the person whose
property was damaged through a public use undertaking should be spread across the community that benefited from such undertaking,
and based on the assumption that utilities have the ability to recover these costs from their customers. Further, California courts have
determined that the doctrine of inverse condemnation is applicable regardless of whether the CPUC ultimately allows recovery by the
utility for any such costs. The CPUC may decide not to authorize cost recovery even if a court decision were to determine that the
Utility is liable as a result of the application of the doctrine of inverse condemnation. (See “Loss Recoveries — Regulatory Recovery”
below for further information regarding potential cost recovery related to the wildfires, including in connection with SB 901.)

On October 25, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility submitted a brief to the Bankruptcy Court challenging the application of
inverse condemnation to California’s investor-owned utilities, including the Utility. The Bankruptcy Court heard argument regarding
PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion on November 19, 2019. On December 3, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order
holding that the doctrine of inverse condemnation applied to California’s investor-owned utilities, including the Utility, and certifying
the decision for direct appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. PG&E Corporation and the Utility have appealed this
decision; however, as of the date of this filing, this appeal was stayed upon request of PG&E Corporation and the Utility.

In addition to claims for property damage, business interruption, interest and attorneys’ fees, the Utility could be liable for fire
suppression costs, evacuation costs, medical expenses, personal injury damages, punitive damages and other damages under other
theories of liability, including if the Utility were found to have been negligent.

Further, the Utility could be subject to material fines, penalties, or restitution orders if the CPUC or any law enforcement agency were
to bring an enforcement action, including a criminal proceeding, and it were determined that the Utility had failed to comply with
applicable laws and regulations.

As of January 28, 2019, before the automatic stay arising as a result of the filing of the Chapter 11 Cases, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility were aware of approximately 100 complaints on behalf of at least 4,200 plaintiffs related to the 2018 Camp fire, nine of which
sought to be certified as class actions. The pending civil litigation against PG&E Corporation and the Utility related to the 2018 Camp
fire, which is currently stayed as a result of the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases, included claims under multiple theories of
liability, including, but not limited to, inverse condemnation, trespass, private nuisance, public nuisance, negligence, negligence per se,
negligent interference with prospective economic advantage, negligent infliction of emotional distress, premises liability, violations of
the Public Utilities Code, violations of the Health & Safety Code, malice and false advertising in violation of the California Business
and Professions Code. The plaintiffs principally asserted that PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s alleged failure to maintain and
repair their distribution and transmission lines and failure to properly maintain the vegetation surrounding such lines were the causes of
the 2018 Camp fire. The plaintiffs sought damages and remedies that include wrongful death, personal injury, property damage,
evacuation costs, medical expenses, establishment of a class action medical monitoring fund, punitive damages, attorneys’ fees and
other damages.

As of January 28, 2019, before the automatic stay arising as a result of the filing of the Chapter 11 Cases, PG&E Corporation and the
Utility were aware of approximately 750 complaints on behalf of at least 3,800 plaintiffs related to the 2017 Northern California
wildfires, five of which sought to be certified as class actions. These cases were coordinated in the San Francisco County Superior
Court. As of the Petition Date, the coordinated litigation was in the early stages of discovery. A trial with respect to the Atlas fire was
scheduled to begin on September 23, 2019. The pending civil litigation against PG&E Corporation and the Utility related to the 2017
Northern California wildfires included claims under multiple theories of liability, including, but not limited to, inverse condemnation,
trespass, private nuisance and negligence. This litigation, including the trial date with respect to the Atlas fire, currently is stayed as a
result of the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases. The plaintiffs principally asserted that PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s
alleged failure to maintain and repair their distribution and transmission lines and failure to properly maintain the vegetation
surrounding such lines were the causes of the 2017 Northern California wildfires. The plaintiffs sought damages and remedies that
include wrongful death, personal injury, property damage, evacuation costs, medical expenses, punitive damages, attorneys’ fees and
other damages.
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As described below under the heading “Restructuring Support Agreement with the TCC,” on December 6, 2019, PG&E Corporation
and the Utility entered into a RSA with the TCC, the Consenting Fire Claimant Professionals and the Shareholder Proponents to
potentially resolve all wildfire-related claims relating to the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire (other than
subrogated insurance claims and Public Entity Wildfire Claims) through the Chapter 11 process. On December 19, 2019, the
Bankruptcy Court entered an order granting PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion to approve the TCC RSA.

Insurance carriers who have made payments to their insureds for property damage arising out of the 2017 Northern California wildfires
filed 52 subrogation complaints in the San Francisco County Superior Court and the Sonoma County Superior Court as of January 28,
2019. These complaints allege, among other things, negligence, inverse condemnation, trespass and nuisance. The allegations are
similar to the ones made by individual plaintiffs. As of January 28, 2019, before the automatic stay arising as a result of the filing of
the Chapter 11 Cases, insurance carriers filed 39 similar subrogation complaints with respect to the 2018 Camp fire in the Sacramento
County Superior Court and the Butte County Superior Court. As described below under the heading “Restructuring Support
Agreement with Holders of Subrogation Claims,” on September 22, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into a RSA with
certain holders of insurance subrogation claims to potentially resolve all insurance subrogation claims relating to the 2017 Northern
California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire through the Chapter 11 process. On December 19, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an
order granting PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion to approve the Subrogation RSA.

Various government entities, including Yuba, Nevada, Lake, Mendocino, Napa and Sonoma Counties and the Cities of Santa Rosa and
Clearlake, also asserted claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility based on the damages that these government entities
allegedly suffered as a result of the 2017 Northern California wildfires. Such alleged damages included, among other things, loss of
natural resources, loss of public parks, property damages and fire suppression costs. The causes of action and allegations are similar to
the ones made by individual plaintiffs and the insurance carriers. With respect to the 2018 Camp fire, Butte County has filed similar
claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility. As described below under the heading “Plan Support Agreements with Public
Entities,” on June 18, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into agreements with certain government entities to potentially
resolve their wildfire-related claims through the Chapter 11 process. The PSAs do not require Bankruptcy Court approval to be
effective; however, the Bankruptcy Court must ultimately approve the Proposed Plan that incorporates the terms of the PSAs.

FEMA has filed proofs of claim in the Chapter 11 Cases in the amount of $1.2 billion in connection with the 2017 Northern California
wildfires and $2.6 billion in connection with the 2018 Camp fire. FEMA has objected to the classification of their claims under the
Proposed Plan as Fire Victim Claims and has indicated that it intends to seek to have its claims classified separately from the Fire
Victim Claims. In addition, Cal Fire has filed proofs of claim in the Chapter 11 Cases in the amount of $133 million in connection
with the 2017 Northern California wildfires and specifying at least $110 million in connection with the 2018 Camp fire. The OES has
filed proofs of claim in the amount of $347 million in connection with the 2017 Northern California wildfires and $2.3 billion in
connection with the 2018 Camp fire. The California Department of Transportation has filed proofs of claim in the Chapter 11 Cases in
the amount of $217 million in connection with the 2018 Camp fire. Certain other Federal, state and local entities (that are not
Supporting Public Entities) have filed proofs of claim in the Chapter 11 Cases in connection with the 2017 Northern California
wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire asserting total claims in the amount of $503 million. Proofs of claim have also been filed for
unspecified amounts to be determined at a later time. On December 12, 2019, the TCC filed an objection to the claims filed by OES in
which it argued that the Bankruptcy Court should disallow the OES claims. On January 9, 2020, the TCC filed a supplement to its
objection in which it also objected to the claims filed by FEMA. On February 5, 2020, PG&E Corporation and the Utility joined in the
TCC's objection to the OES and FEMA claims. On February 12, 2020, a number of individuals and businesses who hold
wildfire-related claims in connection with the 2015 Butte fire, 2017 Northern California wildfires and 2018 Camp fire, as well as
certain of the Tubbs Preference Plaintiffs, joined in the TCC’s objection to the OES and FEMA claims. Also on February 12, 2020,
OES and FEMA filed oppositions to the TCC’s objection. A hearing on the objection is scheduled for February 26, 2020.

As described in Note 2, on July 1, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving the Bar Date of October 21, 2019, at 5:00
p-m. (Pacific Time) for filing claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility relating to the period prior to the Petition Date,
including claims in connection with the 2018 Camp fire and the 2017 Northern California wildfires. On November 11, 2019, the
Bankruptcy Court entered an order approving a stipulation between PG&E Corporation and the Utility and the TCC to extend the Bar
Date for unfiled, non-governmental fire claimants to December 31, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. (Pacific Time). See “Potential Claims” in Note
2 above.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.58




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Regardless of any determinations of cause by Cal Fire with respect to any pre-petition fire, ultimately PG&E Corporation’s and the
Utility’s liability will be determined through the Chapter 11 process (including the settlement agreements described below), regulatory
proceedings and any potential enforcement proceedings. The timing and outcome of these and other potential proceedings are
uncertain.

As discussed under the headings “Plan Support Agreements with Public Entities,” “Restructuring Support Agreement with Holders of
Subrogation Claims” and “Restructuring Support Agreement with the TCC,” PG&E Corporation and the Utility have entered into
agreements with certain government entity claimholders, certain insurance subrogation claimholders, and the TCC and the Consenting
Fire Claimant Professionals, which agreements would potentially resolve all wildfire-related claims arising from the 2017 Northern
California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire. The resolution of claims asserted by certain federal and California government entities
that are not Supporting Public Entities is contemplated by the TCC RSA, however, no government entity is a party to the TCC RSA,
and accordingly there can be no assurance that such government entities will support the Proposed Plan or the treatment of their claims
in the Chapter 11 cases as provided by the Proposed Plan.

Proceeding in San Francisco County Superior Court for Certain Tubbs Fire-Related Claims (the “Tubbs Trial”)

In connection with the TCC RSA, on December 26, 2019, the San Francisco Superior Court entered an order vacating all dates and
deadlines in the Tubbs Trial and scheduled a hearing for March 2, 2020 to show cause regarding dismissal of the Tubbs Trial.

On January 6, 2020, in accordance with the terms of the TCC RSA, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion with the
Bankruptcy Court seeking authority to enter into settlement agreements settling and liquidating the claims asserted against PG&E
Corporation and the Utility by each of the Tubbs preference plaintiffs. On January 30, 2020, the Bankruptcy Court issued an order
granting PG&E Corporation and the Utility’s motion to enter into settlement agreements with each of the Tubbs preference plaintiffs.

Wildfire Claims Estimation Proceeding in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California (the “Estimation
Proceeding”)

On July 18, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court for entry of an order establishing
procedures and schedules for the estimation of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s aggregate liability for certain claims arising out
of the 2018 Camp fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2015 Butte fire.

On August 21, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court issued recommendations to the District Court recommending the District Court order the
partial withdrawal of the reference of the section 502(c) estimation of unliquidated claims arising from the 2018 Camp fire and the
2017 Northern California wildfires. On August 23, 2019, the District Court issued an order adopting the recommendation of the
Bankruptcy Court in full and ordering that the reference to the Bankruptcy Court be withdrawn in part.

On October 9, 2019, the District Court issued an initial order for the estimation hearings to begin on February 18, 2020 and conclude
on February 28, 2020, with the possibility of an additional week of hearings if warranted.

In connection with the TCC RSA, on December 20, 2019, the District Court entered an order staying the Estimation Proceeding and
vacating the February 18, 2020 hearing and all pre-hearing dates.

Plan Support Agreements with Public Entities

On June 18, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into PSAs with certain local public entities providing for an aggregate of
$1.0 billion to be paid by PG&E Corporation and the Utility to such public entities pursuant to the Proposed Plan in order to settle
such public entities’ claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility relating to the 2018 Camp fire, 2017 Northern California
wildfires and 2015 Butte fire (collectively, “Public Entity Wildfire Claims”). PG&E Corporation and the Utility have entered into a
PSA with each of the following public entities or groups of public entities, as applicable:
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e the City of Clearlake, the City of Napa, the City of Santa Rosa, the County of Lake, the Lake County Sanitation District, the
County of Mendocino, Napa County, the County of Nevada, the County of Sonoma, the Sonoma County Agricultural Preservation
and Open Space District, the Sonoma County Community Development Commission, the Sonoma County Water Agency, the
Sonoma Valley County Sanitation District and the County of Yuba (collectively, the “2017 Northern California Wildfire Public
Entities”);

e the Town of Paradise;

e the County of Butte;

e the Paradise Recreation & Park District;

e the County of Yuba; and

e the Calaveras County Water District.

For purposes of each PSA, the local public entities that are party to such PSA are referred to herein as “Supporting Public Entities.”

Each PSA provides that the Proposed Plan will include, among other things, the following elements:

¢ following the effective date of the Proposed Plan, PG&E Corporation and the Utility will remit a Settlement Amount (as defined
below) in the amount set forth below to the applicable Supporting Public Entities in full and final satisfaction and discharge of
their Public Entity Wildfire Claims, and

e subject to the Supporting Public Entities voting affirmatively to accept the Proposed Plan, following the effective date of the
Proposed Plan, PG&E Corporation and the Utility will create and promptly fund $10.0 million to a segregated fund to be used by
the Supporting Public Entities collectively in connection with the defense or resolution of claims against the Supporting Public
Entities by third parties relating to the wildfires noted above (“Third Party Claims”).

The “Settlement Amount” set forth in each PSA is as follows:

e  for the 2017 Northern California Wildfire Public Entities, $415.0 million (which amount will be allocated among such entities),

for the Town of Paradise, $270.0 million,

e for the County of Butte, $252.0 million,

e for the Paradise Recreation & Park District, $47.5 million,

e  for the County of Yuba, $12.5 million, and

e for the Calaveras County Water District, $3.0 million.

Each PSA provides that, subject to certain terms and conditions, the Supporting Public Entities will support the Proposed Plan with
respect to its treatment of their respective Public Entity Wildfire Claims, including by voting to accept the Proposed Plan in the
Chapter 11 Cases.

Each PSA may be terminated by the applicable Supporting Public Entities under certain circumstances, including:

e if the Federal Emergency Management Agency or the OES fails to agree that no reimbursement is required from the Supporting
Public Entities on account of assistance rendered by either agency in connection with the wildfires noted above, and
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¢ by any individual Supporting Public Entity, if a material amount of Third Party Claims is filed against such Supporting Public
Entity and such Third Party Claims are not released pursuant to the Proposed Plan.

Each PSA may be terminated by PG&E Corporation and the Utility under certain circumstances, including if:

¢  PG&E Corporation and the Utility do not obtain the consent, or the waiver of the lack of consent as a defense, of their insurance
carriers for the policy years 2017 and 2018,

e the Board of Directors of either PG&E Corporation or the Utility determines in good faith that continued performance under the
PSA would be inconsistent with the exercise of its fiduciary duties, and

e any Supporting Public Entity terminates a PSA, in which case PG&E Corporation and the Utility may terminate any other PSA.
Restructuring Support Agreement with Holders of Subrogation Claims

On September 22, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into a Restructuring Support Agreement with the Consenting
Subrogation Creditors of insurance subrogation claims, which agreement was amended and restated on November 1, 2019 and
subsequently further amended during November and December 2019 (as amended, the “Subrogation RSA”). The Subrogation RSA
provides for an aggregate amount of $11.0 billion (the “Aggregate Subrogation Recovery”) to be paid by PG&E Corporation and the
Utility pursuant to the Proposed Plan in order to settle the Subrogation Claims, upon the terms and conditions set forth in the
Subrogation RSA. Under the Subrogation RSA, PG&E Corporation and the Utility have also agreed to reimburse the holders of
Subrogation Claims for professional fees of up to $55 million, upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Subrogation RSA.

The Subrogation RSA provides that, subject to certain terms and conditions (including that PG&E Corporation and the Utility remain
solvent), the Consenting Subrogation Creditors will support the Proposed Plan with respect to its treatment of the Subrogation Claims,
including by voting their Subrogation Claims to accept the Proposed Plan in the Chapter 11 Cases.

On September 24, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court seeking authority to enter into,
and perform under, the Subrogation RSA and approving the terms of the settlement contemplated under the Subrogation RSA. On
December 19, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order granting PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s motion to approve the
Subrogation RSA.

On December 31, 2019, the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee filed a motion with the Bankruptcy Court to vacate the Bankruptcy Court’s
order approving the Subrogation RSA in its entirety or, in the alternative, vacate the Bankruptcy Court’s order approving the
Subrogation RSA and condition approval of the Subrogation RSA on removal of certain provisions contained therein. Pursuant to the
Noteholder RSA, the Ad Hoc Noteholder Committee withdrew its motion on February 5, 2020.

The Subrogation RSA will automatically terminate if (i) the Proposed Plan is not confirmed by June 30, 2020 (or such later date as
may be authorized by any amendment to AB 1054) or (ii) the Effective Date does not occur prior to December 31, 2020 (or six months
following the deadline for confirmation of the Proposed Plan if such deadline is extended by any amendment to AB 1054).
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The Subrogation RSA may be terminated by any Consenting Subrogation Creditor as to itself if the Aggregate Subrogation Recovery is
modified. The Subrogation RSA may be terminated by the Consenting Subrogation Creditors holding at least two-thirds of the
Subrogation Claims held by Consenting Subrogation Creditors under certain circumstances, including, among others, if (i) they
reasonably determine in good faith at any time prior to confirmation of the Proposed Plan that PG&E Corporation and the Utility are
insolvent or otherwise unable to raise sufficient capital to pay the Aggregate Subrogation Recovery on the Effective Date, (ii)) PG&E
Corporation and the Utility breach the terms of the Subrogation RSA or otherwise fail to take certain actions specified in the
Subrogation RSA, (iii) the Proposed Plan does not treat the individual plaintiffs’ wildfire-related claims consistent with the provisions
of AB 1054, (iv) the Bankruptcy Court allows a plan proponent other than PG&E Corporation and the Utility to commence soliciting
votes on a plan (other than the Proposed Plan) that incorporates the terms of the settlement contemplated by the Subrogation RSA and
PG&E Corporation and the Utility have not already commenced soliciting votes on the Proposed Plan which incorporates such
settlement, (v) the Bankruptcy Court confirms a plan other than the Proposed Plan or (vi) the Proposed Plan is modified to be
inconsistent with such settlement. The Subrogation RSA may be terminated by PG&E Corporation and the Utility (a) in the event of
certain breaches of the Subrogation RSA by Consenting Subrogation Creditors holding at least 5% of the Subrogation Claims held by
Consenting Subrogation Creditors or (b) if the Bankruptcy Court confirms a plan other than the Proposed Plan or if the terms of the
Proposed Plan related to the settlement contemplated by the Subrogation RSA become unenforceable or are enjoined.

Subject to certain limited exceptions, the valuation of the Subrogation Claims in an aggregate amount of $11.0 billion (the “Allowed
Subrogation Claim Amount”) will survive any termination of the Subrogation RSA and will be binding on PG&E Corporation and the
Utility in the Chapter 11 Cases.

Restructuring Support Agreement with the TCC

On December 6, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility entered into a Restructuring Support Agreement, which was subsequently
amended on December 16, 2019, with the TCC, the Consenting Fire Claimant Professionals and the Shareholder Proponents (as
amended, the “TCC RSA”). The TCC RSA provides for, among other things, an aggregate of $13.5 billion in value to be provided by
PG&E Corporation and the Utility pursuant to the Proposed Plan (together with certain additional rights, the “Aggregate Fire Victim
Consideration”) in order to settle and discharge the Fire Victim Claims, upon the terms and conditions set forth in the TCC RSA and
the Proposed Plan. The Aggregate Fire Victim Consideration is to be funded into a trust (the “Fire Victim Trust”) to be established
pursuant to the Proposed Plan for the benefit of holders of the Fire Victim Claims and will consist of (a) $5.4 billion in cash
contributed on the effective date of the Proposed Plan, (b) $1.35 billion in cash comprising (i) $650 million paid in cash on or before
January 15, 2021 and (ii) $700 million paid in cash on or before January 15, 2022, subject to the terms of a tax benefit payment
agreement to be entered into between the Fire Victim Trust and the reorganized Utility, and (c¢) $6.75 billion in common stock of the
reorganized PG&E Corporation valued at 14.9 times Normalized Estimated Net Income (as defined in the TCC RSA), except that the
Fire Victim Trust’s share ownership of the reorganized PG&E Corporation will not be less than 20.9% based on the number of fully
diluted shares of the reorganized PG&E Corporation outstanding as of the effective date of the Proposed Plan, assuming the Utility’s
current allowed ROE. Under certain circumstances, including certain change of control transactions and in connection with the
monetization of certain tax benefits related to the payment of wildfire-related claims, the payments described in (b) will be accelerated
and payable upon an earlier date. The Aggregate Fire Victim Consideration also includes (1) the assignment by PG&E Corporation
and the Utility to the Fire Victim Trust of certain rights and causes of action related to the 2015 Butte fire, the 2017 Northern
California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire (together, the “Fires”) that PG&E Corporation and the Utility may have against certain
third parties and (2) the assignment of rights under the 2015 and 2016 insurance policies to resolve any claims related to the Fires in
those policy years, other than the rights of PG&E Corporation and the Utility to be reimbursed under the 2015 insurance policies for
claims submitted prior to the Petition Date.

Under the terms of the Proposed Plan, all Fire Victim Claims, including claims by uninsured and underinsured individual claimholders
as well as government entities that are not Supporting Public Entities (including FEMA and OES/Cal Fire), would be settled and
discharged in consideration of the payment of the Aggregate Fire Victim Consideration to the Fire Victim Trust. However, the TCC
RSA is an agreement among PG&E Corporation and the Utility, the TCC, the Shareholder Proponents, and the Consenting Fire
Claimant Professionals, which are attorneys representing individual claimholders. No individual claimholder or government entity
(including FEMA and OES/Cal Fire) is a party to the TCC RSA. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that such claimholders or
government entities will support the Proposed Plan or the treatment of their Fire Victim Claims in the Chapter 11 Cases as provided in
the Proposed Plan.
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In addition, each party to the TCC RSA must, among other things, (a) use commercially reasonable efforts to support and cooperate
with PG&E Corporation and the Utility to obtain confirmation of the Proposed Plan and any necessary regulatory or other approvals,
and (b) oppose efforts and procedures to confirm the Ad Hoc Noteholder Plan. Each party to the TCC RSA also must not, among other
things, (1) object to, delay, impede, or take any other action to interfere with acceptance, confirmation or implementation of the
Proposed Plan or (2) propose, file or support any other plan of reorganization, restructuring, or sale of assets with respect to PG&E
Corporation and the Utility. Each Consenting Fire Claimant Professional must use all reasonable efforts to advise and recommend to
its existing and future clients (who hold Fire Victim Claims) to support and vote to accept the Proposed Plan and to opt-in to
consensual releases under the Proposed Plan.

The TCC RSA will automatically terminate under certain circumstances, including, among others, if (a) a sufficient number of Fire
Victim Claims votes to accept the Proposed Plan such that the class of Fire Victim Claims in the Proposed Plan votes to accept the
Proposed Plan under 11 U.S.C. § 1126(c) as determined by the Bankruptcy Court are not made by the later of (i) the voting deadline
for the Proposed Plan or (ii) June 30, 2020, (b) the disclosure statement for the Proposed Plan is not approved by the Bankruptcy Court
by March 30, 2020 and a motion seeking approval of the settlement of the Estimation Proceeding for the Aggregate Fire Victim
Consideration is not filed by March 30, 2020, (c) the Proposed Plan is not confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court by June 30, 2020, or (d)
the effective date of the Proposed Plan does not occur prior to August 29, 2020 (which deadlines in (b) through (d) of this paragraph
may be extended by consent of PG&E Corporation and the Utility, the TCC, the Shareholder Proponents and the Requisite Consenting
Fire Claimant Professionals (as defined below)).

The TCC RSA may be terminated by the TCC or the Requisite Consenting Fire Claimant Professionals (consisting of (a) the TCC,
acting by vote of simple majority of its members, and (b) a group of thirteen law firms (subject to addition) that are Consenting Fire
Claimant Professionals and whose initial members are specified in the TCC RSA, acting by vote of a simple majority of its members)
if (a) PG&E Corporation and the Utility or the Shareholder Proponents breach any of their obligations, representations, warranties or
covenants set forth in the TCC RSA, (b) PG&E Corporation and the Utility and the Shareholder Proponents fail to prosecute the
Proposed Plan and seek entry of a confirmation order that contains or is otherwise consistent with the terms of the TCC RSA, or
propose, pursue or support a Chapter 11 plan of reorganization or confirmation order inconsistent with the terms of the TCC RSA or
the Proposed Plan, (c) the Proposed Plan is or is modified to be inconsistent with the terms of the TCC RSA, or (d) the TCC or the
Requisite Consenting Fire Claimant Professionals determine on or before the date of the Bankruptcy Court hearing to approve the TCC
RSA that Section 4.19(f)(ii) of the Proposed Plan (and any related provisions) has not been modified to their satisfaction. The TCC
RSA may be terminated by PG&E Corporation and the Utility or the Shareholder Proponents if (1) either the TCC or Consenting Fire
Claimant Professionals that represent in the aggregate more than 8,000 holders of Fire Victim Claims breach any of their obligations,
representations, warranties or covenants set forth in the TCC RSA or (2) if the TCC takes any action inconsistent with its obligations
under the TCC RSA or fails to take any action required under the TCC RSA.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility’ obligation relating to the Tubbs Preference Settlements will survive any termination of the TCC
RSA and will be enforceable against PG&E Corporation and the Utility. In addition, the TCC RSA provides that, upon termination of
the TCC RSA, (a) the Estimation Proceeding will immediately recommence and (b) all litigation regarding the Tubbs fire, including a
determination of whether or not the Ultility caused the Tubbs fire, will be determined by the District Court without any reference to any
state court proceeding. On December 19, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order granting PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s
motion to approve the TCC RSA.

Pursuant to further discussions with claimants relating to the Ghost Ship fire, PG&E Corporation and the Utility expect certain
provisions of the TCC RSA to be superseded by their revised plan of reorganization, and accordingly the above description of the TCC
RSA has been revised to reflect the fact that claims arising out of the Ghost Ship fire will be resolved separately from the TCC RSA.

2015 Butte Fire

In September 2015, a wildfire (the “2015 Butte fire”) ignited and spread in Amador and Calaveras Counties in Northern California.
Cal Fire concluded that the 2015 Butte fire was caused when a gray pine tree contacted the Utility’s electric line, which ignited
portions of the tree, and determined that the failure by the Utility and/or its vegetation management contractors, ACRT Inc. and Trees,
Inc., to identify certain potential hazards during its vegetation management program ultimately led to the failure of the tree.
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Third-Party Claims

On May 23, 2016, individual plaintiffs filed a master complaint against the Utility and its two vegetation management contractors in
the Superior Court of California, County of Sacramento. Subrogation insurers also filed a separate master complaint on the same date.
The California Judicial Council previously had authorized the coordination of all cases in Sacramento County. As of January 28,
2019, 95 known complaints were filed against the Utility and its two vegetation management contractors in the Superior Court of
California in the Counties of Calaveras, San Francisco, Sacramento, and Amador. The complaints involve approximately 3,900
individual plaintiffs representing approximately 2,000 households and their insurance companies. These complaints were part of, or
were in the process of being added to, the coordinated proceeding. Plaintiffs sought to recover damages and other costs, principally
based on the doctrine of inverse condemnation and negligence theory of liability. Plaintiffs also sought punitive damages. The Utility
believes a loss related to punitive damages is unlikely, but possible. Several plaintiffs dismissed the Utility’s two vegetation
management contractors from their complaints. The Utility does not expect the number of claimants to increase significantly in the
future, because the statute of limitations for property damage and personal injury in connection with the 2015 Butte fire has expired.
Further, due to the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases, these plaintiffs have been stayed from continuing to prosecute pending
litigation and from commencing new lawsuits against PG&E Corporation or the Utility on account of pre-petition obligations. On
January 30, 2019, the Court in the coordinated proceeding issued an order staying the action.

On June 22, 2017, the Superior Court of California, County of Sacramento ruled on a motion of several plaintiffs and found that the
doctrine of inverse condemnation applied to the Utility with respect to the 2015 Butte fire. On January 4, 2018, the Utility filed with
the court a renewed motion for a legal determination of inverse condemnation liability.

On May 1, 2018, the Superior Court of California, County of Sacramento issued its ruling on the Utility’s renewed motion in which the
court affirmed, with minor changes, its tentative ruling dated April 25, 2018. The Utility reached agreement with two plaintiffs in the
litigation to stipulate to judgment against the Utility on inverse condemnation grounds. The court granted the Utility’s stipulated
judgment motion on November 29, 2018 and the Utility filed its appeal on December 11, 2018. As a result of the filing of the Chapter
11 Cases, these lawsuits, including the trial and the appeal from the stipulated judgment, are stayed.

In addition to the coordinated plaintiffs, Cal Fire, the OES, the County of Calaveras, the Calaveras County Water District, and four
smaller public entities (three fire districts and the California Department of Veterans Affairs) brought suit or indicated that they
intended to do so. The Utility settled the claims of the three fire protection districts and the Calaveras County Water District.

On April 13,2017, Cal Fire filed a complaint with the Superior Court of California, County of Calaveras, seeking to recover over
$87 million for its costs incurred, which proceeding is now stayed. Prior to the stay, the Utility and Cal Fire were also engaged in a
mediation process.

Also, on February 20, 2018, the County of Calaveras filed suit against the Utility and the Utility’s vegetation management contractors.
The Utility and the County of Calaveras settled the County’s claims in November 2018 for $25 million.

Further, in May 2017, the OES indicated that it intended to bring a claim against the Utility related to the Butte fire that it estimated to
be approximately $190 million. The Utility has not received any information or documentation from the OES since its May 2017
statement, other than a proof of claim for $107 million filed with the Bankruptcy Court. In June 2017, the Utility entered into an
agreement with the OES that extended its deadline to file a claim to December 2020.

PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s obligations with respect to such outstanding claims are expected to be determined through the
Chapter 11 process. As described in Note 2, the Bar Date for filing claims against PG&E Corporation and the Utility relating to the
period prior to the Petition Date, including claims in connection with the 2015 Butte fire, has passed. PG&E Corporation and the
Utility have received numerous proofs of claim in connection with the 2015 Butte fire since the Petition Date and are early in the
process of reconciling those claims to the amount listed in the schedules of assets and liabilities. See ‘“Potential Claims” in Note 2
above.
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As discussed under the headings “Plan Support Agreements with Public Entities” and “Restructuring Support Agreement with the
TCC,” PG&E Corporation and the Utility have entered into agreements to potentially resolve certain government entity claimholders’
wildfire-related claims arising from the 2015 Butte fire as well as with the TCC and the Consenting Fire Claimant Professionals to
potentially resolve all wildfire-related claims arising from the 2015 Butte fire held by individual claimholders.

FEMA, the U.S. Department of the Interior, Cal Fire, the OES and certain other Federal, state and local entities (that are not
Supporting Public Entities) have filed proofs of claim in the Chapter 11 Cases in connection with the 2015 Butte fire. Proofs of claim
have also been filed for unspecified amounts to be determined at a later time.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility may ask the Bankruptcy Court to disallow claims that they believe are duplicative, have been later
amended or superseded, are without merit, are overstated or should be disallowed for other reasons. See “Potential Claims” in Note 2.

As described above under the heading “Restructuring Support Agreement with the TCC,” under the TCC RSA, all Fire Victim Claims,
including claims by government entities that are not Supporting Public Entities (including FEMA and OES/Cal Fire) would be settled
and discharged in consideration of the payment of the Aggregate Fire Victim Consideration to the Fire Victim Trust. However, the
TCC RSA is an agreement among PG&E Corporation and the Utility, the TCC, the Shareholder Proponents, and the Consenting Fire
Claimant Professionals. No government entity (including FEMA and OES/Cal Fire) is party to the TCC RSA. Accordingly, there can
be no assurance that such government entities will support the Proposed Plan or the treatment of their Fire Victim Claims in the
Chapter 11 Cases as provided in the Proposed Plan.

2018 Camp Fire, 2017 Northern California Wildfires and 2015 Butte Fire Accounting Charge

In light of the current state of the law and the information currently available to the Utility, including the PSAs, the Subrogation RSA
and the TCC RSA, PG&E Corporation and the Utility have determined that it is probable they will incur a loss for claims in connection
with the 2018 Camp fire and all 21 of the 2017 Northern California wildfires identified above under the heading “2017 Northern
California Wildfire Background”, the reasons for which are discussed in more detail in this section below. PG&E Corporation and the
Utility recorded a charge in the amount of $14 billion for the year ended December 31, 2018, a charge in the amount of $3.9 billion for
the three months ended June 30, 2019, and a charge in the amount of $2.5 billion for the three months ended September 30, 2019.
Based on additional facts and circumstances available to the Utility as of the date of this filing, including the entry into the TCC RSA,
PG&E Corporation and the Utility recorded an additional charge for claims in connection with the 2018 Camp fire, the 2017 Northern
California wildfires and the 2015 Butte fire in the amount of $5.0 billion for a total charge of $11.4 billion for the year ended
December 31, 2019.

In the case of the Tubbs fire and the 37 fire, PG&E Corporation and the Utility continue to believe that if the claims related to these
fires were litigated on the merits, it would not be probable that they would incur a loss for such claims. As a result of the entry into the
PSAs, the Subrogation RSA and the TCC RSA, PG&E Corporation and the Utility have determined that it is probable they will incur a
loss for claims in connection with such fires. With respect to the other 19 of the 2017 Northern California wildfires (the La Porte,
McCourtney, Lobo, Honey, Redwood, Sulphur, Cherokee, Blue, Pocket, Atlas, Cascade, Point, Nuns, Norrbom, Adobe, Partrick,
Pythian, Youngs and Pressley fires), PG&E Corporation and the Utility previously determined that it is probable they would incur a
loss for claims in connection with such fires if such claims were litigated on the merits.
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The aggregate liability of $25.5 billion for claims in connection with the 2018 Camp, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the
2015 Butte fire represents PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s best estimate of probable losses and is subject to change based on
additional information. Notwithstanding the entry into the PSAs, the Subrogation RSA and the TCC RSA, there are a number of
unknown facts and legal considerations that may impact the amount of any potential liability, including whether any termination events
are triggered under these agreements, whether the classification and treatment of claims in the Proposed Plan is successfully challenged
by claimholders who are not party to a settlement agreement, how the claims filed by Federal, state and local entities are resolved,
whether a plan of reorganization incorporating the terms of those settlements is confirmed and the ongoing criminal investigation with
respect to the 2018 Camp fire. (See “Third-Party Claims, Investigations and Other Proceedings Related to the 2018 Camp Fire and
2017 Northern California Wildfires” above for a summary of material termination rights under the PSAs, the Subrogation RSA and the
TCC RSA.) Many of these factors are beyond the control of PG&E Corporation and the Utility. If one or more of these settlement
agreements is terminated, PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s aggregate liability related to the 2018 Camp fire and 2017 Northern
California wildfires (and in certain cases, other pre-petition fires) could substantially exceed $25.5 billion. In addition, if these
agreements were terminated, regardless of the ultimate determination of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s liability, such
termination would be expected to result in additional delay and expense in the Chapter 11 Cases.

Absent settlement agreements, the process for estimating losses associated with claims requires management to exercise significant
judgment based on a number of assumptions and subjective factors, including but not limited to the cause of each fire, contributing
causes of the fires (including alternative potential origins, weather and climate related issues), the number, size and type of structures
damaged or destroyed, the contents of such structures and other personal property damage, the number and types of trees damaged or
destroyed, attorneys’ fees for claimants, the nature and extent of any personal injuries, including the loss of lives, the extent to which
future claims arise, the amount of fire suppression and clean-up costs or other damages the Utility may be responsible for if found
negligent or as estimated in the Chapter 11 Cases.

The $25.5 billion liability does not include any amounts for potential penalties or fines that may be imposed by governmental entities
on PG&E Corporation or the Utility, or punitive damages, if any, or any losses related to future claims for damages that have not
manifested yet, each of which could be significant. The charge also does not include any amounts for potential losses in connection
with the wildfire-related securities class action litigation described below or the amount of any penalties or fines that may be imposed
by governmental entities, and the amount of any penalties, fines, or restitution orders that might result from any criminal charges
brought. PG&E Corporation and the Utility intend to continue to review the available information and other information as it becomes
available. As more information becomes available, management estimates and assumptions regarding the financial impact of the 2018
Camp fire, the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2015 Butte fire may change, which could result in material increases to the
loss accrued.

If PG&E Corporation and the Utility were to be found liable for any punitive damages, and such damages were allowed by the
Bankruptcy Court, or if PG&E Corporation and the Ultility were subject to fines or penalties, the amount of such punitive damages,
fines and penalties could be significant. PG&E Corporation and the Utility have received significant fines and penalties in connection
with past incidents. For example, in 2015, the CPUC approved a decision that imposed penalties on the Utility totaling $1.6 billion in
connection with the natural gas explosion that occurred in the City of San Bruno, California on September 9, 2010 (the “San Bruno
explosion”). These penalties represented nearly three times the underlying liability for the San Bruno explosion of approximately
$558 million incurred for third-party claims, exclusive of shareholder derivative lawsuits and legal costs incurred. The amount of
punitive damages, fines and penalties imposed on PG&E Corporation and the Utility could likewise be a significant amount in relation
to the underlying liabilities with respect to the 2018 Camp fire and 2017 Northern California wildfires. PG&E Corporation’s and the
Utility’s obligations with respect to such claims are expected to be determined through the Chapter 11 process. Regulatory
proceedings are not subject to the automatic stay imposed as a result of the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases; however,
collection efforts in connection with fines or penalties arising out of such proceedings are stayed.

2019 Kincade Fire
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According to Cal Fire, on October 23, 2019 at approximately 9:27 p.m., a wildfire began northeast of Geyserville in Sonoma County,
California (the “2019 Kincade fire”), located in the service territory of the Utility. The Cal Fire Kincade Fire Incident Update dated
November 20, 2019, 11:02 a.m. Pacific Time (the “incident update”) indicated that the 2019 Kincade fire had consumed 77,758 acres.
In the incident update, Cal Fire reported no fatalities and four first responder injuries. The incident update also indicates the following:
structures destroyed, 374 (consisting of 174 residential structures, 11 commercial structures and 189 other structures); and structures
damaged, 60 (consisting of 35 residential structures, one commercial structure and 24 other structures). In connection with the 2019
Kincade fire, state and local officials issued numerous mandatory evacuation orders and evacuation warnings at various times for
certain areas of the region. Based on County of Sonoma information, PG&E Corporation and the Utility understand that the
geographic zones subject to either a mandatory evacuation order or an evacuation warning between October 23, 2019 and November 4,
2019 included approximately 200,000 persons.

On October 23, 2019, by 3:00 p.m. Pacific Time, the Utility had conducted a PSPS event and turned off the power to approximately
27,837 customers in Sonoma County, including Geyserville and the surrounding area. As part of the PSPS, the Utility’s distribution
lines in these areas were deenergized. Following the Utility’s established and CPUC-approved PSPS protocols and procedures,
transmission lines in these areas remained energized.

The Utility has submitted electric incident reports to the CPUC indicating that:

e at approximately 9:19 p.m. Pacific Time on October 23, 2019, the Utility became aware of a transmission level outage on the
Geysers #9 Lakeville 230 kV line when the line relayed and did not reclose;

e various generating facilities on the Geysers #9 Lakeville 230kV line detected the disturbance and separated at approximately the
same time;

e atapproximately 9:21 p.m. Pacific Time, the PG&E Grid Control Center received a report that a fire had started in an area near
transmission tower 001/006;

e at approximately 7:30 a.m. Pacific Time on October 24, 2019, a responding Utility troubleman patrolling the Geysers #9 Lakeville
230 kV line observed that Cal Fire had taped off the area around the base of transmission tower 001/006 in the area of the 2019
Kincade fire; and

¢ onsite Cal Fire personnel brought to the troubleman’s attention what appeared to be a broken jumper on the same tower.

The cause of the 2019 Kincade fire is under investigation by Cal Fire and the CPUC, and PG&E Corporation and the Utility are
cooperating with their investigations. PG&E Corporation and the Utility are also conducting their own investigation into the cause of
the 2019 Kincade fire. This investigation is preliminary, and PG&E Corporation and the Utility do not have access to all of the
evidence in the possession of Cal Fire or other third parties.

Based on the facts and circumstances available to PG&E Corporation and the Utility as of the date of this filing, including the
information contained in the electric incident report and other information gathered as part of PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s
investigation, PG&E Corporation and the Utility believe it is reasonably possible that they will incur a loss in connection with the 2019
Kincade fire. However, due to the preliminary stages of the investigations, lack of access to potentially relevant evidence and the
uncertainty as to the cause of the fire and the extent and magnitude of potential damages, PG&E Corporation and the Utility cannot
reasonably estimate the amount or range of such possible loss.

While the cause of the 2019 Kincade fire remains under Cal Fire’s investigation and there are a number of unknown facts surrounding
the cause of the 2019 Kincade fire, the Utility could be subject to significant liability in excess of insurance coverage that would be
expected to have a material impact on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and
cash flows, as well as on the bankruptcy timing and process and the ability of the Utility to participate in the Wildfire Fund. PG&E
Corporation and the Utility have received and are responding to data requests from the CPUC’s SED relating to the Kincade fire.
Various other entities, including law enforcement agencies, may also be investigating the fire. It is uncertain when the investigations
will be complete.
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Loss Recoveries

PG&E Corporation and the Utility had insurance coverage for liabilities, including wildfire. Additionally, there are several
mechanisms that allow for recovery of costs from customers. Potential for recovery is described below. Failure to obtain a substantial
or full recovery of costs related to the 2018 Camp fire and 2017 Northern California wildfires or any conclusion that such recovery is
no longer probable could have a material effect on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial condition, results of operations,
liquidity, and cash flows. In addition, the inability to recover costs in a timely manner could have a material effect on PG&E
Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows.

The Utility has liability insurance from various insurers that provides coverage for third-party liability attributable to the 2015 Butte
fire in an aggregate amount of $922 million. The Utility records insurance recoveries when it is deemed probable that a recovery will
occur and the Utility can reasonably estimate the amount or its range. Through December 31, 2019, the Utility recorded $922 million
for probable insurance recoveries in connection with losses related to the 2015 Butte fire. While the Utility plans to seek recovery of
all insured losses, it is unable to predict the ultimate amount and timing of such insurance recoveries. In addition, the Utility has
received $60 million in cumulative reimbursements from the insurance policies of its vegetation management contractors. Recoveries
of additional amounts under the insurance policies of the Utility’s vegetation management contractors, including policies where the
Utility is listed as an additional insured, are uncertain.

The balance for the insurance receivable is included in Other accounts receivable in PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets and was $50 million and $85 million as of December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, respectively,
reflecting reimbursements of $35 million during the year ended December 31, 2019.

Insurance

In 2018, PG&E Corporation and the Utility renewed their liability insurance coverage for wildfire events in an aggregate amount of
approximately $1.4 billion for the period from August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019, comprised of $700 million for general liability
(subject to an initial self-insured retention of $10 million per occurrence), and $700 million for property damages only, which property
damage coverage includes an aggregate amount of approximately $200 million through the reinsurance market where a catastrophe
bond was utilized. In 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility had liability insurance coverage for wildfire events in an amount of
$430 million (subject to an initial self-insured retention of $10 million per occurrence) for the period from August 1, 2019 through July
31, 2020, and approximately $1 billion in liability insurance coverage for non-wildfire events (subject to an initial self-insured
retention of $10 million per occurrence), comprised of $520 million for the period from August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020 and
$480 million for the period from September 3, 2019 through September 2, 2020. PG&E Corporation and the Utility continue to pursue
additional insurance coverage. Various coverage limitations applicable to different insurance layers could result in uninsured costs in
the future depending on the amount and type of damages resulting from covered events.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility record a receivable for insurance recoveries when it is deemed probable that recovery of a recorded
loss will occur. Through December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility recorded $1.38 billion for probable insurance
recoveries in connection with the 2018 Camp fire and $843 million for probable insurance recoveries in connection with the 2017
Northern California wildfires. These amounts reflect an assumption that the cause of each fire is deemed to be a separate occurrence
under the insurance policies. PG&E Corporation and the Utility intend to seek full recovery for all insured losses.

If PG&E Corporation and the Utility are unable to recover the full amount of their insurance, PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s
financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows could be materially affected. Even if PG&E Corporation and the
Utility were to recover the full amount of their insurance, PG&E Corporation and the Utility expect their losses in connection with the
2018 Camp fire and the 2017 Northern California wildfires will substantially exceed their available insurance.
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The balances for insurance receivables with respect to the 2018 Camp fire and the 2017 Northern California wildfires are included in
Other accounts receivable in PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s Consolidated Balance Sheets. The balance for insurance
receivable for the 2018 Camp fire was $1.38 billion as of December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018. The balance for insurance
receivable for the 2017 Northern California wildfires was $807 million and $829 million as of December 31, 2019 and December 31,
2018, respectively.

Regulatory Recovery

On June 21, 2018, the CPUC issued a decision granting the Utility’s request to establish a WEMA to track specific incremental
wildfire liability costs effective as of July 26, 2017. The decision does not grant the Utility rate recovery of any wildfire-related costs.
Any such rate recovery would require CPUC authorization in a separate proceeding. The Utility may be unable to fully recover costs
in excess of insurance, if at all. Rate recovery is uncertain; therefore, the Utility has not recorded a regulatory asset related to any
wildfire claims costs. Even if such recovery is possible, it could take a number of years to resolve and a number of years to collect.

In addition, SB 901, signed into law on September 21, 2018, requires the CPUC to establish a CHT, directing the CPUC to limit
certain disallowances in the aggregate, so that they do not exceed the maximum amount that the Utility can pay without harming
ratepayers or materially impacting its ability to provide adequate and safe service. SB 901 also authorizes the CPUC to issue a
financing order that permits recovery, through the issuance of recovery bonds (also referred to as “securitization”), of wildfire-related
costs found to be just and reasonable by the CPUC and, only for the 2017 Northern California wildfires, any amounts in excess of the
CHT. SB 901 does not authorize securitization with respect to possible 2018 Camp fire costs.

On January 10, 2019, the CPUC adopted an OIR, which establishes a process to develop criteria and a methodology to inform
determinations of the CHT in future applications under Section 451.2(a) of the Public Utilities Code for recovery of costs related to the
2017 Northern California wildfires.

On March 29, 2019, the assigned commissioner issued a scoping memo, which confirmed that the CPUC in this proceeding would
establish a CHT methodology applicable only to 2017 fires, to be invoked in connection with a future application for cost recovery and
would not determine a specific financial outcome in this proceeding.

On July 8, 2019, the CPUC issued a decision in the CHT proceeding. The CPUC decision provides that “[a]n electrical corporation
that has filed for relief under chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code may not access the Stress Test to recover costs in an application under
Section 451.2(b), because the Commission cannot determine the corporation’s ‘financial status,” which includes, among other
considerations, its capital structure, liquidity needs, and liabilities, as required by Section 451.2(b).” This determination effectively
bars PG&E Corporation and the Utility from access to relief under the CHT during the pendency of the Chapter 11 Cases. On August
7, 2019, the Utility submitted to the CPUC an application for rehearing of the decision. The Utility indicated in its application, among
other things, that the CPUC’s decision “is contrary to law because it bars a utility that has filed for Chapter 11 from accessing the
CHT, requires a utility to file a cost recovery application before the CHT will be determined, and erects ratepayer protection
mechanisms as an extra-statutory hurdle for accessing the CHT.” The Utility also argued that the CPUC should apply the CHT
methodology to costs related to the 2018 Camp fire.

The decision otherwise adopts a methodology to determine the CHT based on (1) the maximum additional debt that a utility can take
on and maintain a minimum investment grade credit rating; (2) excess cash available to the utility; (3) a potential maximum regulatory
adjustment of either 20% of the CHT or 5% of the total disallowed wildfire liabilities, whichever is greater; and (4) an adjustment to
preserve for ratepayers any tax benefits associated with the CHT. The decision also requires a utility to include proposed ratepayer
protection measures to mitigate harm to ratepayers as part of an application under Section 451.2(b).

Failure to obtain a substantial or full recovery of costs related to wildfires could have a material effect on PG&E Corporation’s and the
Utility’s financial condition, results of operations, liquidity and cash flows.

Wildfire-Related Derivative Litigation
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Two purported derivative lawsuits alleging claims for breach of fiduciary duties and unjust enrichment were filed in the San Francisco
County Superior Court on November 16, 2017 and November 20, 2017, respectively, naming as defendants current and certain former
members of the Board of Directors and certain current and former officers of PG&E Corporation and the Utility. PG&E Corporation
and the Utility are named as nominal defendants. These lawsuits were consolidated by the court on February 14, 2018, and are
denominated In Re California North Bay Fire Derivative Litigation. On April 13, 2018, the plaintiffs filed a consolidated complaint.
After the parties reached an agreement regarding a stay of the derivative proceeding pending resolution of the tort actions described
above and any regulatory proceeding relating to the 2017 Northern California wildfires, on April 24, 2018, the court entered a
stipulation and order to stay. The stay is subject to certain conditions regarding the plaintiffs’ access to discovery in other actions. On
January 28, 2019, the plaintiffs filed a request to lift the stay for the purposes of amending their complaint to add allegations regarding
the 2018 Camp fire.

On August 3, 2018, a third purported derivative lawsuit, entitled Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System v. Chew, et
al., was filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California, naming as defendants certain current and former
members of the Board of Directors and certain current and former officers of PG&E Corporation and the Utility. PG&E Corporation
is named as a nominal defendant. The lawsuit alleges claims for breach of fiduciary duties and unjust enrichment as well as a claim
under Section 14(a) of the federal Securities Exchange Act of 1934 alleging that PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s 2017 proxy
statement contained misrepresentations regarding the companies’ risk management and safety programs. On October 15, 2018, PG&E
Corporation filed a motion to stay the litigation. Prior to the scheduled hearing on this motion, this matter was automatically stayed by
PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s commencement of bankruptcy proceedings, as discussed below.

On October 23, 2018, a fourth purported derivative lawsuit, entitled City of Warren Police and Fire Retirement System v. Chew, et al.,
was filed in San Francisco County Superior Court, alleging claims for breach of fiduciary duty, corporate waste and unjust enrichment.
It names as defendants certain current and former members of the Board of Directors and certain current and former officers of PG&E
Corporation, and names PG&E Corporation as a nominal defendant. The plaintiff filed a request with the court seeking the voluntary
dismissal of this matter without prejudice on January 18, 2019.

On November 21, 2018, a fifth purported derivative lawsuit, entitled Williams v. Earley, Jr., et al., was filed in federal court in San
Francisco, alleging claims identical to those alleged in the Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement System v. Chew, et al.
lawsuit listed above against certain current and former officers and directors, and naming PG&E Corporation and the Utility as
nominal defendants. This lawsuit includes allegations related to the 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire. This
action was stayed by stipulation of the parties and order of the court on December 21, 2018, subject to resolution of the pending
securities class action.

On December 24, 2018, a sixth purported derivative lawsuit, entitled Bowlinger v. Chew, et al., was filed in San Francisco Superior
Court, alleging claims for breach of fiduciary duty, abuse of control, corporate waste, and unjust enrichment in connection with the
2018 Camp fire against certain current and former officers and directors, and naming PG&E Corporation and the Utility as nominal
defendants. On February 5, 2019, the plaintiff in Bowlinger v. Chew, et al. filed a response to the notice asserting that the automatic
stay did not apply to his claims. PG&E Corporation and the Utility accordingly filed a Motion to Enforce the Automatic Stay with the
Bankruptcy Court as to the Bowlinger action, which was granted. The court has scheduled a case management conference for July 10,
2020.

On January 25, 2019, a seventh purported derivative lawsuit, entitled Hagberg v. Chew, et al., was filed in San Francisco Superior

Court, alleging claims for breach of fiduciary duty, abuse of control, corporate waste, and unjust enrichment in connection with the
2018 Camp fire against certain current and former officers and directors, and naming PG&E Corporation and the Utility as nominal
defendants.

On January 28, 2019, an eighth purported derivative lawsuit, entitled Blackburn v. Meserve, et al., was filed in federal court alleging
claims for breach of fiduciary duty, unjust enrichment, and waste of corporate assets in connection with the 2017 Northern California
wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire against certain current and former officers and directors, and naming PG&E Corporation as a
nominal defendant.
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Due to the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed notices in each of these proceedings on
February 1, 2019, reflecting that the proceedings are automatically stayed pursuant to Section 362(a) of the Bankruptcy Code. PG&E
Corporation’s and the Utility’s rights with respect to the derivative claims asserted against former officers and directors of PG&E
Corporation and the Utility were assigned to the Fire Victim Trust under the TCC RSA.

Securities Class Action Litigation
Wildfire-Related Class Action

In June 2018, two purported securities class actions were filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California, naming PG&E Corporation and certain of its current and former officers as defendants, entitled David C. Weston v. PG&E
Corporation, et al. and Jon Paul Moretti v. PG&E Corporation, et al., respectively. The complaints alleged material
misrepresentations and omissions related to, among other things, vegetation management and transmission line safety in various PG&E
Corporation public disclosures. The complaints asserted claims under Section 10(b) and Section 20(a) of the federal Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder, and sought unspecified monetary relief, interest, attorneys’ fees and
other costs. Both complaints identified a proposed class period of April 29, 2015 to June 8, 2018. On September 10, 2018, the court
consolidated both cases and the litigation is now denominated /n re PG&E Corporation Securities Litigation. The court also
appointed the Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico as lead plaintiff. The plaintiff filed a consolidated amended
complaint on November 9, 2018. After the plaintiff requested leave to amend their complaint to add allegations regarding the 2018
Camp fire, the plaintiff filed a second amended consolidated complaint on December 14, 2018.

Due to the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a notice on February 1, 2019, reflecting
that the proceedings are automatically stayed pursuant to Section 362(a) of the Bankruptcy Code. On February 15, 2019, PG&E
Corporation and the Utility filed a complaint in Bankruptcy Court against the plaintiff seeking preliminary and permanent injunctive
relief to extend the stay to the claims alleged against the individual officer defendants.

On February 22, 2019, a purported securities class action was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California, entitled York County on behalf of the York County Retirement Fund, et al. v. Rambo, et al. (the “York County Action”).
The complaint names as defendants certain current and former officers and directors, as well as the underwriters of four public
offerings of notes from 2016 to 2018. Neither PG&E Corporation nor the Utility is named as a defendant. The complaint alleges
material misrepresentations and omissions in connection with the note offerings related to, among other things, PG&E Corporation’s
and the Utility’s vegetation management and wildfire safety measures. The complaint asserts claims under Section 11 and Section 15
of the Securities Act of 1933, and seeks unspecified monetary relief, attorneys’ fees and other costs, and injunctive relief. On May 7,
2019, the York County Action was consolidated with In re PG&E Corporation Securities Litigation.

On May 28, 2019, the plaintiffs in the consolidated securities actions filed a third amended consolidated class action complaint, which
includes the claims asserted in the previously-filed actions and names as defendants PG&E Corporation, the Utility, certain current and
former officers and directors, and the underwriters. The action remains stayed as to PG&E Corporation and the Utility. On August 28,
2019, the Bankruptcy Court denied PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s request to extend the stay to the claims against the officer,
director, and underwriter defendants. On October 4, 2019, the officer, director, and underwriter defendants filed motions to dismiss
the third amended complaint, which motions are currently under submission with the District Court.

De-energization Class Action
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On October 25, 2019, a purported securities class action was filed in the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California, entitled Vataj v. Johnson et al. The complaint names as defendants a current director and certain current and former
officers of PG&E Corporation. Neither PG&E Corporation nor the Utility is named as a defendant. The complaint alleges materially
false and misleading statements regarding PG&E Corporation’s wildfire prevention and safety protocols and policies, including
regarding the Utility’s public safety power shutoffs, that allegedly resulted in losses and damages to holders of PG&E Corporation’s
securities. The complaint asserts claims under Section 10(b) and Section 20(a) of, and Rule 10b-5 promulgated under, the Exchange
Act of 1934, and seeks unspecified monetary relief, attorneys’ fees and other costs. On February 3, 2020, the District Court granted a
stipulation appointing Iron Workers Local 580 Joint Funds, Ironworkers Locals 40,361 & 417 Union Security Funds and Robert
Allustiarti co-lead plaintiffs and approving the selection of the plaintiffs’ counsel, and further ordered the parties to submit a proposed
schedule by February 13, 2020. On February 11, 2020, the parties submitted a proposed case schedule.

Given the early stages of the litigations, including but not limited to the fact that defendants’ motions to dismiss have not yet been
heard and no discovery has occurred in the consolidated class action litigation, and that the de-energization class action was recently
filed, PG&E Corporation and the Utility are unable to reasonably estimate the amount of any potential loss.

Indemnification Obligations

To the extent permitted by law, PG&E Corporation and the Utility have obligations to indemnify directors and officers for certain
events or occurrences while a director or officer is or was serving in such capacity, which indemnification obligations extend to the
claims asserted against the directors and officers in the securities class action. PG&E Corporation and the Utility maintain directors
and officers insurance coverage to reduce their exposure to such indemnification obligations. PG&E Corporation and the Utility have
provided notice to their insurance carriers of the claims asserted in the wildfire-related securities class actions and derivative litigation,
and are in communication with the carriers regarding the applicability of the directors and officers insurance policies to those matters.
PG&E Corporation and the Utility additionally have potential indemnification obligations to the underwriters for the Utility’s note
offerings, pursuant to the underwriting agreements associated with those offerings. PG&E Corporation's and the Utility's
indemnification obligations to the officers, directors and underwriters may be limited or affected by the Chapter 11 Cases.

District Attorneys’ Offices’ Investigations

During the second quarter of 2018, Cal Fire issued news releases stating that it referred the investigations related to the McCourtney,
Lobo, Honey, Sulphur, Blue, Norrbom, Adobe, Partrick, Pythian, Pocket and Atlas fires to the appropriate county District Attorney’s
offices for review “due to evidence of alleged violations of state law.” On March 12, 2019, the Sonoma, Napa, Humboldt and Lake
County District Attorneys announced that they would not prosecute PG&E Corporation or the Utility for the fires in those counties,
which include the Sulphur, Blue, Norrbom, Adobe, Partrick, Pythian, Pocket and Atlas fires.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility were the subject of criminal investigations by the Nevada County District Attorney’s Office to
whom Cal Fire had referred its investigations into the McCourtney and Lobo fires. On July 23, 2019, the Nevada County District
Attorney informed PG&E Corporation and the Utility of his decision not to pursue criminal charges in connection with the
McCourtney and Lobo fires.

The Honey fire was referred to the Butte County District Attorney’s Office, and in October 2018, the Utility reached an agreement to
settle any civil claims or criminal charges that could have been brought by the Butte County District Attorney in connection with the
Honey fire, as well as the La Porte and Cherokee fires (which Cal Fire did not refer to the Butte County District Attorney for
investigation). The settlement provides for funding by the Utility in the amount of up to $1.5 million, not recoverable in rates, for fire
prevention work.

On October 9, 2018, the Office of the District Attorney of Yuba County announced its decision not to pursue criminal charges at such
time against PG&E Corporation or the Utility pertaining to the Cascade fire. The District Attorney’s Office also indicated that it
reserved the right “to review any additional information or evidence that may be submitted to it prior to the expiration of the criminal
statute of limitations.”
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In addition, the Butte County District Attorney’s Office and the California Attorney General’s Office have opened a criminal
investigation of the 2018 Camp fire. PG&E Corporation and the Utility have been informed by the Butte County District Attorney’s
Office and the California Attorney General’s Office that a grand jury has been empaneled in Butte County, and the Utility was served
with subpoenas in the grand jury investigation. The Utility has produced documents and continues to produce documents and respond
to other requests for information and witness testimony in connection with the criminal investigation of the 2018 Camp fire, including,
but not limited to, documents related to the operation and maintenance of equipment owned or operated by the Utility. The Utility has
also cooperated with the Butte County District Attorney’s Office and the California Attorney General’s Office in the collection of
physical evidence from equipment owned or operated by the Utility. PG&E Corporation and the Utility are unable to predict the
timing and outcome of the criminal investigation into the 2018 Camp fire. The Utility could be subject to material fines, penalties, or
restitution orders if it is determined that the Utility failed to comply with applicable laws and regulations, as well as non-monetary
remedies such as oversight requirements. The criminal investigation is not subject to the automatic stay imposed as a result of the
commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases. On October 17, 2019, the Butte County District Attorney’s Office and the California
Attorney General’s Office filed proofs of claim in the Chapter 11 Cases of an undetermined amount on the basis of the criminal
investigation of the 2018 Camp fire.

Additional investigations and other actions may arise out of the other 2017 Northern California wildfires and the 2018 Camp fire. The
timing and outcome for resolution of the remaining referrals by Cal Fire to the appropriate county District Attorneys’ offices are
uncertain.

SEC Investigation

On March 20, 2019, PG&E Corporation learned that the SEC’s San Francisco Regional Office is conducting an investigation related to
PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s public disclosures and accounting for losses associated with the 2018 Camp fire, the 2017
Northern California wildfires and the 2015 Butte fire. PG&E Corporation and the Utility are unable to predict the timing and outcome
of the investigation.

Clean-up and Repair Costs

The Utility incurred costs of $772 million for clean-up and repair of the Utility’s facilities (including $323 million in capital
expenditures) through December 31, 2019, in connection with the 2018 Camp fire. The Utility also incurred costs of $357 million for
clean-up and repair of the Utility’s facilities (including $180 million in capital expenditures) through December 31, 2019, in
connection with the 2017 Northern California wildfires. The Utility is authorized to track and seek recovery of clean-up and repair
costs through CEMA. (CEMA requests are subject to CPUC approval.) The Utility capitalizes and records as regulatory assets costs
that are probable of recovery. At December 31, 2019, the CEMA regulatory asset balances related to the 2018 Camp fire and 2017
Northern California wildfires were zero and $69 million, respectively, and are included in long-term regulatory assets on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Additionally, the capital expenditures for clean-up and repair are included in property, plant and
equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2019.

Should PG&E Corporation and the Utility conclude that recovery of any clean-up and repair costs included in the CEMA is no longer
probable, PG&E Corporation and the Utility will record a charge in the period such conclusion is reached. Failure to obtain a
substantial or full recovery of these costs could have a material effect on PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial condition,
results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows.

Wildfire Assistance Fund

On May 24, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order authorizing PG&E Corporation and the Utility to establish and fund a
program (the “Wildfire Assistance Fund”) to assist those displaced by the 2018 Camp fire and 2017 Northern California wildfires with
the costs of substitute or temporary housing and other urgent needs. The Utility fully funded $105 million into the Wildfire Assistance
Fund on August 2, 2019. As of December 31, 2019, the administrator issued claimant payments totaling $64 million under the
Wildfire Assistance Fund.

Wildfire Fund under AB 1054
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On July 12, 2019, the California Governor signed into law AB 1054, a bill which provides for the establishment of a statewide fund
that will be available for eligible electric utility companies to pay eligible claims for liabilities arising from wildfires occurring after
July 12, 2019 that are caused by the applicable electric utility company’s equipment, subject to the terms and conditions of AB 1054.
Eligible claims are claims for third party damages resulting from any such wildfires, limited to the portion of such claims that exceeds
the greater of (i) $1 billion in the aggregate in any calendar year and (ii) the amount of insurance coverage required to be in place for
the electric utility company pursuant to Section 3293 of the Public Utilities Code, added by AB 1054.

Electric utility companies that draw from the fund will only be required to repay amounts that are determined by the CPUC in an
application for cost recovery not to be just and reasonable, subject to a rolling three-year disallowance cap equal to 20% of the electric
utility company’s transmission and distribution equity rate base. For the Utility, this disallowance cap is expected to be approximately
$2.3 billion for the three-year period starting in 2019, subject to adjustment based on changes in the Utility’s total transmission and
distribution equity rate base. The disallowance cap is inapplicable in certain circumstances, including if the Wildfire Fund
administrator determines that the electric utility company’s actions or inactions that resulted in the applicable wildfire constituted
“conscious or willful disregard for the rights and safety of others,” or the electric utility company fails to maintain a valid safety
certification. Costs that the CPUC determines to be just and reasonable will not need to be repaid to the fund, resulting in a draw-down
of the fund.

The Wildfire Fund and disallowance cap will be terminated when the amounts therein are exhausted. The Wildfire Fund is expected to
be capitalized with (i) $10.5 billion of proceeds of bonds supported by a 15-year extension of the Department of Water Resources
charge to ratepayers, (ii) $7.5 billion in initial contributions from California’s three investor-owned electric utility companies and

(iii) $300 million in annual contributions paid by California’s three investor-owned electric utility companies. The contributions from
the investor-owned electric utility companies will be effectively borne by their respective shareholders, as they will not be permitted to
recover these costs from ratepayers. The costs of the initial and annual contributions are allocated among the three investor-owned
electric utility companies pursuant to a “Wildfire Fund allocation metric” set forth in AB 1054 based on land area in the applicable
utility’s service territory classified as high fire threat districts and adjusted to account for risk mitigation efforts. The Utility’s initial
Wildfire Fund allocation metric is expected to be 64.2% (representing an initial contribution of approximately $4.8 billion and annual
contributions of approximately $193 million). In addition, all initial and annual contributions will be excluded from the measurement
of the Utility’s authorized capital structure. The Wildfire Fund will only be available for payment of eligible claims so long as there
are sufficient funds remaining in the Wildfire Fund. Such funds could be depleted more quickly than expected, including as a result of
claims made by California’s other participating electric utility companies.

AB 1054 also provides that the first $5.0 billion expended in the aggregate by California’s three investor-owned electric utility
companies on fire risk mitigation capital expenditures included in their respective approved wildfire mitigation plans will be excluded
from their respective equity rate bases. The $5.0 billion of capital expenditures will be allocated among the investor-owned electric
utility companies in accordance with their Wildfire Fund allocation metrics (described above). AB 1054 contemplates that such capital
expenditures may be securitized through a customer charge.

On July 23, 2019, the Utility notified the CPUC of its intent to participate in the Wildfire Fund. On August 7, 2019, PG&E
Corporation and the Utility submitted a motion with the Bankruptcy Court for the entry of an order authorizing PG&E Corporation and
the Utility to participate in the Wildfire Fund and to make any initial and annual contributions to the Wildfire Fund upon emergence
from Chapter 11. On August 26, 2019, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order granting such authorizations. In order to participate in
the Wildfire Fund, the Utility must also meet the eligibility and other requirements set forth in AB 1054, and pay its share of the initial
contribution to the Wildfire Fund upon emergence from Chapter 11. In such event (assuming the Utility satisfies the eligibility and
other requirements set forth in AB 1054), the Wildfire Fund will be available to the Utility to pay for eligible claims arising between
the effective date of AB 1054 and the Utility’s emergence from Chapter 11, subject to a limit of 40% of the amount of such claims.
The balance of any such claims would need to be addressed through the Chapter 11 Cases.
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The Utility expects to record its required contributions as an asset and amortize the asset over the estimated life of the Wildfire Fund.
The Wildfire Fund asset will be further adjusted for impairment as the assets are used to pay eligible claims, which will result in
decreases to the assets available for coverage of future events. AB 1054 does not establish a definite term of the Wildfire Fund,
therefore, this accounting treatment is subject to significant judgments and estimates. The assumptions create a high degree of
uncertainty related to the estimated useful life of the Wildfire Fund. The most significant assumption is the number and severity of
catastrophic fires that could occur in California within the participating electric utilities’ service territories during the term of the
Wildfire Fund. The Utility intends to utilize historical, publicly available fire-loss data as a starting point; however, future fire-loss can
be difficult to estimate due to uncertainties around the impacts of climate change, land use changes, and mitigation efforts by the
California electric utility companies. Other assumptions include the estimated cost of wildfires caused by other electric utilities, the
amount at which wildfire claims will be settled, the likely adjudication of the CPUC in cases of electric utility-caused wildfires, the
level of future insurance coverage held by the electric utilities, and the future transmission and distribution equity rate base growth of
other electric utilities. Significant changes in any of these estimates could materially impact the amortization period. There could also
be a significant delay between the occurrence of a wildfire and the timing of which the Utility recognizes impairment for the reduction
in future coverage, due to the lack of data available to the Utility following a catastrophic event, especially if the wildfire occurs in the
service territory of another electric utility. As of December 31, 2019, the Utility has not reflected the required contributions in its
Consolidated Financial Statements as it has not yet satisfied all of the Wildfire Fund eligibility criteria pursuant to AB 1054.

In order to participate in the Wildfire Fund, within 60 days of the effective date of AB 1054, the Utility must obtain the Bankruptcy
Court’s approval of the Utility’s election to pay the initial and annual Wildfire Fund contributions upon emergence from Chapter 11,
which approval was granted by the Bankruptcy Court on August 26, 2019. The Utility would then be required to pay its share of the
initial contribution to the Wildfire Fund upon emergence from Chapter 11, and meet certain eligibility requirements listed below, in
order to participate in the Wildfire Fund. In such event (assuming the Utility satisfies the eligibility and other requirements set forth in
AB 1054), the Wildfire Fund will be available to the Utility to pay for eligible claims arising between the effective date of AB 1054
and the Utility’s emergence from Chapter 11, subject to a limit of 40% of the amount of such claims. The balance of any such claims
would need to be addressed through the Chapter 11 Cases. There are several additional eligibility requirements for the Utility,
including that by June 30, 2020, the following conditions are satisfied:

e the Utility’s Chapter 11 Case has been resolved pursuant to a plan of reorganization or similar document not subject to a stay;

e the Bankruptcy Court has determined that the resolution of the Utility’s Chapter 11 Case provides funding or otherwise provides
for the satisfaction of any pre-petition wildfire claims asserted against the Ultility in the Chapter 11 Case, in the amounts agreed
upon in any settlement agreements, authorized by the Bankruptcy Court through an estimation process or otherwise allowed by the
Bankruptcy Court;

e the CPUC has approved the Utility’s plan of reorganization and other documents resolving its Chapter 11 Case, including the
Utility’s resulting governance structure as being acceptable in light of the Utility’s safety history, criminal probation, recent
financial condition and other factors deemed relevant by the CPUC;

e the CPUC has determined that the Utility’s plan of reorganization and other documents resolving its Chapter 11 Case are (i)
consistent with California’s climate goals as required pursuant to the California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program and
related procurement requirements and (ii) neutral, on average, to the Utility’s ratepayers; and

e the CPUC has determined that the Utility’s plan of reorganization and other documents resolving its Chapter 11 Case recognize

the contributions of ratepayers, if any, and compensate them accordingly through mechanisms approved by the CPUC, which may
include sharing of value appreciation.

NOTE 15: OTHER CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
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PG&E Corporation and the Utility have significant contingencies arising from their operations, including contingencies related to
enforcement and litigation matters and environmental remediation. A provision for a loss contingency is recorded when it is both
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. PG&E Corporation and the Utility
evaluate the range of reasonably estimated losses and record a provision based on the lower end of the range, unless an amount within
the range is a better estimate than any other amount. The assessment of whether a loss is probable or reasonably possible, and whether
the loss or a range of loss is estimable, often involves a series of complex judgments about future events. Loss contingencies are
reviewed quarterly and estimates are adjusted to reflect the impact of all known information, such as negotiations, discovery,
settlements and payments, rulings, advice of legal counsel, and other information and events pertaining to a particular matter. PG&E
Corporation’s and the Utility’s policy is to exclude anticipated legal costs from the provision for loss and expense these costs as
incurred. The Utility also has substantial financial commitments in connection with agreements entered into to support its operating
activities. See “Purchase Commitments” below. PG&E Corporation has financial commitments described in “Other Commitments”
below. PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows may be materially
affected by the outcome of the following matters.

Enforcement Matters
U.S. District Court Matters and Probation

In connection with the Utility’s probation proceeding, the United States District Court for the Northern District of California has the
ability to impose additional probation conditions on the Utility. Additional conditions, if implemented, could be wide-ranging and
would impact the Utility’s operations, number of employees, costs and financial performance. Depending on the terms of these
additional requirements, costs in connections with such requirements could have a material effect on PG&E Corporation’s and the
Utility’s financial condition, results of operations, liquidity, and cash flows.

CPUC and FERC Matters
Order Instituting Investigation into the 2017 Northern California Wildfires and the 2018 Camp Fire

On June 27, 2019, the CPUC issued an OII (the “Wildfires OII”’) to determine whether the Ultility “violated any provision(s) of the
California Public Utilities Code (PU Code), Commission General Orders (GO) or decisions, or other applicable rules or requirements
pertaining to the maintenance and operation of its electric facilities that were involved in igniting fires in its service territory in 2017.”
On December 5, 2019, the assigned commissioner issued a second amended scoping memo and ruling that amended the scope of issues
to be considered in this proceeding to include the 2018 Camp Fire.

On December 17, 2019, the Utility, the SED of the CPUC, the CPUC's Office of the Safety Advocate, and CUE jointly submitted to
the CPUC a proposed settlement agreement in connection with this proceeding and jointly moved for its approval.

In January 2020, several parties that are not part of the settlement agreement, including TURN, The City and County of San Francisco,
Thomas Del Monte, the Wild Tree Foundation, and the CPUC’s Public Advocates Office, have filed public comments seeking
modifications to the settlement agreement. Among other comments, TURN, Cal Advocates, and Del Monte assert that the

$1.675 billion in financial obligations imposed on the Utility under the proposed settlement agreement are insufficient and propose
additional potential penalties that should be imposed on the Utility. The assigned administrative law judge and/or the assigned
commissioner overseeing the proceeding will review the proposed settlement and comments, and may set a hearing, before a final
CPUC decision is issued.

Pursuant to the settlement agreement, the Utility agrees to (i) not seek rate recovery of wildfire-related expenses and capital
expenditures in future applications in the amount of $1.625 billion, as specified below, and (ii) incur costs of $50 million in
shareholder-funded system enhancement initiatives as described further in the settlement agreement. The settlement agreement
stipulates that no violations have been identified in the Tubbs fire. As a result of this finding, the settlement agreement does not
prevent the Utility from seeking recovery of costs associated with the Tubbs fire through rates. The amounts set forth in the table
below include actual recorded costs and forecasted cost estimates for expenses and capital expenditures which the Utility has incurred
or will incur to comply with its legal obligations to provide safe and reliable service.
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(in millions)
Description(1) Expense Capital Total
Distribution Safetv Inspections and Repairs Expense
(FRMMA/WMPMA)(2) $ 236 S — 8 236
Transmission Safety Inspections and Repairs Expense (TO)(3) 433 — 433
Vegetation Management Support Costs (FHPMA) 36 — 36
2017 Northern California Wildfires CEMA Expense and Capital (CEMA) 82 66 148
2018 Camp Fire CEMA Expense (CEMA) 435 — 435
2018 Camp Fire CEMA Capital for Restoration (CEMA) — 253 253
2018 Camp Fire CEMA Capital for Temporary Facilities (CEMA)(4) — 84 84
Total $ 1,222 § 403 § 1,625

(1) Unless indicated otherwise, all amounts included in the table reflect actual recorded costs for 2019.
(2) Includes $29 million forecasted for 2020.

(3) Transmission amounts are under the FERC's regulatory authority.

(4 Includes $59 million forecasted for 2020.

To the extent the recorded costs for each account apart from Transmission Safety Repairs total an amount that is different from
$1.420 billion, then the amount for which the Utility shall not seek rate recovery for Transmission Safety Repairs will be adjusted so

that the total amount for which the Utility shall not seek rate recovery equals $1.625 billion

PG&E Corporation and the Utility record a charge when it is both probable that costs incurred or projected to be incurred for recently
completed plant will not be recoverable through rates charged to customers and the amount of disallowance can be reasonably

estimated.

As of December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility recorded charges of $344 million, related to the portion of the

$403 million in disallowed capital that had been spent through December 31, 2019 and, in 2020, expects to record $59 million related
to capital expenditures listed in the table above. In addition, PG&E Corporation and Utility recorded charges of approximately

$55 million related to vegetation management and catastrophic event expense costs that were previously determined to be probable of

recovery and expects to record an additional $29 million in expenses in 2020.

The Utility expects that the system enhancement spending pursuant to the settlement agreement will occur through 2025.

The settlement agreement will become effective upon: (i) approval by the CPUC in a written decision, (ii) following such approval by
the CPUC, approval of the United States Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of California, San Francisco Division, and (iii) the
effectiveness of a chapter 11 plan of reorganization for the Ultility approving the implementation of the settlement agreement. The
CPUC may accept, reject or propose alternative terms to the settlement agreement, including imposing penalties on the Utility. The
Utility has requested that the CPUC approve the settlement on an expedited basis by the end of February 2020.

The Utility is unable to predict the outcome of this proceeding.

Order Instituting an Investigation and Order to Show Cause into the Utility’s Locate and Mark practices
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On December 14, 2018, the CPUC issued an OII and order to show cause to assess the Utility’s practices and procedures related to the
locating and marking of natural gas facilities. The OII directed the Utility to show cause as to why the CPUC should not find
violations in this matter, and why the CPUC should not impose penalties, and/or any other forms of relief, if any violations are found.
The Utility was also directed in the OII to provide a report on specific matters, including that it is conducting locate and mark
programs in a safe manner.

The OII cited a report by the SED dated December 6, 2018, which alleges that the Utility violated the law pertaining to the locating
and marking of its gas facilities and falsified records related to its locate and mark activities between 2012 and 2017. As described in
the OII, the SED cites reports issued in this matter by two consultants retained by the Ultility, that (i) included certain facts and
conclusions about the extent of inaccuracies in the Utility’s late tickets and the reasons for the inaccuracies, and (ii) provided an
analysis, based on the available data, of tickets that should be properly categorized as late, and identification of associated dig-ins. As
a result, the OII will determine whether the Utility violated any provision of the Public Utilities Code, general orders, federal law
adopted by California, other rules, or requirements, and/or other state or federal law, by its locate and mark policies, practices, and
related issues, and the extent to which the Utility’s practices with regard to locate and mark may have diminished system safety.

On March 14, 2019, as directed by the CPUC, the Utility submitted a report that addressed the SED report and responded to the order
to show cause. A prehearing conference was held on April 4, 2019, to establish scope and a procedural schedule. The assigned
commissioner and ALJ encouraged the SED and the Utility to engage in settlement discussions. On April 24, 2019, the Utility
provided notice of a settlement conference and the parties began ongoing settlement discussions. On May 7, 2019, the assigned
commissioner issued a scoping memo and ruling that included within the proceedings, in addition to the issues identified in the OII
relating to the Utility’s locate and mark procedures, issues relating to locating and marking of the Utility’s electric distribution facilities
and the use of “qualified electrical workers” for locating and marking underground infrastructure. On July 24, 2019, the SED
submitted its opening testimony to the CPUC. A status conference with the ALJ was held on July 30, 2019. Intervenor testimony was
submitted on August 16, 2019, and the Utility’s reply testimony was submitted on September 18, 2019.

On October 3, 2019, the Utility, SED and CUE jointly submitted to the CPUC a proposed settlement agreement. Pursuant to the
settlement agreement, the Utility agreed to a total financial remedy of $65 million, comprised of (i) a fine of $5 million funded by
shareholders to be paid to the General Fund of the State of California pursuant to, and in accordance with, the time frame and other
provisions governing distributions as set forth in the Chapter 11 plan of reorganization for the Utility as confirmed by the Bankruptcy
Court; and (ii) $60 million in shareholder-funded initiatives undertaken to enhance, among other things, the Utility’s locate and mark
compliance and capabilities and the reliability of the Underground Service Alert ticket management information that the Utility
maintains in the ordinary course of its business.

In accordance with the settlement agreement, shareholder-funded system enhancements will include, among other things, locate and
mark ticket compliance audits to verify accurate categorization of timeliness, compliance audits using field reviews of gas and electric
locate and mark tickets to assess performance, procedure adherence and compliance, and additional locate and mark staff. The
expenditure of any sums not fully expended within three years of the effective date of the settlement agreement will be subject to
further agreement among the parties.

On January 17, 2020, the presiding officer issued a decision requiring modifications to the settlement agreement that would (i) require
an extension of certain compliance audits required by the settlement agreement, at a cost to shareholders of $6 million, (ii) an
additional fine of $39 million funded by shareholders to be paid to the General Fund of the State of California, (iii) certain additional
system enhancements, and (iv) requirements on the previously proposed system enhancements, including a requirement that any funds
remaining after completion of the system enhancements are not to be spent as agreed to by the parties, but is to be paid to the General
Fund. On February 6, 2020, the settling parties filed a motion accepting the presiding officer’s proposed modifications to the
settlement and proposing alternative relief. On February 14, 2020, the presiding officer issued a decision noting that the settling
parties had accepted the modifications included in the presiding officer’s decision and rejecting the alternative relief proposed by the
settling parties. The deadline for parties to file an appeal of the presiding officer’s decision is February 18, 2020.

As of December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s Consolidated Balance Sheets include a $44 million accrual.
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This proceeding is not subject to the automatic stay imposed as a result of the commencement of the Chapter 11 Cases; however,
collection efforts in connection with fines or penalties arising out of this proceeding are stayed.

OII into Compliance with Ex Parte Communication Rules

On November 23, 2015, the CPUC issued an OII into whether the Utility should be sanctioned for violating rules pertaining to ex parte
communications and Rule 1.1 of the CPUC’s Rules of Practice and Procedure governing the conduct of those appearing before the
CPUC. The CPUC would later divide the OII into two phases, pertaining to different sets of communications.

Regarding phase one, on April 26, 2018, the CPUC adopted the settlement agreement jointly submitted to the CPUC on March 28,
2017, as modified (the “settlement agreement”) by the Utility, the Cities of San Bruno and San Carlos, PAO, the SED, and TURN.
The decision resulted in a total penalty of $97.5 million comprised of: (1) a $12 million payment to the California General Fund, (2)
forgoing collection of $63.5 million of GT&S revenue requirements for the years 2018 ($31.75 million) and 2019 ($31.75 million), (3)
a $10 million one-time revenue requirement adjustment to be amortized in equivalent annual amounts over the Utility’s next GRC
cycle (i.e., the 2020 GRC), and (4) compensation payments to the Cities of San Bruno and San Carlos in a total amount of $12 million
($6 million to each city). In addition, the settlement agreement provides for certain non-financial remedies, including enhanced
noticing obligations between the Utility and CPUC decision-makers, as well as certification of employee training on the CPUC ex
parte communication rules. Under the terms of the settlement agreement, customers will bear no costs associated with the financial
remedies set forth above.

As a result of the CPUC’s April 26, 2018 decision, on May 17, 2018, the Utility made a $12 million payment to the California General
Fund and $6 million payments to each of the Cities of San Bruno and San Carlos. At December 31, 2019, the Utility has refunded
$63.5 million of GT&S revenue requirements for the years 2018 and 2019. In accordance with accounting rules, adjustments related to
revenue requirements are recorded in the periods in which they are incurred.

Regarding phase two, on December 5, 2019, the CPUC approved a settlement agreement between the Cities of San Bruno and San
Carlos, PAO, the SED, TURN, and the Utility. Under the settlement agreement, the Utility will pay a total penalty of $10 million
comprised of: (1) a $2 million payment to the California General Fund, (2) forgoing collection of $5 million in revenue requirements
during the term of its 2019 GT&S rate case, (3) forgoing collection of $1 million in revenue requirement during the term of its 2020
GRC cycle, and (4) compensation payments to the Cities of San Bruno and San Carlos in a total amount of $2 million ($1 million to
each city). By the terms of the settlement, the financial remedies will not be implemented until a plan of reorganization is approved in
the Chapter 11 Cases. In accordance with accounting rules, adjustments related to forgone collections would be recorded in the
periods in which they are incurred.

As of December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s Consolidated Balance Sheets include a $4 million accrual for the
amounts payable to the California General Fund and the Cities of San Bruno and San Carlos.

Transmission Owner Rate Case Revenue Subject to Refund

The FERC determines the amount of authorized revenue requirements, including the rate of return on electric transmission assets, that
the Utility may collect in rates in the TO rate case. The FERC typically authorizes the Utility to charge new rates based on the
requested revenue requirement, subject to refund, before the FERC has issued a final decision. The Utility bills and records revenue
based on the amounts requested in its rate case filing and records a reserve for its estimate of the amounts that are probable of refund.
Rates subject to refund went into effect on March 1, 2017, and March 1, 2018, for TO18 and TO19, respectively. Rates subject to
refund for TO20 went into effect on May 1, 2019.

On October 1, 2018, the ALJ issued an initial decision in the TO18 rate case and the Utility filed initial briefs on October 31, 2018, in
response to the ALJ’s recommendations. The Utility expects the FERC to issue a decision in the TO18 rate case in 2020, however, the
timing of that decision is uncertain, and it will likely be the subject of requests for rehearing and appeal.
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On September 21, 2018, the Utility filed an all-party settlement with the FERC, which was approved by FERC on December 20, 2018,
in connection with TO19. As part of the settlement, the TO19 revenue requirement will be set at 98.85% of the revenue requirement
for TO18 that will be determined upon issuance of a final unappealable decision in TO18.

On November 30, 2018, the FERC issued an order accepting the Utility’s October 2018 filing of its TO20 formula rate case, subject to
hearings and refund, and established May 1, 2019, as the effective date for rate changes. The FERC also ordered that the hearings will
be held in abeyance pending settlement discussions among the parties.

The Utility is unable to predict the timing or outcome of FERC’s decisions in the TO18 and TO19 proceedings or the timing or
outcome of the TO20 proceeding.

Natural Gas Transmission Pipeline Rights-of-Way

In 2012, the Utility notified the CPUC and the SED that the Utility planned to complete a system-wide survey of its transmission
pipelines in an effort to address a self-reported violation whereby the Utility did not properly identify encroachments (such as building
structures and vegetation overgrowth) on the Utility’s pipeline rights-of-way. The Utility also submitted a proposed compliance plan
that set forth the scope and timing of remedial work to remove identified encroachments over a multi-year period and to pay penalties
if the proposed milestones were not met. In March 2014, the Utility informed the SED that the survey had been completed and that
remediation work, including removal of the encroachments, was expected to continue for several years. The SED has not addressed
the Utility’s proposed compliance plan, and it is reasonably possible that the SED will impose fines on the Utility in the future based
on the Utility’s failure to continuously survey its system and remove encroachments. The Utility is unable to reasonably estimate the
amount or range of future charges that could be incurred given the SED’s wide discretion and the number of factors that can be
considered in determining penalties.

Other Matters

PG&E Corporation and the Utility are subject to various claims, lawsuits, and regulatory proceedings that separately are not
considered material. Accruals for contingencies related to such matters (excluding amounts related to the contingencies discussed
above under “Enforcement and Litigation Matters”) totaled $116 million at December 31, 2019 and were included in LSTC. Accruals
for contingencies related to such matters totaled $98 million at December 31, 2018. These amounts were included in Other current
liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. On the Petition Date, these amounts were moved to LSTC. PG&E Corporation and the
Utility do not believe it is reasonably possible that the resolution of these matters will have a material impact on their financial
condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

PSPS Class Action

On December 19, 2019, a complaint was filed in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of California naming
PG&E Corporation and the Utility. The plaintiff seeks certification of a class consisting of all California residents and business owners
who had their power shut off by the Utility during the October 9, October 23, October 26, October 28, or November 20, 2019 power
outages and any subsequent voluntary outages occurring during the course of litigation. The plaintiff alleges that the necessity for the
October and November 2019 power shutoff events was caused by the Utility's negligence in failing to properly maintain its electrical
lines and surrounding vegetation. The complaint seeks up to $2.5 billion in special and general damages, punitive and exemplary
damages and injunctive relief to require the Utility to properly maintain and inspect its power grid.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility believe the allegations are without merit and intend to defend this lawsuit vigorously. On January
21,2020, PG&E Corporation and the Utility filed a motion to dismiss the complaint or in the alternative strike the class action
allegations. The motion to dismiss and strike is set to be heard by the Bankruptcy Court on March 10, 2020. At this stage of the
litigation, PG&E Corporation and the Utility are unable to predict the ultimate outcome or estimate a range of reasonably possible
losses.

2015 GT&S Rate Case Disallowance of Capital Expenditures
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On June 23, 2016, the CPUC approved a final phase one decision in the Utility’s 2015 GT&S rate case. The phase one decision
excluded from rate base $696 million of capital spending in 2011 through 2014 in excess of the amount adopted in the prior GT&S
rate case. The decision permanently disallowed $120 million of that amount and ordered that the remaining $576 million be subject to
an audit overseen by the CPUC staff, with the possibility that the Utility may seek recovery in a future proceeding. Additional charges
may be required in the future based on the outcome of the CPUC’s audit of 2011 through 2014 capital spending. Capital disallowances
are reflected in operating and maintenance expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Environmental Remediation Contingencies

Given the complexities of the legal and regulatory environment and the inherent uncertainties involved in the early stages of a
remediation project, the process for estimating remediation liabilities requires significant judgment. The Utility records an
environmental remediation liability when the site assessments indicate that remediation is probable, and the Utility can reasonably
estimate the loss or a range of probable amounts. The Utility records an environmental remediation liability based on the lower end of
the range of estimated probable costs, unless an amount within the range is a better estimate than any other amount. Key factors that
inform the development of estimated costs include site feasibility studies and investigations, applicable remediation actions, operations
and maintenance activities, post-remediation monitoring, and the cost of technologies that are expected to be approved to remediate the
site. Amounts recorded are not discounted to their present value. The Utility’s environmental remediation liability is primarily
included in non-current liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and is comprised of the following:

Balance at

(in millions) Decezn(;ligr 31, Decezn&ll)gr 31,
Topock natural gas compressor station $ 362§ 369
Hinkley natural gas compressor station 138 146
Former manufactured gas plant sites owned by the Utility or third parties (1) 568 520
Utility-owned generation facilities (other than fossil fuel-fired),

other facilities, and third-party disposal sites 2) 101 111
Fossil fuel-fired generation facilities and sites (3) 106 137
Total environmental remediation liability $ 1275 $ 1,283

(1) Primarily driven by the following sites: Vallejo, San Francisco East Harbor and Outside East Harbor, Napa, Beach Street and San Francisco North Beach.
(2) Primarily driven by Geothermal landfill and Shell Pond site.
(3) Primarily driven by the San Francisco Potrero Power Plant.

The Utility’s gas compressor stations, former manufactured gas plant sites, power plant sites, gas gathering sites, and sites used by the
Utility for the storage, recycling, and disposal of potentially hazardous substances are subject to requirements issued by the EPA under
the Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act in addition to other state hazardous waste laws. The Utility has a comprehensive
program in place designed to comply with federal, state, and local laws and regulations related to hazardous materials, waste,
remediation activities, and other environmental requirements. The Utility assesses and monitors the environmental requirements on an
ongoing basis and implements changes to its program as deemed appropriate. The Utility’s remediation activities are overseen by the
DTSC, several California regional water quality control boards, and various other federal, state, and local agencies.

The Utility’s environmental remediation liability at December 31, 2019, reflects its best estimate of probable future costs for
remediation based on the current assessment data and regulatory obligations. Future costs will depend on many factors, including the
extent of work necessary to implement final remediation plans and the Utility's time frame for remediation. The Utility may incur
actual costs in the future that are materially different than this estimate and such costs could have a material effect on results of
operations, financial condition, liquidity, and cash flows during the period in which they are recorded. At December 31, 2019, the
Utility expected to recover $950 million of its environmental remediation liability for certain sites through various ratemaking
mechanisms authorized by the CPUC.
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Natural Gas Compressor Station Sites

The Utility is legally responsible for remediating groundwater contamination caused by hexavalent chromium used in the past at the
Utility’s natural gas compressor stations. The Utility is also required to take measures to abate the effects of the contamination on the
environment.

Topock Site

The Utility’s remediation and abatement efforts at the Topock site are subject to the regulatory authority of the California DTSC and
the U.S. Department of the Interior. On April 24, 2018, the DTSC authorized the Utility to build an in-situ groundwater treatment
system to convert hexavalent chromium into a non-toxic and non-soluble form of chromium. Construction activities began in October
2018 and will continue for several years. The Utility’s undiscounted future costs associated with the Topock site may increase by as
much as $208 million if the extent of contamination or necessary remediation is greater than anticipated. The costs associated with
environmental remediation at the Topock site are expected to be recovered primarily through the HSM, where 90% of the costs are
recovered in rates.

Hinkley Site

The Utility has been implementing remediation measures at the Hinkley site to reduce the mass of the chromium plume in groundwater
and to monitor and control movement of the plume. The Utility’s remediation and abatement efforts at the Hinkley site are subject to
the regulatory authority of the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region. In November 2015, the California
Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region adopted a clean-up and abatement order directing the Utility to contain and
remediate the underground plume of hexavalent chromium and the potential environmental impacts. The final order states that the
Utility must continue and improve its remediation efforts, define the boundaries of the chromium plume, and take other action.
Additionally, the final order sets plume capture requirements, requires a monitoring and reporting program, and includes deadlines for
the Utility to meet interim cleanup targets. The United States Geological Survey team is currently conducting a background study on
the site to better define the chromium plume boundaries. A draft background report is expected to be issued in 2020 and finalized
thereafter. The Utility’s undiscounted future costs associated with the Hinkley site may increase by as much as $128 million if the
extent of contamination or necessary remediation is greater than anticipated. The costs associated with environmental remediation at
the Hinkley site will not be recovered through rates.

Former Manufactured Gas Plants

Former MGPs used coal and oil to produce gas for use by the Utility’s customers before natural gas became available. The
by-products and residues of this process were often disposed of at the MGPs themselves. The Utility has a program to manage the
residues left behind as a result of the manufacturing process; many of the sites in the program have been addressed. The Utility’s
undiscounted future costs associated with MGP sites may increase by as much as $626 million if the extent of contamination or
necessary remediation is greater than anticipated. The costs associated with environmental remediation at the MGP sites are recovered
through the HSM, where 90% of the costs are recovered in rates.

Utility-Owned Generation Facilities and Third-Party Disposal Sites

Utility-owned generation facilities and third-party disposal sites often involve long-term remediation. The Ultility’s undiscounted
future costs associated with Utility-owned generation facilities and third-party disposal sites may increase by as much as $77 million if
the extent of contamination or necessary remediation is greater than anticipated. The environmental remediation costs associated with
the Utility-owned generation facilities and third-party disposal sites are recovered through the HSM, where 90% of the costs are
recovered in rates.

Fossil Fuel-Fired Generation Sites
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In 1998, the Utility divested its generation power plant business as part of generation deregulation. Although the Utility sold its
fossil-fueled power plants, the Utility retained the environmental remediation liability associated with each site. The Utility’s
undiscounted future costs associated with fossil fuel-fired generation sites may increase by as much as $82 million if the extent of
contamination or necessary remediation is greater than anticipated. The environmental remediation costs associated with the fossil
fuel-fired sites will not be recovered through rates.

Insurance
Wildfire Insurance

In 2018, PG&E Corporation and the Utility renewed their liability insurance coverage for wildfire events in an aggregate amount of
approximately $1.4 billion for the period from August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2019, comprised of $700 million for general wildfire
liability in policies covering wildfire and non-wildfire events (subject to an initial self-insured retention of $10 million per occurrence),
and $700 million for wildfire property damages only, which included approximately $200 million of coverage through the use of a
catastrophe bond. In 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility has liability insurance coverage for wildfire events in an amount of
$430 million (subject to an initial self-insured retention of $10 million per occurrence) for the period of August 1, 2019 through July
31, 2020, and approximately $1 billion in liability insurance coverage for non-wildfire events (subject to an initial self-insured
retention of $10 million per occurrence), comprised of $520 million for the period of August 1, 2019 through July 31, 2020 and

$480 million for the period of September 3, 2019 through September 2, 2020. PG&E Corporation and the Utility continue to pursue
additional insurance coverage. Various coverage limitations applicable to different insurance layers could result in uninsured costs in
the future depending on the amount and type of damages resulting from covered events.

PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s cost of obtaining the wildfire and non-wildfire insurance coverage in place for the period of
August 1, 2019 through September 2, 2020 is approximately $212 million, compared to the approximately $50 million that the Utility
recovered in rates during the year ended December 31, 2019. The Utility has sought recovery of certain premium costs paid in excess
of the amount the Utility currently is recovering from customers through the GRC period ended December 31, 2019. The Utility’s
2020 GRC settlement agreement includes a new two-way balancing account that would allow the Ultility to pass through actual
insurance premium costs for up to $1.4 billion in coverage. The Utility is unable to predict the timing and outcome of the 2020 GRC
proceeding.

PG&E Corporation and the Utility record a receivable for insurance recoveries when it is deemed probable that recovery of a recorded
loss will occur. Through December 31, 2019, PG&E Corporation and the Utility recorded $1.38 billion for probable insurance
recoveries in connection with the 2018 Camp fire and $843 million for probable insurance recoveries in connection with the 2017
Northern California wildfires. These amounts reflect an assumption that the cause of each fire is deemed to be a separate occurrence
under the insurance policies.

Nuclear Insurance

The Utility maintains multiple insurance policies through NEIL, a mutual insurer owned by utilities with nuclear facilities, and
European Mutual Association for Nuclear Insurance (EMANI), covering nuclear or non-nuclear events at the Utility’s two nuclear
generating units at Diablo Canyon and the retired Humboldt Bay Unit 3.

NEIL provides insurance coverage for property damages and business interruption losses incurred by the Utility if a nuclear event were
to occur at the Utility’s two nuclear generating units at Diablo Canyon. NEIL provides property damage and business interruption
coverage of up to $3.2 billion per nuclear incident and $2.7 billion per non-nuclear incident for Diablo Canyon. For Humboldt Bay
Unit 3, NEIL provides up to $131 million of coverage for nuclear and non-nuclear property damages.

NEIL also provides coverage for damages caused by acts of terrorism at nuclear power plants. Certain acts of terrorism may be
“certified” by the Secretary of the Treasury. If damages are caused by certified acts of terrorism, NEIL may obtain reimbursement
from the federal government up to a shared limit of $3.2 billion for each insured loss for NEIL members. In contrast, for acts of
terrorism not deemed “certified” by the Secretary of the Treasury, NEIL treats all non-certified terrorist acts occurring within a
12-month period against one or more commercial nuclear power plants insured by NEIL as one event and the owners of the affected
plants would share a $3.2 billion policy limit amount.
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In addition to the nuclear insurance the Utility maintains through the NEIL, the Utility also is a member of the EMANI, which provides
excess insurance coverage for property damages and business interruption losses incurred by the Utility if a nuclear or non-nuclear
event were to occur at Diablo Canyon. EMANI provides $200 million for any one accident and in the annual aggregate excess of the
combined amount recoverable under the Utility’s NEIL policies.

If NEIL losses in any policy year exceed accumulated funds, the Utility could be subject to a retrospective assessment. If NEIL were
to exercise this assessment, as of the policy renewal on April 1, 2020, the maximum aggregate annual retrospective premium obligation
for the Utility would be approximately $44 million. If EMANI losses in any policy year exceed accumulated funds, the Utility could
be subject to a retrospective assessment of approximately $4 million, as of the policy renewal on April 1, 2020.

Under the Price-Anderson Act, public liability claims that arise from nuclear incidents that occur at Diablo Canyon, and that occur
during the transportation of material to and from Diablo Canyon are limited to $14.0 billion. The Utility purchased the maximum
available public liability insurance of $450 million for Diablo Canyon. The balance of the $14.0 billion of liability protection is
provided under a loss-sharing program among utilities owning nuclear reactors. The Utility may be assessed up to $275 million per
nuclear incident under this loss sharing program, with payments in each year limited to a maximum of $41 million per incident. Both
the maximum assessment and the maximum yearly assessment are adjusted for inflation at least every five years.

The Price-Anderson Act does not apply to claims that arise from nuclear incidents that occur during shipping of nuclear material from
the nuclear fuel enricher to a fuel fabricator or that occur at the fuel fabricator’s facility. The Utility has a separate policy that provides
coverage for claims arising from some of these incidents up to a maximum of $450 million per incident. In addition, the Utility has
approximately $53 million of liability insurance for Humboldt Bay Unit 3 and has a $500 million indemnification from the NRC for
public liability arising from nuclear incidents for Humboldt Bay Unit 3, covering liabilities in excess of the $53 million in liability
insurance.

Purchase Commitments

The following table shows the undiscounted future expected obligations under power purchase agreements that have been approved by
the CPUC and have met specified construction milestones as well as undiscounted future expected payment obligations for natural gas
supplies, natural gas transportation, natural gas storage, and nuclear fuel as of December 31, 2019:

Power Purchase Agreements

Renewable Conventional Natural Nuclear

(in millions) Energy Energy Other Gas Fuel Total
2020 $ 2,230 $ 640 $ 82 $ 411 $ 151  $ 3,514
2021 2,234 582 65 155 64 3,100
2022 2,021 511 61 155 54 2,802
2023 1,941 224 60 155 49 2,429
2024 1,917 72 60 155 47 2,251
Thereafter 22,853 351 94 346 — 23,644
Total purchase

commitments $ 33,196 $ 2,380 $ 422 $ 1,377 $ 365 $ 37,740

Subject to certain exceptions, under the Bankruptcy Code, PG&E Corporation and the Utility may assume, assign or reject certain
executory contracts, subject to the approval of the Bankruptcy Court and satisfaction of certain other conditions. (For more information
see “The Bankruptcy Court’s Decision on its Authority over PG&E Corporation’s and the Utility’s Rejection of Power Purchase
Agreements” in Note 2 above.)

Third-Party Power Purchase Agreements
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In the ordinary course of business, the Utility enters into various agreements, including renewable energy agreements, QF agreements,
and other power purchase agreements to purchase power and electric capacity. The price of purchased power may be fixed or
variable. Variable pricing is generally based on the current market price of either natural gas or electricity at the date of delivery.

Renewable Energy Power Purchase Agreements. In order to comply with California’s RPS requirements, the Utility is required to
deliver renewable energy to its customers at a gradually increasing rate. The Utility has entered into various agreements to purchase
renewable energy to help meet California’s requirement. The Utility’s obligations under a significant portion of these agreements are
contingent on the third party’s construction of new generation facilities, which are expected to grow. As of December 31, 2019,
renewable energy contracts expire at various dates between 2019 and 2043.

Conventional Energy Power Purchase Agreements. The Utility has entered into many power purchase agreements for conventional
generation resources, which include tolling agreements and resource adequacy agreements. The Utility’s obligation under a portion of
these agreements is contingent on the third parties’ development of new generation facilities to provide capacity and energy products to
the Utility. As of December 31, 2019, these power purchase agreements expire at various dates between 2019 and 2033.

Other Power Purchase Agreements. The Utility has entered into agreements to purchase energy and capacity with independent power
producers that own generation facilities that meet the definition of a QF under federal law. As of December 31, 2019, QF contracts in
operation expire at various dates between 2019 and 2049. In addition, the Utility has agreements with various irrigation districts and
water agencies to purchase hydroelectric power.

The costs incurred for all power purchases and electric capacity amounted to $3.0 billion in 2019, $3.1 billion in 2018, and $3.3 billion
in 2017.

Natural Gas Supply, Transportation, and Storage Commitments

The Utility purchases natural gas directly from producers and marketers in both Canada and the United States to serve its core
customers and to fuel its owned-generation facilities. The Utility also contracts for natural gas transportation from the points at which
the Utility takes delivery (typically in Canada, the US Rocky Mountain supply area, and the southwestern United States) to the points
at which the Utility’s natural gas transportation system begins. These agreements expire at various dates between 2019 and 2026. In
addition, the Utility has contracted for natural gas storage services in northern California to more reliably meet customers’ loads.

Costs incurred for natural gas purchases, natural gas transportation services, and natural gas storage, which include contracts with
terms of less than 1 year, amounted to $0.9 billion in 2019, $0.6 billion in 2018, and $0.9 billion in 2017.

Nuclear Fuel Agreements

The Utility has entered into several purchase agreements for nuclear fuel. These agreements expire at various dates between 2019 and
2024 and are intended to ensure long-term nuclear fuel supply. The Utility relies on a number of international producers of nuclear
fuel in order to diversify its sources and provide security of supply. Pricing terms are also diversified, ranging from market-based
prices to base prices that are escalated using published indices.

Payments for nuclear fuel amounted to $74 million in 2019, $73 million in 2018, and $83 million in 2017.

Other Commitments

PG&E Corporation and the Utility have other commitments primarily related to office facilities and land leases, which expire at

various dates between 2020 and 2052. At December 31, 2019, the future minimum payments related to these commitments were as
follows:

(in millions) Other Commitments
2020 $ 45
2021 39
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2022 31
2023 24
2024 14
Thereafter 111
Total minimum lease payments $ 264

Payments for other commitments amounted to $48 million in 2019, $43 million in 2018, and $45 million in 2017. Certain office
facility leases contain escalation clauses requiring annual increases in rent. The rents may increase by a fixed amount each year, a
percentage of the base rent, or the consumer price index. There are options to extend these leases for one to five years.

One of these commitments is treated as a financing lease. At December 31, 2019 and 2018, net financing leases reflected in property,
plant, and equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were $9 million and $11 million including accumulated amortization of $9
million and $8 million, respectively. The present value of the future minimum lease payments due under these agreements included $2
million and $2 million in Current Liabilities and $7 million and $9 million in Noncurrent Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance
Sheet, at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis.

Line Item Unrealized Gair}s and I\I/Iin?r.num I.Dension Foreign Currency .Other
No. Losses on Avallable- Liability adjustment Adjustments
for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(a) (b) (c) (e)

1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Preceding Year 6,290,667
2| Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications

from Acct 219 to Net Income (  1,479,837)
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Value (  5,797,538)
4| Total (lines 2 and 3) ( 7,277,375)
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of

Preceding Quarter/Year ( 986,708)
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Current Year ( 986,708)
7| Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications

from Acct 219 to Net Income 597,861
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Value 1,406,636
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) 2,004,497

10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year 1,017,789
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Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
(f) (9) (h) (i) ()
1 6,290,667
2 ( 1,479,837)
3 ( 5,797,538)
: (27379
5 ( 986,708)
6 ( 986,708)
7 597,861
8 1,406,636
g 2004497
10 1,017,789 ’——
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

column (h) common function.

Total Company for the

L,\ilr:)e Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended EI((e:)t fie
' (a) (b)
1] Utility Plant ]7
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 76,658,863,353 55,911,704,766
4| Property Under Capital Leases 2,296,947,146 2,182,593,816
5| Plant Purchased or Sold -217,498 5,412
6 [ Completed Construction not Classified 14,962,324,268 8,600,576,504
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 93,917,917,269 66,694,880,498
9|Leased to Others
10| Held for Future Use
11| Construction Work in Progress 2,672,175,058 2,102,914,386
12 [ Acquisition Adjustments
13| Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12) 96,590,092,327 68,797,794,884
14 [ Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 39,506,642,610 28,362,712,646
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 57,083,449,717 40,435,082,238
16 [ Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl
17]1n Service:
18 | Depreciation 38,407,333,617 28,298,971,651
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right ]—|
20| Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights 8,532,670
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 1,090,776,323 63,740,995
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 39,506,642,610 28,362,712,646
24 | Depreciation
25| Amortization and Depletion
26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)
28 | Depreciation
29| Amortization
30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)
31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj
33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32) 39,506,642,610 28,362,712,646
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 8 DQ”R(;;'SLTE:SQO“ %72’5?;62\((;) Endof  2019/Q4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line
(@) (e) 0 (@) (h) N

1
2.
14,590,870,382 6,156,288,205 3 |
41,260 114,312,070 4
-180,565 -42,345 5
5,514,262,964] 847,484,800 6

7

20,104,994,041 7,118,042,730 8
9

10

298,494,852 270,765,820 11

12

20,403,488,893 7,388,808,550 13
8,155,806,446| 2,988,123,518] 14
12,247,682,447 4,400,685,032 15
17|

8,148,489,625) 1,959,872,341 18
19|
8,532,670 20|
-1,215,849 1,028,251,177 21 |
8,155,806,446) 2,988,123,518| 22

N
w

8,155,806,446

2,988,123,518
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY () [X]An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred for nuclear fuel materials in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in cooling; owned by the

respondent.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fuel leased, the

quantity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurred under such leasing arrangements.

Line Description of item ~Balance Changes during Year
No. Beginning of Year Additions
(a) b (c)
1] Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1) _
2| Fabrication
3| Nuclear Materials 233,949,233 77,742,003
4] Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5[ (Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote)
6| SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5) 233,949,233
7| Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies ﬁ
8| In Stock (120.2)
9| In Reactor (120.3) 427,381,622 177,014,381
10| SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9) 427,381,622

11| Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 2,359,998,526 206,971,019
12[ Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

13| (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear Fuel Assem (120.5) 2,630,936,779
14| TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13) 390,392,602
15| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 9

16| Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

17| Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

18| Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

19| Uranium

20| Plutonium

21| Other (provide details in footnote):

22| TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:
() ﬁAn Original

(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

_ Changes during Year ] _ Balance Line
Amo?tgﬁahon Other Reductions Egplam in a footnote) End %f)Year No.
1

2

177,014,380 134,676,856 3

4

5

134,676,856 6

7

8

206,971,019 397,424,984 9

2,566,969,545 11

12

-112,531,507 2,743,468,286 13

355,603,099 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (2) _ A Resubmission 03/25/2020 2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 202 Line No.: 3 Column: e

Cost of fuel inserted into reactor during 2019; cost transferred from Nuclear Fuel in
Process to Nuclear Fuel in Reactor.

Schedule Page: 202 Line No.: 9  Column: e

Cost of spent fuel transferred from Nuclear Fuel in Reactor to Spent Nuclear Fuel in 2019.
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:
() ﬁAn Original

(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and

reductions in column (e) adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Line Account ~Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
@ (b) (€)

21(301) Organization

31(302) Franchises and Consents 138,759,137 242,342

4 [(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 5,288,911 3,326,502

5| TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 144,048,048 3,568,844

6 |2. PRODUCTION PLANT

7 |A. Steam Production Plant |

81(310) Land and Land Rights 8,644,205

91(311) Structures and Improvements 113,671,044 294,783
10 [(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 277,961,777 1,969,559
11](313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 |(314) Turbogenerator Units 257,380,332 253,389
13 ](315) Accessory Electric Equipment 52,625,551
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 28,348,904
15](317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 96,102,035
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 834,733,848 2,517,731
18 [(320) Land and Land Rights 22,726,561
19 |(321) Structures and Improvements 1,089,255,000 8,005,040
20 |(322) Reactor Plant Equipment 3,578,306,175 40,513,370
21 |(323) Turbogenerator Units 1,174,748,789 69,674,379
22 |(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 867,891,999 328,884
23 |(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1,163,407,580 19,670,017
24 1(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production 3,364,966,683
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24) 11,261,302,787 138,191,690
27 [(330) Land and Land Rights 42,702,784 1,494,917
28 |(331) Structures and Improvements 525,711,868 11,258,977
29 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 2,123,274,585 23,134,792
30 [(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 1,011,720,934 45,455,861
31 [(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 296,116,347 18,790,661
32 [(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment 102,422,330 19,720,410
33 [(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 93,136,325 4,824,618
34 [(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydraulic Production 7,200,427
35 [ TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 4,202,285,600 124,680,236
37 [(340) Land and Land Rights 19,207,870
38 |(341) Structures and Improvements 210,804,448 208,588
39 |(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 11,271,196 202,263
40 |(343) Prime Movers 227,881,069 99,250
41 [(344) Generators 353,878,262
42 [(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 213,714,674 691,404
43 [(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 98,646,013 262,734
44 [(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 1,135,403,532 1,464,239
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 17,433,725,767 266,853,896
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Name of Respondent T1his IT%)XH ICS) inal Dl\?te Bf RYeport Year/Period of Report
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (" n -rigina 5)3/02‘5 o0 ) Endof  2019/Q4

(2) |:|A Resubmission

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary
account classifications.

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.

9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
@ (e) (0 End i) No.
- ] 1
2
139,001,479 3
1,472,634 7,142,779 4
1,472,634 146,144,258 5
6
7
8,644,205 8
113,965,827 9
279,931,336 10
11
257,633,721 12
52,625,551 13
28,348,904 14
96,102,035 15
837,251,579 16
I e ) | 17
22,726,561 18
5,196,267 1,092,063,773 19
22,022,776 3,596,796,769 20
33,253,668 1,211,169,500 21
501,761 867,719,122 22
11,796,664 1,171,280,933 23
3,364,966,683 24
72,771,136 11,326,723,341 25
I e | 5
142,633 44,055,068 27
331,059 536,639,786 28
4,953,895 2,141,455,482 29
6,591,938 1,050,584,857 30
4,587,875 310,319,133 31
2,877,607 119,265,133 32
97,960,943 33
7,200,427 34
19,485,007 4,307,480,829 35
I e e | ®
19,207,870 37
211,013,036 38
11,473,459 39
227,980,319 40
353,878,262 41
214,406,078 42
98,908,747 43
44
1,136,867,771 45
92,256,143 17,608,323,520 46
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Name of Respondent
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:

() ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

Line Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b) (c)

47 |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
48 |(350) Land and Land Rights 277,291,080 2,805,453
49 1(352) Structures and Improvements 496,058,041 -2,586,898
50 | (353) Station Equipment 6,609,670,022 408,237,686
51 [(354) Towers and Fixtures 961,833,447 31,816,054
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 1,381,634,403 295,027,141
53 [(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,713,061,175 288,517,461
54 [(357) Underground Conduit 511,176,139 1,625,123
55 [(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 274,019,991 2,572,715
56 | (359) Roads and Trails 94,354,165 12,868,187
57 [(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 1,634,335
58 [TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 12,320,732,798 1,040,882,922
59 |4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 | (360) Land and Land Rights 180,650,839 470,638
61 |(361) Structures and Improvements 322,849,256 820,941
62 | (362) Station Equipment 3,512,564,041 232,948,775
63 | (363) Storage Battery Equipment 33,497,273 235,777
64 |(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 4,832,728,954 573,759,773
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 4,799,825,748 404,595,341
66 [(366) Underground Conduit 3,003,552,487 129,707,699
67 [(367) Underground Conductors and Devices 4,806,619,874 246,720,013
68 [(368) Line Transformers 3,790,727,265 358,712,581
69 | (369) Services 3,422,179,773 174,510,460
70| (370) Meters 1,201,280,557 75,545,313
71 [(371) Installations on Customer Premises 28,070,602 1,243,346
72 [(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 895,448
73 [(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 254,736,382 9,560,491
74 [(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 6,292,839
75 [ TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 30,196,471,338 2,208,831,148
76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT [
77 [(380) Land and Land Rights
78 [(381) Structures and Improvements
79 [(382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81 [(384) Communication Equipment
82 [(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
83 [(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 [TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)
86 |(389) Land and Land Rights 424,632
87 |(390) Structures and Improvements 11,777,135 905,951
88 |(391) Office Furniture and Equipment 15,430,221 173,393
89 |(392) Transportation Equipment
90 |(393) Stores Equipment
91 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 145,357,613 11,412,544
92 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 15,906,509
93 |(396) Power Operated Equipment
94 1(397) Communication Equipment 368,250,696 70,038,426
95 |(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 87,100,583 70,535,582
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 644,247,389 153,065,896
97 |(399) Other Tangible Property 468,499,422
98 |(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 7,538,322
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 1,120,285,133 153,065,896

100 [ TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 61,215,263,084 3,673,202,706

101 [(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

102 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) -5,412

103 [ (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 [ TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 61,215,268,496 3,673,202,706
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is IT%)XH ICS) inal (D,\ﬁte Bf RYep)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina o, Da, Yr
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY () [JAResubmission 03/95/2020 Endof _ 2019/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
o) (©) (0 e )\l No.
47
-275,667 515 280,372,715 48
169,884 493,641,027 49
47,271,624 6,970,636,084 50
216,376 993,433,125 51
10,091,167 1,666,570,377 52
18,051,772 1,983,526,864 53
512,801,262 54
276,592,706 55
107,222,352 56
2,122,344 3,756,679 57
75,355,272 2,122,344 170,399 13,288,553,191 58
59
181,121,477 60
-47,225 323,717,422 61
35,008,627 -169,884 3,710,334,305 62
2,086,119 31,646,931 63
19,443,928 -515 5,387,044,284 64
78,638,576 5,125,782,513 65
170,189 3,133,089,997 66
10,173,383 5,043,166,504 67
38,387,422 4,111,052,424 68
4,696,605 3,591,993,628 69
27,221,773 1,249,604,097 70
29,313,948 71
895,448 72
93,256 264,203,617 73
8,682,060 14,974,899 74
215,872,653 8,682,060 -170,399 32,197,941,494 75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
) A o5
424,632 86
12,683,086 87
324,751 15,278,863 88
89
90
156,770,157 91
204,306 -3,599,727 12,102,476 92
93
287,828 3,699,727 441,601,021 94
565,853 157,070,312 95
1,382,738 795,930,547 96
468,499,422 97
-649,484 6,888,838 98
1,382,738 -649,484 1,271,318,807 99
386,339,440 10,154,920 64,512,281,270 100
101
-5,412 102
103
386,339,440 10,154,920 64,512,286,682 104
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Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report

2019/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 104 Column: ¢

Negative additions are attributed to work orders being reclassified to detailed plant

accounts.

Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 104 Column: g

Electric Plant In Service does not include ASC 842 Operating Leases.
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Name of Respondent

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

This Report Is:

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

Line . Name of Lesdsee
N (Designate associated com

0. with a dou(blc)a asterisk
a

Description of
Propert()é;_eased

Commission
Authorization
(c)

Expiration
Date of Balance at
Lease End E)f)Year

e

(d)

None

| Nl W[N]~

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

M1

42

43

44

45

46

47| TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

() ﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2019/Q4
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY @) DA Resubmission 03/25/2020 End of Q

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line Description and Location Date Ori%inally Included| Date Expected to be used Balance at
No. of P{og)erty in This Account in Utélit)y Service End (odf)Year
a c

(b)

None

22| None
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

1| 74001039 SAN FRAN Y (LARKIN): REPLACE 12KV SWGR 61,420,458
2 | 74029200 GATES BK 12 500/230KV TRANSFORMER 41,464,151
3 | 7054908 MC-P Relic- Project Management 40,914,287
4 | 74024721 FULTON-CALISTOGA 60 KV LREC 12 Ml 28,654,123
5| 74001857 EL CERRITO G: 115KV BUS UPGRADE PHASE 1 25,050,292
6 | 7070913 DS conduct Rel studies 24,974,659
7 | 74007941 CALTRAIN INTERCONNECTIONS SUB SITE 3 24,545,784
8 [ 74003442 MOSS LANDING: REPLACE 500 KV BREAKERS 23,097,220
9 | 74001396 60-SOUTH OF PALERMO REINFORCEMENT (PH-2) 22,872,774
10 | 7096145 Q779 WRIGHT BUY BACK 2 22,426,305
11 [ 74001710 SANGER: REPLACE 115 KV BUS 22,182,105
12 | 74000343 CALTRAIN INTERCONNECTIONS SUB SITE 1 22,108,591
13 | 74003358 PIT PH 1: ADD BK 5 20,817,627
14 | 74002462 PEASE - 115KV BUS TO BAAH RECONFIG 19,585,762
15 [ 74001391 60-SOUTH OF PALERMO REINFORCEMENT (PH-1) 19,371,436
16 | 7021725 UNFFR Relic Routine Project Management 17,532,801
17 | 74000924 ESTRELLA_CPUC LIC/PER 17,400,560
18 | 74001953 SAN FRAN F (MARINA): REPLACE 4KV SWGR 16,745,453
19 [ 74001436 (DA-B&M) ELECTRA-VALLEY SPRGS CAP/RECOND 16,147,350
20 | 74001098 TABLE MOUNTAIN: REPLACE 500 KV BK 1 16,022,726
21 | 74002346 MARYSVILLE SUB: CONVERT TO RING BUS 15,929,305
22 | 74025800 ELKHORN: INSTALL ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM 15,266,943
23| 74001858 EL CERRITO G: REPL 12KV CBS W/SWGR 14,179,799
24 | 74000925 MIDWAY ANDREW_CPUC LIC/PER 14,024,624
25 | 7026033 UNFFR Relic Aquatic Resource Stdy 13,637,366
26 | 68053001 COM: Integrated Video Mgt System Upgrade 13,582,130
27 | 74001780 RIO OSO: INSTALL 230KV BAAH/GIS 13,283,536
28 | 13004820 Drum Spaulding - Developing PAD and NOI 12,769,944
29 | 74000939 WRJ NONCOMPETITIVE_CPUC LIC/PER 12,309,654
30| 74011380 74011380_GREATER BAY ER STORAGE FAC SF 12,177,367
31| 74009501 Tiger Crk Abay LLO Gate Replace 12,160,355
32| 74008580 ASHLAN: CONVERT TO 230 KV RING BUS 12,067,456
33 | 74006580 NV_TESLA 230KV BUS DIFFERENTIAL REPLACE 11,859,307
34 | 74000901 MARTIN BUS EXTENSION_CPUC LIC/PER 11,337,380
35 | 35120949 CWSP- BUCOCAMP - SKYWAY PARADISE TIE PH2 11,333,332
36 | 74001782 RIO OSO: INSTALL 115 KV BAAH/GIS 11,329,307
37 | 74016300 NETWORK SCADA Y-1 11,288,178
38| 74000981 HERNDON SUB - NORTHERN FRESNO 115KV AREA 10,758,384
39 | 74003484 WILSON: INSTALL STATCOM 10,263,724
40| 74011616 Helms - Rewind U2 10,148,890
41 | 74010362 PILOT: SAN BRUNO INT PIPE-TYPE UG CABLE 9,873,622
42 | 74000933 230 KV TLINE LOCKEFORD - NEW INDUSTRIAL 9,751,383
43| TOTAL 2,102,914,386
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original

(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

1| 74001960 MOSS LANDING: INST 500 KV CTRL BUILDING 9,669,470
2| 74010530 74010530 GREATER BAY ER STORAGE FAC OAK 9,396,893
3 [ 74001785 RIO OSO: INSTALL 230 KV MPAC 9,331,806
4| 74009504 SF M SUB, REPLACE BK 1 12KV & 4KV SWGR 9,264,278
5| 74001708 SANGER: INSTALL 115 KV MPAC 9,141,492
6 | 68017320 COM: Replacement Oily Water Separator Sy 9,071,349
7 | 74001723 PEASE - INST BANK 5 9,014,030
8 | 74008620 Fordyce Dam Leakage Reduction 8,846,585
9 | 74006361 DELEVAN: INSTALL 200 MVAR SHUNT REACTOR 8,780,570
10 | 74000714 (DA-CE) COLGATE-CHALLENGE RELIABILITY 8,699,216
11 | 13003982 DS-C Relic- Cond studies for all RA 8,517,659
12 | 74001432 COTTNWD-RED BLUFF - RECONDUCTOR 8,469,063
13 | 74007808 RICE SUB: REPLACE BANK 1 8,418,610
14 | 74005121 EVERGREEN SUB: 115KV BUS UPGRADE 8,210,938
15 [ 74001786 RIO OSO: INSTALL 115 KV MPAC 8,204,228
16 | 74017860 GEYSERS 12-FULTON RECOND 230KV 8,157,397
17 | 7076869 Buck Rel Studies 8,005,072
18 | 74001943 WHEELER RIDGE VOLTAGE SUPPORT (SUB) 7,943,559
19 [ 74013564 INSTALL AIRWAYS 1104 & 1107 7,934,205
20 | 74010750 MONTA VISTA: INSTALL 230KV MPAC 7,893,591
21 | 74018760 ROUGH & READY TAP 60KV: CAPACITY INCREAS 7,838,355
22 | 74001713 HUNTERS POINT: 115KV GIS BAAH 7,112,028
23 | 31459454 IGNACIO SOBRANTE RPLC BOARDWALK TWR 16/ 7,069,337
24 | 74001366 CORCORAN SMYRNA 115KV NERC ALERT PROJECT 6,969,438
25| 74001781 RIO OSO: INSTALL BK 1 AND BK 2 6,939,177
26 | 74003450 CASCADE: INSTALL MPAC 6,714,550
27 | 7026032 UNFFR Relic Water Use & Qlty Stdy 6,546,770
28 | 74001454 Pit 1 LLO Gate Rplc & Radial Gate Seals 6,454,009
29 | 74021963 CWSP - OAKLAND K 1102 OCB ZONE 6,359,343
30 | 74018121 HERNDON-MANCHESTER 115KV OPGW 6,343,857
31 | 7026037 UNFFR Relic Land Use/Mgt Study 6,270,724
32 | 7055646 DS Relic- Project Management 6,252,337
33 | 74014700 Pit 6 U1 Replace Transformer 6,080,572
34 | 74005020 MIDWAY: UPGRADE 230 KV BUS SECTION D 6,066,981
35 | 7055507 DS Relic- Strategic Planning 6,061,004
36 | 74020987 ROUND MOUNTAIN: EM REP MOAS 821,823,825, 5,830,913
37 | 74003441 ASHLAN: INSTALL MPAC BUILDING & OPGW 5,828,977
38 | 74004825 HICKS: IMPROVE 230 KV BUS RELIABILITY 5,767,249
39 | 74001642 R1 MIDDLEFIELD ROAD REDWOOD CITY R20A 5,666,919
40 | 74001853 EL CERRITO G:REPLBK4 W/BK3 115-12KV 60MV 5,574,508
41 | 74015245 TSRP-NORTH BAY SIERRA ET COMM- READY SUB 5,428,757
42 | 7089447 Potter Valley Rel Studies 5,408,473
43 TOTAL 2,102,914,386
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Name of Respondent ;I'1h)is Re Xrt IS inal (DN?te Bf R$p)ort
8 n Origina 0, Ua, Yr
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 2) DA Resubmission 03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

1| 74010581 ALMOND ST PARADISE R20A 5,384,911
2 | 74004508 LAKEWOOD SUB: REPLACE BANK 5 5,352,846
3 [ 74004617 GEYSERS #9-LAKEVILLE NERC PROJECT 5,340,275
4 | 74000601 FULTON-FITCH: RECONDUCTORING 60 KV 5,301,791
5| 74002206 GLENN: REPLACE BK 1 5,097,475
6 | 74021760 MIDWAY SUB: INSTALL 230kV MPAC 4,910,619
7 | 74005663 KERN PP: CONVERT 115KV BUS TO BAAH 4,906,029
8 [ 74015247 TSRP-NORTH BAY SIERRA ET NEW COMM SYSTEM 4,894,212
9 | 74001558 EP LOBO AVE MERCED COUNTY R20A 4,858,410
10 | 74003069 LOS ESTEROS SHUNT REACTOR PROJECT 4,844,175
11 | 74004888 OAKLAND D SUB: REPLACE 4KV SWITCHGEAR 4,837,885
12 | 74002965 OAKLAND X: UPGD 115KV DIFF EDRS#: 201 4,789,940
13 | 7094147 Logical Access Management ODN 4,740,636
14 | 74009588 Pit 7 U2 Rewind 4,726,167
15 | 74015260 CASCADE: INSTALL BK 2 PHASE 1 4,677,750
16 | 74000709 (DA-TRC) HUMBOLDT BAY RECOND. PROJ. 2021 4,618,265
17 | 74004826 67-HICKS: INSTALL 230KV MPAC (CONSTR 201 4,571,040
18 | 68015242 PLO-COM::Rplc Secondary Chem Lab 4,557,732
19 | 74022382 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-LR 2212 PH1 4,542,863
20 | 7089887 Kerckhoff Rel Studies 4,496,758
21 | 74002486 KERN PP: INSTALL 115KV MPAC BLDGS 4,368,345
22 | 68019301 U1:Upgrade Polisher Computer Workstation 4,314,159
23 | 74019563 SARATOGA SUB: RPLC TXFR BK1 EMER 4,231,670
24 | 74006664 RICE: EM REPLACE UNIT SUB 2 4,205,415
25 | 74006762 METCALF-SALINAS NO. 1 (IDLE) (P3) 4,196,721
26 | 74001175 MOSHER-LOCKFORD 60KV RECOND. 4,047,848
27 | 31187481 BRIDGEVILLE-GARBERVILLE:LAND ACQUISITION 4,017,178
28 | 74008281 Bucks Cr PH Repl U2 Turb Brg / Shaft 4,003,040
29 | 74000549 SF H (MARTIN): REPLACE 230/115KV BANK 7 3,937,870
30 | 74001433 (ENG) COTTNWD-RED BLUFF INSTALL TSP'S 3,844,124
31| 74000731 EAST SHORE-OAKLAND J 115KV RECONDUCT(TL) 3,802,046
32 | 74001200 EXCHEQUER SUB TO BEAR VALLEY SUB 3,722,791
33 | 74001557 HESPERIAN BLVD ALAMEDA CNTY R20A 3,714,628
34 | 74000825 LEMOORE NAS 70 KV SCADA SW#55,65 3,713,882
35 | 7094991 CWSP - Wind Loading Project 3,648,418
36 | 74001688 NC_(DA-ABB) MAPLE CREEK SUB:REACTIVE SUP 3,565,166
37 | 74001707 SANGER SUB EXPANSION TLINE RELOCATION 3,540,095
38 | 74021027 METCALF-GREEN VALLEY 115KV: LINE RECONDU 3,539,468
39 | 74009957 IGNACIO SUB: PHYSICAL SECURITY UPGRADE 3,486,216
40 | 35098578 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-LR 2212 PH2 3,466,397
41 | 7026034 UNFFR Relic Terres Resources Stdy 3,448,576
42 | 74019880 GUALALA: EMG REPLACE BK 2 3,418,567

43| TOTAL

2,102,914,386
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

1| 74010249 CONTRA COSTA: REPLACE BANK 4 3,412,783

2| 74006763 METCALF-SALINAS NO. 2 3,373,282

3| 68045781 PLO-COM: REPL PAC 0-1 thru 0-7 3,348,813

4 | 74003264 Caribou 1 U1 Repl Runners, Bearing&Shaft 3,342,166

5| 74002214 HOPLAND: REPLACE BK 2 3,334,213

6 | 13006140 MC-P Relic- Conduct Relicensing Studies 3,288,924

7 | 7049829 DC Relic Begin Prep of NOI and PAD 3,253,857

8 | 74008301 Lower Bucks Dam Install Upstream Liner 3,251,418

9 | 74021024 MORGAN HILL SUB: 115KV BAAH CONVERSION 3,213,940
10 | 74001856 EL CERRITO G: 115KV BUS UPGRADE PHASE 2 3,213,497
11 | 35109543 CWSP-EL DORADO 2101-19752- PHASE 1.5 3,211,225
12 | 74000915 KERN 230KV AREA REIN MIDWAY-KERN 3 & 4 ( 3,208,748
13 | 74008009 WILSON-LEGRAND 115KV LINE RECON TL - DO 3,203,413
14 | 74008421 Bucks Cr Modify 2 Cranes 3,186,270
15 | 74009942 COTTONWOOD SUB: PHYSICAL SECURITY UPGRAD 3,183,546
16 | 30748101 R7 EP ED WRO - HWY 29 - KELSEYVILLE 3,173,439
17 | 68019124 PLO-Com:Repl Breathing Air Compsr Ph I 3,137,580
18 | 35110444 CWSP-VOLTA 1102-LR 1648-PH3.4 3,086,471
19 | 7054909 MC-P Relic- Prepare NOI and PAD 3,071,983
20 | 35109550 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.3 3,059,101
21 | 74024705 C1106 NETWORK PRIMARY CABLE REPLAC-OAKLA 3,032,464
22 | 74001766 RAVENSWOOD-COOLEY LANDING 115 KV (TL) 3,031,894
23 | 13008740 Battle Crk - Phase 2 License Amendment 3,017,126
24 | 74007501 SPENCE BANK 1 DIST LINE WORK 3,007,626
25 | 74015249 TSRP-NORTH BAY SIERRA ET MPAC/HMI SUBSTA 2,994,404
26 | 74021440 TSRP NS - IT OTHER SITES 2,972,908
27 | 7092705 Asset Data Improvement (Phase ID) 2,968,921
28 | 7053945 DC Relic - Prepare Study Plans 2,939,134
29 | 74014522 ORO LOMA: UPGRADE 70 KV BUS 2,938,823
30 | 74007381 Poe Tunnel Liner Improvements 2,917,310
31 | 74000345 CHSR INTERCONNECTIONS SUB SITES 4-7 2,913,889
32 | 74001739 (CONT.EST) MAPLE CREEK-WILLOW 60KV REL. 2,905,262
33 | 74004303 EP MOSS LANDING RD MOSS LANDING R20A 2,898,744
34 | 7076872 Buck Rel Lic App 2,886,201
35 | 74001732 VIERRA 115 KV REINFORCEMENT (T-LINE) 2,882,174
36 | 13011921 NFSL Additional Design Imp 2,879,492
37 | 35055695 OCEANO 1108 FEEDER EXT-EV STATIONS,PIS 2,878,353
38 | 74015486 ESTRELLA CPUC DATA REQUEST #3 2,854,991
39 | 74000936 WRJ COMPETITIVE_CPUC LIC/PER 2,850,638
40 | 74001584 STOCKTON A: REPLACE CONTROL BUILDING 2,823,052
41 | 35066745 BIG BEND 1102 - BLOOMER HILL 08W PHS 2 2,822,610
42 | 35109555 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 4.3 2,804,553
43 TOTAL 2,102,914,386
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

1| 74022546 VGCC_IMPLEMENT EMS RTSRM 2,788,435
2| 74021441 TSRP NS - ET NEW COMM - VSAT OR FAN 2,766,213
3 | 74022384 CWSP - FITCH MOUNTAIN 1113 LR 24918 2,755,416
4 | 68019302 PLO-U2:Cond. Polisher Cmptr Upgrade 2,753,955
5| 7021727 UNFFR Relic Prepare 5 Year Library 2,751,557
6 | 74015248 TSRP NBS IT NEW MPLS 2,741,239
7 | 74012862 REP CARMEL BANK#2 WITH DIS TX 2,731,724
8 [ 35109551 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.4 2,711,138
9 | 74001484 R5 2017 INSTALL RIO BRAVO 21KV FEEDER 2,703,049
10 | 74001802 PIT PH 1: REPLACE 230 KV BK 1 2,700,737
11 | 30854865 NEWARK-AMES 1300FT BW 46-50 CRITTENDON 2,698,325
12 [ 74000341 CHSR INTERCONNECTIONS SUB SITES 8-13 2,695,878
13 | 7043247 RCC Lic Imp Cold Water Feasibility Study 2,687,809
14 | 74001047 KERN 230KV AREA REIN MIDWAY-KERN 1 & 2 ( 2,663,393
15 | 74001334 TEMBLOR-SAN LUIS OBISPO 115KV NERC 2,660,560
16 | 7094925 CWSP - Line Sensor Pilot 2,616,300
17 | 74004802 CONTRA COSTA: UPGRADE 115KV BUS DIFF 2,605,435
18 | 74016341 TSRP NBS IT OTHER SITES 2,601,258
19 | 74000622 BELLOTA - WARNERVILLE RECONDUCTOR 2,592,679
20 | 74021861 MIDWAY: EM REPLACE BK 7 (115/12KV) 2,590,277
21 | 74000900 Bucks Creek U2 Generator Rewind 2,563,072
22 | 68021224 PLO- U1:Replace AFW Chem Inj Pmp 2,554,708
23 | 68038260 PLO-COM: North Access Rd Upgrade 2,537,124
24 | 7093505 08W - WILDFIRE RESILIENCY PMO 2,531,292
25 | 74004443 PITTSBURG: REPLACE CB 352 362 2,530,316
26 | 35109553 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.6 2,527,340
27 | 35110377 BR-03-10 (E) SHAY LN PARB 2,526,847
28 | 74015527 STOCKDALE- BAKERSFIELD SC OPGW 2,504,403
29 | 74002410 Pit 5 TGB Install Inline Oil Filtration 2,503,506
30 | 7026036 UNFFR Relic Rec Resources Study 2,499,282
31 | 74007783 Caribou 1 U2 Repl Runners, Bearing&Shaft 2,481,790
32 | 74017519 VACA DIXON: INSTALL 230 KV SMART WIRES 2,473,225
33 | 68021225 PLO- U2: Replace AFW Chem Inj Pmp 2,471,278
34 | 74011488 VALLEYSPRINGS-MARTELL NO.2 SCADA 2,468,436
35 | 74013480 KERN 230KV BAAH PHASE 2 2,460,334
36 | 13002402 DS-C Relic- Conduct Pre-App Proj Man 2,446,314
37 | 68036981 PLO: COM: 500kv Road Upgrade 2,431,255
38 | 74015251 TSRP-NORTH BAY SIERRA ET T-LINE SWITCHES 2,427,689
39 | 74018123 SF H (MARTIN)-REPL SHUNT REACTOR HZ2 2,391,518
40 | 74010660 Balch 2 - U2 Replace Cooling Water 2,387,468
41 | 74000707 60 KINGSBURG-LEMOORE 70KV RECOND. PH1 2,378,865
42 | 68048860 PLO - U1: Repl Plant Recorders 1R22 2,367,970
43 TOTAL 2,102,914,386

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

1| 35109549 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 3.2 2,355,295
2 | 74006884 MORRO BAY SUB: UPGRADE 230KV BUS 2,345,835
3 | 7087874 Permit Holdover Project - Shasta-Trinity 2,300,857
4 | 74005120 EVERGREEN: UPGRADE 60 KV PROTECTION 2,265,647
5 [ 74005355 RIO OSO SUB: SVC 2,260,723
6 [ 31375536 ETTM MERCED ESTATES MOBILE HOME PARK 2,234,259
7 | 74011033 METCALF: EM REPL DIFF CABINET BUS 2 SEC 2,232,853
8 [ 74009061 WESTPARK: INSTALL MPAC BUILDING 2,230,231
9 | 74008384 Battle Cr Salmon/Steelhead Phase 2 2,226,629
10 | 74008456 Cresta PH Repl Stoplog Hoist 2,165,426
11 | 74011030 KERN 230KV BAAH 115KV LINE RELOCATION 2,161,248
12 | 35110440 CWSP-VOLTA 1102-LR 1648-PH2.5 2,146,546
13 | 35064793 LP RECONDUCTOR, CABRILLO 1104 S006CC102 2,134,764
14 | 74008512 Coleman Intk Siph 1 Instl Trash Rake 2,130,025
15 | 7089450 Phoenix Rel Studies 2,128,648
16 | 74012040 NICOLAUS-WILKINS SLOUGH 60KV LINE POLE 2,114,958
17 | 74001792 RED BLUFF-COLEMAN REINFORCEMENT 2,106,525
18 | 31144652 COMBIE RD PH3A AUBURN R20A 2,102,121
19 | 74003261 Caribou 1 U1 Rewind 2,085,852
20 | 7093365 CWSP - PIH Non Generation 2,078,990
21| 35031512 MISSION X 1127 NEW FEEDER 2,075,730
22 | 7026029 UNFFR Relic Prep 1st Stage Consult Pkg 2,072,927
23 | 13009580 DeSabla Replace Governor 2,072,742
24 | 74008459 Poe U2 Governor Upgrade Controls 2,064,295
25 | 74003803 Q954 FIFTH STANDARD SOLAR (NU) GATES 2,057,356
26 | 74008383 Coleman Tailrace Barrier Trashrake 2,055,958
27 | 68044188 PLO: COM: Upgrd Bldg 104 Entire 5th Fir 2,027,477
28 | 35072146 RPL 17,500' 4AR TIER 3 SILVERADO 2105 2,008,443
29 | 35110447 CWSP-VOLTA 1102-LR 1648-PH4.4 2,002,385
30 | 74002248 NV_TESLA SUB: REPLACE MOBILE TXFR T-22-2 1,984,260
31| 74001920 CASCADE: REPLACE 60 KV CB 42 52 62 72 1,982,115
32 | 74002165 GATES: REPL BK 3 115/12 KV 1,960,133
33 | 74001735 POTRERO-MISSION #1 (A-X 1) SEISMIC RETRO 1,954,164
34 | 74010363 KERN PP-LIVE OAK 115KV LINE RECONDUCTOR 1,954,067
35 | 74001281 RESERVATION ROAD: REPL BK1 1,953,053
36 | 74000937 MERCY SPRINGS - CANAL SS T-LINE RECONDUC 1,946,538
37 | 74014400 ASHLAN: REROUTE 230KV T-LINES 1,946,216
38| 31381600 ETTM CONCORD MCC 1,934,874
39 | 74010323 Poe PH Deck/Roof Resurface 1,934,022
40 | 74001485 EP BAILEY RD CONTRA COSTA CNTY R20A 1,932,287
41 | 35107688 CWSP - VOLTA 1102 - LR 1648 -PH1.1 1,923,808
42 | 74026000 LLAGAS: EM REPLACE BK1 1,918,888
43 TOTAL 2,102,914,386

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

(1) ﬁAn Original
(2) |:|A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

03/25/2020

Year/Period of Report
End of 2019/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(@) (b)

174002161 NC_PENNGROVE 115/12KV BK 1 1,916,818
2| 74016585 Caribou 1 U2 Generator Rewind 1,899,015
3| 74017168 Pit 6 U2 Replace Transformer 1,883,245
4 | 7093249 ODN Logical Access Control 1,873,094
5| 74016583 Electra U2 Generator Rewind 1,871,382
6 | 35105640 BR-03-01 (E) GATE LN PARB 1,862,178
7 | 74002977 SAN LEANDRO 115KV BUS DIFFERENTIAL 1,846,803
8 | 35085533 CWSP - SILVERADO 2104 - LR722 PH 1D 1,821,064
9 | 74014763 BUTTE REPL BK 2 AND CB1103 1,810,490
10 [ 74011388 